
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: YJMCA of Greater LouisvUle/YMlCA Berrytown Signage

Executive Summary of Request: To purchase and install a single-sided internally UIuminated
monument style sign for Y]VICA Berrytown Family Branch, 1300 Heafer Road.

Is this program/project a fundraiser?
Is this applicant a faith based organization?
Does this application include fimding for sub-graatee(s)?

D Yes
D Yes
D Yes

So
^0

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amoimt(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

$19 $9,019.00

Amount

28 Mar 2014

Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
orgmization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

'f\ ^<L

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman

Clerk's Office Only:

Request Amount:

Original Appropriation:

Date

Committee Amended Appropriation:

Council Amended Appropriation:

l|Page
Effective ceb ru a ry 2914

OFFICE OF IVIETSO COmClL CLsSK
^EWWSJ)
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0-3'lj-H
NDF NON-PROFIT APPLICATION CHECKLIST

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:

s
Program Name: Request Amount: Yes/No/NA

Request form: Is the NDF request fonn signed by all Council Members) appropriating funding? ^
Request form: Is the funding proposed less than or equal to the request amount?

Request form: Have all known Council or Staff relationships to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the
cover sheet? 1
Application Page 1: Has prior Metro funds committed/granted been disclosed? r
Application Page 1: Is Ae application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory? y
Application Page 3: Reimbursement funding - One or two boxes checked if any expenses are incurred before
the grant award period. Is all required documentation included? w
Application Pages 3-5: Is the proposed public purpose of the program well-documented? y
Application 4: Is there adequate documentation of how the proceeds of the fundraiser will be spent? ^a
Application Budget Page 6: Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the
project/program (page 6) if the request is not an operating budget request? Is all detail schedules included for
"Metro, Non Metro and Total" expense funds for client assistance, community events & festivals and other
expenses? And does the Non-Metro Revenue equal the Non-Mefro expenses?

^
Faith Based Organizations: Is the signed Faith Based Form signed and included? ^Jefferson County Only: Will all funding be spent in Louisville/Jefferson County?

Capital Projects) request: Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor(s) included? Y
Good Standing: Is the entity in good standing with:

. Kentucky Secretary of State - include Secretary of State website information on organization

. Louisville Metro Government - check 0MB monthly report filed in Council Financial Reports

. Internal Revenue Service - most recent Fonn 990 included

Y
!_

Separate Taxing Districts: If Metro funduig is for a separate taxing district, is the finding appropriated for a
program outside the legal responsibility of that taxing district? Nl/rf
Small Cities: Is the resolution included agreeing to partner with Louisville Metro on the capital project? (IRS
Detennination letter not required, Fonn 990 not required, but KY SOS acknowledgement is) N/fl
Operating Requests: Is recommended operating funding less than or equal to 33% of total operating budget?

ffiS Exempt Proof: Is proof of Tax Exempt status of501(c) 3,4, 6,19,1120-H included?

Operating Budget: Is the organization's current fiscal year operating budget included?

^
^
^

Ordinance Required: Is the amount committed by Council members greater than $5,000 to any one
project/program within an organization hi fliis fiscal year. v
Board Members: Is the entity's board member list (with tenn length/tenn limits) included?

Staff: Is a list of the highest paid staff included with their expected annual personnel costs?

Annual Audit: Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

Rent Requests: Is a copy of signed lease included?

Articles of Incorporation: Are the Articles of Incorporation of the organization included?

IRS Form W-9: Is the IRS Fonn W-9 included?

Evaluation Forms: Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirniative Action: AfSrmadve Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement
included (if requiresi-by^hecygpniz^tion)?, /\

Prepared by: l?~-:>^ CO 0 T\.?7 W 0/n^y l-'^:-v'"^ ~ Date: '?::J/7 -/Z7

Effective October 2013
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SECTION I . APPLICANT INTOR6BATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:
(as listed on: httD://www.sos.kv.eov/business/records/)

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 545 South 2nd Street; LouJSVJlle, KY 40202

Website: www.ymcalouisville.org

Application Contact: Kenny Hoerter Title: District Executive Director

Phone:(502)425-1271 Email: khoerter@ymcalouisvitle.org

Financial Contact: Jody Gains Title: Accounting Manager

Phone:(502)587-9622 Email: jgoins@ymcalouisville.org

CEOORAPIICAL ARB^S) WHiRE PtK)6RftM ACmffTIES ARE (WHA BE) PRW®EO

Program Facility Location(s):Berrytown Family YMCA

Council District(s):19 Zip Code(s): 40223

SECTION 2 - PR06RAM REQUEST & FINANCIAL IWFOlUWATtON

Program Name: Benytown Family YMCA Signage

Total Request: $9,019 Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: $0

The following are required attachments:

B IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter
B Current Year Projected Budget
B List of Board of Directors (include term & term limits)
B Current financial statement
B Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H
B Articles of Incorporation
B Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

D Signed lease if rent costs are being requested
B IRS Form W9
D Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program
B Annual audit (if required by organization)
D Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if required
B Staff including the 3 highest paid staff

Agency Fiscal Yr Start Date: January 1,2014

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds received from Louisville Metro Government for this or any other program or
expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants, from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood
Development Funds). Attach additional sheet if necessary.

Source: External Agency Funding

Source: Arts Grant through Metro Department of Growth and Innovation

Amount: $8.500

Amount: $3,500

Source: Amount: $

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? B Yes D No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? B Yes D No

SECTION 3-SIGNATURE

I certify under the penalty of law the information in this application (including, without limitation, the "Certifications and Assurances") is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. I am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. I further certify that I am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization.

Signature of Legal Signatory: ^^ .

Legal Signatory (please print): R. Stephen T^irver
ZAl Date. t'7/ff4<tW ^/*/

! Title; CEO YMCA of Greater Louisville

Phone: Extension: (502) 587 - 9622 ] Email: starver@ymcalouisville.org



SECHON 4' AGENCY EWTAIiS

; Describe Agency's Vision, Mission and Services:
YMCA of Greater Louisville Mission
To put Christian principles into practice through programs that build healthy spirit, nnind and body for all

Our Cause
At the Y strengthening the community is our cause. We believe that lasting personal and sodal change can only come about when we all work together to invest
in our kids, our health and our neighbors. Every day, we work side - by - side with our neighbors to make sure that everyone, regardless of age, income or
background, has the opportunity to learn, grow and thrive. That's why we focus our work in three areas:
. Youth Development - Nurturing the potential of every child and teen
. Healthy Living - Improving the nation's heaKh and well - being
. Social Responsibility - Giving back and providing support for our neighbors

Our Values
Character Development gives us the ability to meet our mission.. By holding ourselves accountable and building character around our core values - Caring,
Honesty, Respect, Responsibility - we build healthy spirit, mind and body for all.
. Caring - to demonstrate a sincere concern for others, for their needs and well - building
. Honesty - to tell the truth, to demonstrate reliability and trustworthiness through actions that are keeping within my stated positions and beliefs
. Respect - to treat others as I would want them to treat me, to value the worth of every person, induding myself
. Responsibility - to do what is right - what I ought to do, to be accountable for my choices of behavior and actions and my promises.

With the Y, you're not just a member of the facility; you're part of a cause. With a shared commitment to nurturing the potential of kids, improving health and
[ well-being, and giving back and supporting our neighbors, involvement at the YMCA gives you and your community the opportunity to learn, grow and thrive. As
a result, millions of youth, adults and families are receiving the support, guidance and resources needed to achieve greater health and well-being paid for their
spirit, mind and body.

j SECTION 5 - PROGRAM NARRATWE
j A: Purpose of Request (check all that apply):

a Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agenc/s total operating budget)

D Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals

B Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

B: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data with regards to specific
client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes, designs, event permits, proposals for
services/goods, etc):

Project Description:

Item 1: Single Sided internally illuminated monument style sign. Top of sign will be illuminated with
I embossed pan smooth face. Logo colors will follow guide brand specs. Sign will have 3 lines of 4"
changeable track. Cabinet will be finished white. Reveal and bottom of cabinet will be finished following
guide brand specs.

j Cost: $7,569.00

Item 2: Installation of single sided monument style sign. Cost included site prep (pole + concrete).
;Cost: $1,300.00

! Item 3: Permit acquisition fees.
Cost: $150.00

Total Requested for 3 Items: $9,019

Project Timetable:
Upon receiving the funding, the project will be completed by the Fall of 2014.



C: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to subgrantee(s):

The requested funding will be spent to cover the cost of the sign construction at the Berrytown Family
YMCA as outlined in the project description. Quote information for itemization of the specific costs is
included in the attachments.

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only - The grant award period begins with the Metro Council Appropriation Committee approval date
and ends on June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for funds that will be spent
before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

D The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that have occurred prior to the application date:
^ Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan identified in this

application.

^ Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work plan identified in this
application.

D The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will be incurred after the application date, but prior to the
Metro Council approval date. This option will allow expenditures occurring within this time frame to be considered compliant with the
grant agreement.

^ If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this application.
^ The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the grant agreement.



E: If this request is for a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community organizations. Describe what
those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this program specifically.

The YMCA is seen as a leading agency that is engaged in community activities on many levels such as:

Jefferson County Public Schools (JCPS)
The YMCA of Greater Louisville has a long - standing relationship with JCPS relative to youth development |
programming. Since 1985, the YMCA in partnership with JCPS has delivered the Childcare Enrichment |
Program providing quality Out of School Time programs in a safe, supervised environment. The partnership j
is such that the YMCA provides the programming elements and JCPS provides the facilities needed.
Another feature of the partnership relative to the YMCA youth sports program allows seasonal sports to be
held on JCPS properties thus making the logistics of participation more geographically favorable. For this
NDF grant request, the ability to visibly highlight program information will help broaden the base for
communication with hopes of ultimately increasing the participation level.

Metro United Way
The YMCA is a collaborative partner with Metro United Way, providing resources for support as well as
being a recipient of funds for quality childcare program initiatives.

Healthy Hometown
The YMCA is also a community partner in many of the Mayor's Healthy Hometown initiatives providing
resource support and in some cases leading the implementation of the initiatives particularly in the area of
healthy living (ie youth obesity, diabetes prevention, "healthy in a hurry" corner stores). The ability to
display program opportunities would help promote these initiatives.



G:-Describe the l"rogram's benefit!i to those beinB serwd (measurable outcomes). Indude the programs process for collectFng'd^a^^
the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served;
Benefits for having the signage include:

1. Opportunity to display branch activities, special events and announcements
2. Increased visibility for direction/location of facility for those who are unfamiliar with the area
3. Promotion of healthy lifestyle tips and activities
4. Increased community awareness of opportunities to engage in activities/programs at the facilit
5. Opportunity to display important alerts or updates

The signage will improve the overall awareness of the on - going activities and opportunities for
engagement at the facility.



SECTION 6 - PROGRAM BUDGET SUMMARY

The Program Budget should realistically estimate what amount is needed from Metro Government and what is expected from other
sources. Enter whole-dollar amounts.

Rn^ramEaqref^

Gahmrn
1

Pro^wd
MefroFtmds

Ct^HB
2*

Nan-
Metre
Funds

Column
3

Total Pr^ainC<^

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits

B: Rent/Utilities

C: Office Supplies

D: Telephone

E: In-town Travel

F: Client Assistance (Attach Detailed List)

G: Professional Service Contracts

H: Program Materials

1: Community Events & Festivals (Attach Detailed List)
J: Machinery & Equipment

K: Capital Project
$9,019 0 $9,019

L: Other Expenses (Attach Detail List)

SUBTOTAL$9,019 0 $9,019

% of Program Budget - 100 % 100%

Value of volunteer services and how computed: N/A

Value ofin-kind assets, such as donated space, supplies, use of
equipment, etc. (Detail on Next Page) N/A

Total Program Funds $9,019 0 $9,019

"List funding sources in Column 2 (do not include individual donor names):

Other State, Federal or Local Government
United Way

Private Contributions

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other (please specify)

Total Revenues



^ROGRAM BUDGET SUMMARY (CONTINUED)
Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Include anything not bought with
cash revenues of the agency).

Danor*/Tweof Contrifeutlon

Total Value of In-Kind

(to match Program Budget Une Item.
Volunteer Contribution &0ther In Kind)

Value of Cantiflnitiea Metiiod of Vaiyation

* Donor information refers to who made the in kind contribution. Volunteers need not be listed individually, but grouped together on
one line as a total noting how many hours per person per week)

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the budget projected for
next fiscal year? NO B YES D

If YES, please explain:



SECTTON 7 - CERTIFtCATfONS AND AffiURANCK

By signing the first page of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and
assures to the best of his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or
more of the assurances or certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky's open records law.
Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from
using their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or
personal gain.

Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.
Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).
The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.
Failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being withheld or requested
to be returned if previously disbursed.
Return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville's fiscal year end
Provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant understands the failure to provide
proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld or request to be returned if
previously disbursed.

Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the
Metro Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated
with this award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be
considered compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is
no guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

2.

3.

4.
5.

6.

7.
8.

9.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.
The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.
The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color,
disabled status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.
The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.
The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

2.
3.

4.

5.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any
Coundlperson, Councilperson's family, Councilperson's staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

Jim King - Step Father of Branch Executive Director of Safe Place Services



Internal Revenue Service

Date: August 19, 2004

Young Men's Christian Association
of Greater Louisville

545 S. 2nd St.
Louisville, KY 40202

Department of the Treasury
P. 0. Box 2508
Cincinnati, OH 45201

Person to Contact:
John Kennedy I D 31-07927
Customer Service Representative

Toll Free Telephone Number:
8:00 a.m. to 6:30 p.m. EST
877-829-5500

Fax Number:
513-263-3756

Federal Identification Number:
61-0444843

Dear Sir or Madam:

This is in response to your request of August 19, 2004, regarding your organization's tax-
exempt status.

In January 1945 we issued a determination letter that recognized your organization as
exempt from federal income tax. Our records indicate that your organization is currently
exempt under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Our records indicate that your organization is also classified as a public charity under
section 509(a)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Our records indicate that contributions to your organization are deductible under section 170
of the Code, and that you are qualified to receive tax deductible bequests, devises, transfers
or gifts under section 2055, 2106 or 2522 of the Internal Revenue Code.

If you have any questions, please call us at the telephone number shown in the heading of
this letter

Sincerely,

.?-

Janna K. Skufca, Director, TE/GE
Customer Account Services



8705-F1
2/11/2014
16.38.58

YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE
CURRENT UNRESTRICTED FUND

JANUARY 31, 2014

0100 CONTRIBUTIONS
0300 SPECIAL EVENTS
0800 UNITED WAY
1000 GOVERNMENT GRANTS
1100 MEMBERSHIPS
1300 PROGRAM FEES
1400 MERCHANDISE SALES
1500 INVESTMENT INCOME
1600 MISCELLANEOUS
1800 INTBA Y ALLOCATIONS
TOTAL REVENUE

2100 SALARIES & WAGES
2200 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
2300 PAYROLL TAXES
2400 PROEESSIONMj SERVICES
2500 SUPPLIES
2600 TELEPHONE
2700 POSTAGE
2800 OCCUPANCY
2900 EQUIPMENT
3100 PRINTING S PROMOTION
3200 TRAVEL & LOCAL EXPENSE
3300 ASSOC'N EVENTS/MEETINGS
3500 MEMBERSHIP DUES
3600 AWARDS & GRANTS
3700 FINANCING COST
3800 INSURANCE PREMIUMS
3900 MISCELLANEOUS
4800 INTRA Y ALLOCATION
5300 F/A PURCHASES & RESERVE
5900 JCPS BD PAYMENT

TOTAL EXPENSE

ANNUAL
BUDGET

1,942,540
78,163

704,000
3,192,178

18,110,522
15,593,140

328,261
173,264
19,444

4,473,940
44,615,452

18,440,365
2,300,302
1,827,575

309,054
3,602,830

359,300
180,215

5,739,187
243,005
974,907
583,409
383,108
421,677

5,000
7,000

371,325
54,350

4,320,977
4,194,866

297,000
44,615,452

NET GAIN OR LOSS (-)



8605-F1
2/11/2014
16.39.01

YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE
CURRENT UNRESTRICTED FUND

JANUARY 31, 2014

0100 CONTRIBUTIONS
0800 UNITED WAY
1000 GOVERNMENT GRANTS
1100 MEMBERSHIPS
1300 PROGRAM FEES
1400 MERCHANDISE SALES
TOTAL REVENUE

2100 SALARIES & WAGES

2200 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
2300 PAYROLL TAXES
2400 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
2500 SUPPLIES
2600 TELEPHONE
2700 POSTAGE
2800 OCCUPANCY
2900 EQUIEMEMT
3100 PRINTING S PROMOTION
3200 TRAVEL & LOCAL EXPENSE
3300 ASSOC'N EVENTS/MEETINGS
3500 MEMBERSHIP DUES
3800 INSURANCE PREMIUMS
4800 INTRA Y ALLOCATION
5300 F/A PURCHASES & RESERVE
TOTAL EXPENSE

BEBRYTOWN

ANNUAL
BUDGET

23,500
12,700
7,000

46,845
2,000

92,045

70,818
4,983
6,919

924
13,238
7,600

76,429
5,100

700
40

150
870

8,200
11,702
63,361

271,034

NET GAIN OR LOSS {-) 178,989-



ASSOCIATION BOARD OF DIRECTORS
YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE
March 21, 2014

Mr. Brad Smith Association Board Chair
Mountjoy Chilton Medley

Mr. James R. Alien
JJ.B. Hilliard, W.L. Lyons, Inc.

Mr. Barry Barker National Safe Place Board Rep
TARC

Mr. J. McFerran Barr Emeritus
Parthenon Capital Management

Mr. Billy Brewer Downtown Board Chair
Lithocraft

Ms. Cheryl Bmner Southeast Board Chair

Ms. Trlcia Burke Secretary
Office Environment Company

Mr.Hariey Buder
Retired

Mr. Charles H. Cassls Norton Commons Board Chair
Goldberg Simpson LLC

Mr. Tray E. Cocterell
Humana Inc.

Mr.Greg DeMuth
Republic Bank & Trust Company

Mr. Niels 0. Ewing Emeritus

Mr.Courtney Giesel Vice Cfiair/Treasurer
Commonwealth Bank & Trust

Ms.Gaylee Gillim
Attorney

Mr. Charlie Hagerty Safe Place Services Board Chair
New Age Technologies, Inc.

Mr. Chariie Hall Bullitt County Board Chair
Allied Cleaning Solutions

Mr. Lee Hamilton Oldham County Board Chair

Mr. Theodore W. Hissey
Brown-Forman

Mr. Howard Holloman, Jr.
GE Consumer & Industrial

Mr. David Holobaugh
David Construction, Inc.

Mr. Robert L Hook, Jr.
Bob Hook Chevrolet, Inc.

Mr. John W. Huggins Berrytown Board Chair

Mr. Stephen James Southwest Board Chair
Mortenson Family Dental

Ms. Betty Kinzer Chestnut Street Board Chair
Retired

Mr. Thomas D. Kmetz

Women s & Children's Services & Kosair Children's Hospital

Ms. Barbara N. Lankford
Kindred Healthcare

Ms. Rebecca Matheny Camp Piomingo Board Chair
Louisville Downtown Partnership

Mr. Joseph A. Paradls, III Emeritus
Bramco, Inc.

Ms. Michelle Pfeffer Northeast Board Chair

Ms.Alex Rohleder
Retired

Mr. Robert W. Rounsavall, III Emeritus
Dixie Properties

Ms.Dana Shumate
Jefferson County Public Schools

Mr. William M. Street Emeritus

Mr. James H. Taylor Emeritus
University of Louisville Hospital

Ms.Tracee Troutt

Mr. Jim Willlamson
Stites & Harbison

Mr. Scott P. Zoppoth
The Zoppoth Law Firm

YMCA Association Board of Directore Page 1 of 1



CLASS LIST
ASSOCIATION BOARD OF DIRECTORS
YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE
March, 2014

Class of 2014
. Harley Butler
. Greg DeMuth
. Gaylee Gillim
. David Holobaugh
. Barbara Lankford

Class of 2015
. Howard Holloman

. Bob Hook Jr.

Alex Rohleder

. Jim Williamson

. Scott Zoppoth

Class of 2016
. Tray Cockerell
. Ted Hissey
. Tom Kmetz

. Dana Shumate

. Tracee Troutt

Officers f2013-20151
Chairman - Brad Smith

Secretary - Tricia Burke
Treasurer - Courtney Giesel
Past-Chair - Jim Alien

At-Larae Board Members on Executive Committee

Harley Butler
Gaylee Gillim
Howard Holloman

Emeritus
J. McFerran Barr

Niels 0. Ewing
Joseph A. Paradis, III
Robert W. Rounsavall, III
William M. Street

James H. Taylor



YMCA of Greater Louisville

Highest Compensated Employees

1. Steve Tarver
2. David Heard
3. BeckyGamm

President

Sr. VP Operations
VP Operations

$278,367
$188,823
$163,832



1 J (Form 99012012 YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE. INC. 61-0444843 Pane 2

I Officers, Dfrectore, nusteeB, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Usa duplicate copies if additional space Is neBded.

For each Individual whose compensaUon must be reported in Schedule J, report compensaUon from the organization on row O) and from related organizations. described in the Instructtona, on row ®.
Do not list any Indiw'duals that are not listed on-Form 990, Part VII.

Note. The sum of columns (B)®-(iii) for each listed Individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

(A) Name and Title

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC coinpensation

(I) Base
compensation

(II) Bonus &
incentive

compensation

(tH) Other
reportable

compensation

(C) Retirement and
other deferred
compensation

(D) Nontaxabte
bsnefrts

(E) Total of columns
(B)(D-(D)

(F) CompensaUon
reported as deferred

in prior Form 990

(1) BTEVB TAKVER

PRESIDENT

244.395. _0_. 775.
_0_. _OA _OA

29.234.
^

3.953.
_0^

278,357.
-0_,

-^
l^.
_0._(2) DAVID HEARD

BR.V.PRESIDEBIT OPBBATIONS
165,392, -0_, _0_,

^. A. -CLL
20,419

_0^
3.012.

_0^
188,823.

-0_. 0.
0.
_0^

(3) BECKY QAAM

VICE PRESIDENT OPERATIONS
(i» 143.478. _0^ _Q-i 17,217. 3.137. 163.832.

-0_. _0^ ^. ^ _OA _0_.

(I)

0)

(i)

(t)

(I)

(I)

(I)

232112
1Z-1Z-12 42

Schedule J (Form 990) 2012



the
FOR YOUTH DEVaOPMENT*
FCTt HEALTHY UVIN6
rORSOOAL RESPONS181UTY

EEOC STATEMENT
YMCA of Greater Louisville

Equal Employment Opportunity Program - It is the policy of the YMCA of Greater Louisville
to implement federal, state, and local laws prohibiting employment discrimination and to
enforce an Equal Employment Opportunity Program for all employees and applicants for
employment without regard to race, color, religion, national origin, age, gender, or
disability. Accordingly, the YMCA of Greater Louisville is committed to this Program, which is
designed to achieve the following objectives:

1. Ensure that decisions regarding recruiting, hiring, and training for all job
classifications are made without regard to race, color, religion, national origin, age,
gender, or disability.

2. Ensure that employment decisions further the principle of Equal Employment
Opportunity. YMCA of Greater Louisville.

3. Ensure that promotion and transfer decisions further the principle of Equal
Employment Opportunity and those objective criteria for promotions and transfers
are used.

4. Ensure that other personnel policies and procedures governing compensation,
benefits, transfers, training, tuition assistance, and recreational programs are
administered without regard to race, color, religion, national origin, age, gender, or
disability.

5. Establish a reporting system to allow for evaluating the results of the program.

6. Analyze personnel actions periodically to ensure Equal Employment Opportunity.

7. Take affirmative action, through training and development, to ensure equal access to
job opportunities.

Disabled Individuals
Pursuant to applicable statutes protecting the handicapped and individuals with a disability,
the YMCA of Greater Louisville will not discriminate against individuals on the basis of any
protected handicap or disability. A qualified individual with a handicap or disability must be
able, with or without reasonable accommodation, to perform the essential functions of
his/her position, or any position for which s/he may apply.

The YMCA of Greater Louisville recognizes its obligation to provide a safe and healthy
environment for all employees and the public at large. Consequently, the YMCA requires
that no applicants, employees, members, participants or volunteers pose a direct threat to
the health or safety of him/her or others. This means that they must not pose a significant
risk of substantial harm to the health or safety of the individual or others that cannot be
eliminated or reduced by reasonable accommodation.

EEOC STATEMENT | YMCA of Greater Louisville | Page 1 of 1
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^ Bottom Sign Company | 3705 Greenvalley Rd-New Albany IN | 812.949.7446 | bottomsign.com

,.. %^,. . .-< ..

JOB QUOTE
^ DATE: 12/16/13

r CUSTOMER: YMCA - Berrytown

JOB DESCRIPTION

ITEM 1: QTY 1 - SINGLE SIDED INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED MONUMENT STYLE SIGN. TOP OF
SIGN WILL BE ILLUMINATED WITH EMBOSSED PAN SMOOTH FACE. LOGO COLORS WILL
FOLLOW GUIDE BRAND SPECS. SIGN WILL HAVE 3 LINES OF 4"CHANGEABLE TRACK. CABINET

WILL BE FINISHED WHITE. REVEAL AND BOTTOM OF CABINET WILL BE FINISHED FOLLOWING
GUIDE BRAND SPECS.

COST: $7,569.00 (COST DOES INCLUDE LETTERS FOR TRACK.)

^ ITEM 2: - INSTALLATION OF SINGLE SIDED MONUMENT STl^LE SIGN. COST INCLUDES SITE PREP
POLE + CONCRETE.

COST: $1,300.00

r ITEM 3: - PERMIT ACQUISITION FEES.

COST: $150.00 + PERMIT

BOTTOM SIGN COMPANY DOES REQUIRE A DEPOSIT ON ALL ORDERS OVER $500.
RENDERINGS WILL BE SUBMITTED AFTER DEPOSIT HAS BEEN RECEIVED.

Botfom Sign Company quotes are good for 30 days. Prices are subject to change based on material prices and additional artwork fees.

Customer Signature ____.

Thank you for the opportunity,

Bottom Sign Company | 3705 Greenvalley Rd-New Albany IN | 812.949.7446 | boitomsign.com



W-9Form

(Rsv. December 2011)
Department o{ (he Thasuy
Internal Revenue Sen/ice

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

Namefte1 shown on your incomg tax return)

!mc^- s'f ^.i^s f-^ l.c'-/r5^r^,^c.
slness name/dl?regarded entity name, if different from

/(?>wjr /.yi^^^ C^r^^^.^ /H^gcreii-i^ of" .p'^sfy-^- ^^^rs^'//cL
Check appropriate box for federal tax classification:
D Individual/sole proprietor D C Corporation 0^8 Corporatton D Partnership D Trust/estate

|_] Limited liability company. Enter the tax classBcation (G=C corponatton, 5=3 corporation, PapartnersNp) >

Cl Other (see lnsb'uctlons)>-

FExenExempt payee

Address (number, street, and apt. or !

"?yTT'"5^"^^-^
City, state, and ZIP code

'"/J^^r/1^^ y^^^o?

Requester's name and address (optional)

account numbeifs) hare (optional)

Taxpayer Identification Number fTIN)
Enter your TIN In the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on the "Name" line
to avoid backup withholding. For individuals, this is your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part I instructions on page 3. For other
entities, it Is your emptoyer kJentificatlon number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a
77N on page 3.
Nota. If the account Is in more than one name, sse the chart on page 4 for guidelines on whose
number to enter.

Social security number

Employer IdentlficaUon number

^t/
Certification

^1 ^K/l^/l^l^l^

Under penalties of peijuiy, I certify that:
1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I am waning far a number to be issued to me), and

2. I am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IPS) that I am subject to backup withhokling as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that I am
no longer subject to backup withholding, and

3. I am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below).
Certification Instructions. You must cross out Item 2 above If you have been notified by the IPS that you are currently subject to backup w'rthholding
because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions. Item 2 does not apply. For mortgage
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellaUon of debt, contributions to an Individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and
generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you afp not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the
instructions on pags4. ^-' -\ /} ,,ff
Sign
Here

Signature of
U.S. person ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ Date ^

General Instructions
Section references are to the Intsmal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Purpose of Form
A person who is required to file an information return with the 1RS must
obtain your correct taxpayer Identification number (TIN) to report, for
example, income paid to you, real estate transactions, mortgage interest
you paid, acquisHlon or abandonment of secured property, cancellation
of debt, or contributions you made to an IRA.

Use Foim W-9 only If you are a U.S. person (including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN to the person requesting it (the
requesteil and, when applicable, to:

1. CertKy that the TIN you are giving is correct (or you are waiting for a
number to be Issued),

2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or
3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S. exempt

payee. If applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S, pereon, your
allocabte share of any partnership income from a U.S. trade or business
is not subject to the withholding tax on foreign partners' share of
effectively connected income.

Note. If a requester gives you a form other than Form W-9 to request
your TIN, you must use the requester's form if it is substantially similar
to this Form W-9.
Definition of a U.S. person. For federal tax purposes, you are
considered a U.S. person If you are:
. An individual who is a U.S. citizen or U.S. resident alien,

* A partnership, corporation, company, or association created or
organized In the United States or under the laws of the United States,
. An estate (other than a foreign estate), or
. A domestic trust (as defined in RegulaUons section 301.7701-7).
Special rules for partnerships. Partnerships that conduct a trade or
business in the United Statas are generally required to pay a withholding
tax on any foreign partners' share of Income from such business.
Further, in certain cases where a Form W-9 has not been received, a
partnership is required to presume that a partner Is a foreign person,
and pay the withholding tax. TTierefore, If you are a U.S. person that is a
partner in a partnership conducting a trade or business in the United
States, provide Form W-9 to the partnership to establish your U.S.
status and avoid withholding on your share of partnership income.

Cat.No.10231X Form W-9 (Rev. 12-2011)



Form990
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4847(aX1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung
benefit trust or private foundation)

^- The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements.

0MB No. 1546-0047

2012
Open to Public

InspecUon
A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
B Checkff

applicable:

]Address
1 change

aS^'ge
affif;
Qlss""-
I-lAmsnded
I-I return

a^ 
pending

C Name of organization

YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.
Doing Business As

^R(

identification number

61-044484^
Number and street (or P.O. box   mail is not delivered to
545 SOUTH SECOND STREET

Rodm/suite E Telephone number
502-587-9622

City, town, or post office, state, and ZIP code
LOUISVILLE. KY 40202

G Gross receipts $ 38.913,139,

F Name and address of prindpal officerKAY MANNING
SAME AS C ABOVE

Tax-exempt status: EX] 501(0(3) Q 501(c) (
J Website: ^ WWW. YMCALOUISVILLE.ORG

H(a) Is this a group return
for affiliates? QYCS CX]No

H(b) Are all affiliates included? DYCS D No
If 'No," attach a list. (see instructions)

H(c) Group exemption number ^
K Form of oroanization-Fxl Corporation L-l Trust II Association ]_| Other ^- I L Year of formation:
Part:! I Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: SEE SCHEDULE 0 ATTACHED

2 Check this box ^- I_I if the organizatton discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1 a)
Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1 b)
Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (Part V, line 2^
Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary

7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (Q, line 12

tLNet unrelated business taxable Income from Form 990-T, line 34 ...........

7a
7b

32
30

2391
8130

244,383.
0.

8 Contributfons and grants (Part VIII, line th)
9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g)
10 Investment income (Part VIII, column W, lines 3,4, and 7d)
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column W. lines 5,6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e)
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)

Prior Year Current Year

11.015,888 6.663,320.
28,649,951 29,889.416,

403,682 201,205,
699.459 819.698,

40.768,980 37.573,639,

!

13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column W, lines 1 -3)
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column W, line 4)
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column W, lines 5-10)
16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column W, line 11 e).

b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) ^- _360 ,411,
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column^, lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e)
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column W. line 25)
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 ........................^^_^

41,385_ 36,850,

19,291,856 19.565.903,

15.752.624 16.027.157,
35.085.865 35.629.910,
5,683,115 1,943,729,

Beginning of Current Year End of Yea-

II

20 Total assets (Part X, line 16)
21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26)

22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20

56.053,547. 63.785,983,
17.590.795. 23.551.979,
38,462,752. 40.234.004.

Part II I Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return. Including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign
Here

Signature of officer

KAY MANNING,

Date

VICE PRESIDENT OF FINANCE
Type or print name and tWe

Paid

Preparer
Use Only

PrinVType preparer's name
DARRELL L MORRIS

Preparer's signature Check

self-emptoyal

PTIN

te'00942600
Firm's name ^ DEMING MALONE LIVESAY & OSTROFF PSCFirm's EIN^ 61-1064249
Firm's address ^9300 SHELBYVILLE RD STE 1100

LOUISVILLE. KY 40222-5187 Phoneno. (502)426-9660
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) Yes L _
232001 12.10-12 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990^012)



Form 990 (20121 _YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE. INC.
I Part III J Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

61-0444843 Paae2

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response to any question in this Part I
Briefly describe the organization's mission:

THE YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE IS ESSENTIALLY A MEMBERSHIP
ORGANIZATION OF PEOPLE OF ALL AGES, FAITHS AND ABILITIES, ALL WORKING
SIDE-BY-SIDE TO ENSURE^THAT EVERYONE, REGARDLESS OF GENDER. INCOME OR

DYes
2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ?
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule 0.

3 Did the organizatton cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?.................. DYes
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule 0.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501 (c)(3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses,and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

No

No

4a (code: ) (Expenses $ 14, 633,276. induding grants of$ 36.850. ) (Revenue$_^3L«-860j_619^)

YOUTH DEVELOPMENT - OR NURTURING THE DEVELOPMENT OF EVERY CHILD AND
TEEN MEANS WE BELIEVE THAT ALL CHILDREN DESERVE THE OPPORTUNITY_TO_
DISCOVER WHO THEY ARE A1TO TO FOSTER GROWTH AND DEVELOPMENT OF NOT ONLY
THE CHILD BUT ALSO THE FAMILY. THAT'S WHY WE HELP YOUNG PEOPLE
CULTIVATE THE SKILLS, VALUES AND RELATIONSHIPS THAT LEAD TO POSITIVE
BEHAVIORS, BETTER HEALTH AND EDUCATIONAL ACHIEVEMENT. OUR YMCA PROGRAMS_
SUCH AS BEFORE/AFTER SCHOOL CHILD CARE, CHILD WATCH, PRESCHOOL_CHILD_
DEVELOPMENT CENTERS. YOUTH & BLACK ACHIEVERS, YOUTH SPORTS & SWIM
LESSONS, DAY & RESIDENT CAMPS, YOUTH & GOVERNMENT AND MODEL UN_AND_
INTERNATIONAL PROGRAMS OFFER A RANGE OF EXPERIENCES THAT ENRICH
COGNITIVE. SOCIAL, PHYSICAL AND EMOTIONAL GROWTH. EXPENSES INCLUDE

4b (Code: )(Exoenses$ 14,903,391. indudlns grants of $_) (Rnnnue$ 14,116,472.)

HEALTHY^TlVING - OR IMPROVING THE NATION'S. OR MORE SPECIFICALLY
GREATER LOUISVILLE'S. HEALTH AND WELL BEING MEANS BUILDING A HEALTHY.
SPIRIT MIND AND BODY FOR ALL. THE YMCA IS A LEADING VOICE ON HEALTH AND
WELL-BEING. WE BRING FAMILIES CLOSER TOGETHER, ENCOURAGE GOOD HEALTH.
AND FOSTER CONNECTIONS THROUGH FITNESS , SPORTS. FUN AND SHARED
INTERESTS. YMCA HEALTH ENHANCEMENT PROGRAMS ARE MEDICALLY BASED AND
STRESS THE VALUE OF PREVENTION THROUGH BALANCED EFFORTS OF GOOD
EXERCISE HABITS. AND OVERALL HEALTH INCLUDING PROPER NUTRITION, STRESS
MKNAGEMENT AND HEALTH EDUCATION. THIS IS PARTICULARLY IMPORTANT AS OUR
NATION STRUGGLES WITH AN OBESITY CRISIS, FAMILIES STRUGGLE WITH
WORK/LIFE BALANCE AND^NDIVIDUALS SEARCH FOR PERSONAL FULFILLMENT. OUR

4c (code: _ ) (Expenses $ _2 , 018 , 927 . Including giaits of $ _ ) (Revenue $ _1 , yi<i , 3^b . )

SOCIAL RESPQNSIBILITY-OR GIVING BACK AND PROVIDING SUPPORT TO OUR
NEIGHBORS MEANS THE YMCA HAS BEEN LISTENING AND RESPONDING TO THE
LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MOST CRITICAL SOCIAL NEEDS FOR 160 YEARS. YMCA
PROGRAMS SUCH AS HOUSING FOR RUNAWAY AND HOMELESS YOUTH AT OUR YMCA
SAFE PLACE BRANCH. TRANSITIONAL HOUSING FOR MEN TRYING TO BREAK OUT OF
THE CYCLE OF HOMELESSNESS AT OUR CHESTNUT STREET YMCA BRANCH AND
INTERNATIONAL RELATIONSHIPS AND EXCHANGES FOR TEENS OR THE ENGAGEMENT
OE^CO dUNITY LEADERS_IN POLICY MAKING ROLES OR AS PROGRAM VOLUNTEERS
AMD MENTORS ARE EXAMPLES OF HOW WE DELIVER TRAINING. RESOURCES AND
SUPPORT THAT EMPOWER OUR NEIGHBORS TO PRODUCE CHANGE, BRIDGE GAPS AND
OVERCOME OBSTACLES.

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule 0.)
(Expenses $ _including ^ants of $ ) (Revenues J_

4e Total program service expenses^- 31.555.594.

232002
12-10-12

16310716 757979 3817-01

Form 990 (2012)
SEE SCHEDULE 0 FOR CONTINUATION(S)
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Form 990 (2012) YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE. INC. 61-0444843 PaaeS
I Part IV I Checklist of Required Schedules

6

8

9

10

11

Is the organization described in sectfon 501 (c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes,' complete Schedule A.

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of ContributoiS
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part I
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If 'Yes, . complete Schedule C, Part II
Is the organizatkan a section 501 (c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501 (c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If 'Yes," complete Schedule C, Part III

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for whtoh donors have the right to
provide advice on the distributun or investment of amounts in siich funds or accounts? If "Yes, . complete Schedule D, Part I
Dkl the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule D, Part ;/.

Dkl the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? tf 'Yes.' complete
Schedule D, Part III

Dk) the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provkJe credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IV
Dkl the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? tf "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part V
If the organization's answer to any of the foltowing questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Ves," complete Schedule D,
Part VI

b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If 'Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII

c Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If 'Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 16? If 'Yes." complete Schedule D, Part IX

e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X.
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete

Schedule D, Parts Xl and XII
b Was the organization included in consolkdated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?

If "Yes," and if the organization answered 'No'toline 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and XII is optional
13 Is the organization a school described in sectkin 1 70(b)(1)W(it>? tt "Yes," complete Schedule E
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outskle of the United States?

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grarrtmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and progrann service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If 'Yes.' complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV.
Did the organization report on Part IX, column W, I'ns 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? If 'Yes, . complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV
Did the organization report on Part IX, column W> line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to individuals
located outside the United States? If 'Yes, . complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professtonal fundraising services on Part IX,
column W. lines 6 and 11e? ff "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I
Did the oiganization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines
1c and 8a? ff 'Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 'Yes, °
complete Schedule G. Part III

20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If 'Yes,'complete Schedule H .........................
b If "Yes" to line 20a. dkl the oraanizatfon attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ..............................

15

16

17

18

19

10

1 la

11b

lie

11d
11e

11f

12a

12b
13
14a

14b

15

16

17

18

19
20a

^Ob

Yes

^L

No

x

x

x

x

JL

x

x

232003
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Form 990 (2012)
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YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE. INC. 61-0444843 Paae4

Part RjT I Checklist of Required Schedules fcon(inuec(»

21

22

23

United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1 ? If "Yes, . complete Schedule I, Parts I and II
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX,
column W. line 2? tf "Ves. . complete Schedule I. Parts I and III
Did the organization answer "Yes- to Part VII, Section A, line 3,4, or 5 about compensation of the oiganization's current
and former officere. directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If -Yes,-complete
Schedule J

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31 , 20027 If 'Yes, . answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If 'No; go to line 25

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period eweption?
c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-exempt bonds?
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?

25a Section 501{c)(3) and 501(0(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If "Yes, * complete Schedule L, Part I

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person ina prior year, and
that the transactton has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If -Yes, . complete
Schedule L.Pst I
Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highest compensated employee, or disqualified
pereon outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If 'Yes," complete Schedule L Part II
Did the organization provMe a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part III
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the foltowing parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, tmstee, or key employee? If 'Yes. . complete Schedule L, Part IV
b Afamily member of acurrent orformer officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If -Yes,'complete Schedule L, Part IV ......
c An entity of Muhich a cuirent or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,

director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV.
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes, . complete Schedule M
Did the organizaUon receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified consen/ation
contributions? If 'Yes.'complete Schedule M

Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If 'Yes," completa Schedule N, Part /
Did the oiganization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?// 'Yes," comptete
Schedule N, Part II
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701 -2 and 301.7701 -3? If 'Yes, . complete Schedule ft Part I
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV, and
Part V, line 1

35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(1 3)?
b If "Yes" toline 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity

within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If -Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V. Fine 2
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the oiganization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part W
Did the organization complete Schedule 0 and provide explanations in Schedule 0 for Part VI, lines 1 1b and 19?

26

27

28

29
30

31

32

33

34

36

37

38
Form 990 file d to complete Schedule 0

21

22

^

24a
24b

24c
24d

25a

25b

w_

2L

28b

28c
a

30

31

32

33

34

35a

35b

36

37

Yes I No

x

x

x
x

x

x

38 | X

2^

3L

x

JL

Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC. 61-0444843 Paae5
I Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response to any question in this Part V a

1a
1b

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of R3rm 1096. Enter -0- If not applicable
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1 a. Enter -0- if not applicable
c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportabte payments to vendors and reportabte gaming

(gambling) winnings to prize winners?
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,

filed for the calendar year ending w'rth or within the year covered by this return
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file alt required federal employment tax returns? .

M

2a 23911

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-ffte (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?

b If "Yes,' has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? tt 'No,' provide an explanatwn in Schecfute 0
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: ^-

See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1 , Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?

b Did any taxable party notify the organization that "rt was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?.
c If "Yes," to line 5a or Sb, did the organization file Form 8886-T?

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solteit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?

b If "Yes," did the organisation include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible?

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contribuUons under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and servfces provided to the payor?
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the ctonor of the value of the goods or services provided?
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible peisonal property for which it was required

to file Form 8282?

d If "Yes,'indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year ................................................ I 7d

8

9

e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay prenniums on a personal benefit contract?
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?
g If the organization receh/ed a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?...
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting
organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year?
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? .
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?

Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter10
a In'rtiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities

11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against

amounts due or received from them.)

IQa
10b

11a

1- 

12a Section 4947(aX1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form^1041?
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .................. 112b

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the

organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans
c Enter the amount of reserves on hand

14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?
b If "Yes.' has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No, . provide an explanation in Schedule 0

13b
13c

jc.

2b

3a
3b

4a

^
5b^
5c

6a

6b

7a
7b

7c^

7e
_7L
7g
7h

9a
9b

12a

13a

14a
14b

Yes

JL

x_
JL

JL

No

x_
x

x

x

x_
x
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Form 990 (2012) YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE. INC. 61-0444843 Paae6
[Part VI j Governance, Management, and Disclosure For eac/i 'Yes'response to Ones 2 through 7b below, and for a "No1'response

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b betow, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule 0. See instructions.
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response to am/question in this Part VI ....................................................................................... -LS=10 contains

SectjonA. Governing Body and Management

1aBiter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.
Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent

la

1b

32]

301
Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
cffcer, director, trustee, or key employBe?

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

4 D'ri the oiganizatton make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?
5 Dkl the organizatton become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?
7a Did the organizatton have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

more members of the governing body?

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body?

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a The governing body?
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?

9 Is there any officer, director, tmstee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
oraanization's mailing address? If "Yes. ' provide the names and addresses in Schedule 0

7a_

7b

8a
Sb

Yes No

JL
x

x

x

JL

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not reauired by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organizaUon's exempt purposes?
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?

b Describe in Schedule 0 the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a DkJ the organizatnn have a written conflict of interest polic/? If "No,' go to line 13

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required ID disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts?
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? tf 'Yes,' describe

in Schedule 0 how this was done

13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons indude a review and approval by independent

persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Execut'ive Director, or top management official
b Other officers or key employees of the organization

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule 0 (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a

taxable entity during the year?
b If "Yes," dkJ the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participaUon

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? .......................--..--.................-..-.....-..-...-..-.......-1..___

10a

IQb

11a

12a ^L
l2b ^L

12c
13
14

15a
15b

16a

jgk

No

Section C. Disclosure
17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed ^-KY.

?33BB5-
12-10-12

Section 6104 requires an organizatfon to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)C3)s onl^ available
for public inspectkin. Indicate how you made these avateble. Check all that apply_

Ownwebsite Q Another's website LXJ Upon request I_\ OVner (explain in Schedule 0)
Describe in Schedule 0 whether (and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, confltot of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: ^
YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC. - 502-587-9622
545 SOUTH SECOND ST.. LOUISVILLE. KY 40202
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Form 990 (201 a YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE. INC. _ 61-0444843 -Pag^T.
I'Part'vJlTcompensation of Officere, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response to any question in this Part VII ^-
Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees. and Hinhest Compensated Employees

la Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
. List aU of the omanizatkwi's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.

Enter .O-'in'columns ©, (E), and (H if no compensaUon was paid.^_ ^_ ___ ^ ^_._ ", .^. _^,^.
". Ust aiioftheo'ii'anizatTon's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definitkm of -key employee."
. Lfet'the oroan'izaton'sflve current highest compensated emptoyees (other than an officer, director, frustee^or key OTptoyee) who reeved reportable

compensatton (B^x'i^f Form W-2'and/orB°ox"7of'Fo?mio99-MISC)'of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
. List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of

".Tist'airof'theorBanization'slormer directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a foimer director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizaUons.
Ust pereons in'the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

Q Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.
(A)

Name and Title
(B)

Average
hours per

week

(list any
hours for
related

organizations
below
line)

(c»
Position

(do not check more than one
box, unless person is both an
officer and a director/trustee)

Ss

as

(D)
Reportable

compensation
from
the

organization
(W-2/1099-MISQ

(E)
Reportabte

compensation
from related
organizations

(W-2/1099-MISC)

(F)
Estimated
amount of

other

compensation
from the

organization
and related

organizations

(1) BRAD SMITH
iQARD CHAIR

1.00
0. o_. 0^

(2) JAMES R ALLEN

BCTOR

1.00
0. 0. 0.

(3) BARRY BARKER

:HECTOR

1.00
0^ 0. 0.

(4) BILLY BREWER 1.00
0. 0^ 0.

<5) CHERYL BRUBER

OR

1.00
0. 0^ 0.

(6) TRICIA BUEKE 1.00
x 0. 0^

(7) DALE BUBKHftM 1.00
0. 0.

(8) HiUiLEY BUTLER

CTOR

1.00
0. 0.

(9) FRANK CHOMLEY 1.00
x 0. 0^

< 10) TRAY COCKERELL
;CTOR

1.00
0^ 0.

(11) LAVERNE DAVIS

ECTOR

1.00
0. 0.

(12) GREG DEMOTH

DIRECTOR

1.00
0. 0^

(13) BELIBD& GATES 1.00
^. 0^

(14) CODRTNEY BIESEL

CHAIR / TREASURER.

1.00
0.

(15) LARISA E. GILBERT 1.00
0^

(16) GAYLEE GILLIM 1.00
0.

(17) CHARLIE HAGERTY 1.00
0.

232D07 12-10-12
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YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE. INC.UtVdn.J.nn. uuuj.uv^.uxjut ^.w

Part VII 1 Section A. Officers. Directors. Trustees. Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Emplovees (wntinuedj
61-0444843 PageS

(A)
Name and title

(B)
Average
hours per

week

(list any
hours for
related

organizations]
below
line)

(C)
R3sition

(do not check more than one
box, unless person Is both an
omcer and a director/trustee)

a
iSl

(D)
Reportable

compensation
from
the

organization
(W-2/1099^ISQ

(E)
Reportable

compensation
from related
organizatfons

(W-2/1099-MISC)

(F)
Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the

organization
and related

organizations

(18) CH&BLIE H&LL

DIRECTOR

1.00
x 0^ 0. 0.

(19) TED HISSEY

DIRECTOR

1.00
0. ^ 0.

(20) HOWARD HOLLOMAN, JR.

DIRECTOR

1.00
^. 0. 0.

(21) DAVID HOLOB&UGH

DIRECTOR

1.00
0.

(22) ROBERT L. HOOK, JR.
SECRETARY

1.00^
x 0. 0.

(23) BETTY KINZER

iIRECTOR

1.00
0. 0.

(24) TOM KMETZ

DIBECT^^

1.00
0. 0^

(25) BARBARA N. LANKFORD

DIRECTOR

1.00
0^ 0.

(26) LAURA RICE

DIRECTOR

1.00
_0_^ 0.

1b Sub-total.
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A
d Total (add lines 1b and 1cl

>
>
^L.

0. 0^
1,093,780. 162,322.
1,093,780. 0 162.322.

'2Total number of individuals (including but not lim'rted to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization ^- -8

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or tmstee, key emptoyee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1 a? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual

4 For any individual listed on line 1 a, is the sum of reportabte compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? If 'Yes, ° complete Schedule J for such individusd.

5 DU any person listed on line 1 a receive or accme compensation from any unrelated organization or indivkJual for services
rendered to the omanization? tf'Ves.'comDteteScheduteJftw such person ....................................................................

Yes] No

Section B. Independent Contractors

~1Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A)
Name and business address

(B)
Description of services

(C)
Compensation

CED INC
PO BOX 221229LOUISVILLE, KY 40252 CONSTRUCTION 366,652,
JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS
3332 NEWBURG ROAD, LOUISVILLE. KY 40218LEASE PAYMENTS 265,205.
THE CUBERO GROUP, 609 WEST MAIN STREET,
SUITE 400, LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 MARKETING 259.042,
ROOFING SUPPLY GROUP-KENTUCKY
PO BOX 21635, LOUISVILLE, KY 40221 CONSTRUCTION 257,439,
LOUISVILLE MECHANICAL SERVICES
300 HIGH RISE DRIYE^_LOUISVILLE, KY 401213.fciABOR AND REPAIRS 252,612.

^ Total number of independent contractors, (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the oraanizatton ^- _5.

2?2008.
12-10-12

^EE PART VII, SECTION A CONTINUATION SHEETS Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990^ YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE. INC. 61-0444843
Part VII j Section A. Officers. Directors, TnKtees. Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Emplinrees (continued^

(A)
Name and tittes

(B)
Average
hours

per
week

(list any
hours for
related

organizattons
below
line)

(C)
Position

(check all that apply)

(D)
Reportable

compensation
from
the

organization
(W-2/1099-MISC)

(E)
Reportable

compensation
from related

organizations
(W-2^1099^1180)

(F)
Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the

organization
and related

organizations

(27) ALEX ROHLEDER

DIBECTOR

1,M
0.

(28) DEAN SCHLADER

DIRECTOR

1.00^
Q^ 0.

(29) DBNA SHOMATE

DIRECTOR

1.00
x 0_. 0.

(30) TRACEE TROUTT

DIRECTOR

1.00
0_. 0.

(31) JOAN WAY

DIRECTOR

1.00
0. 0.

(32) JIM WILLIAMSON

DIRECTOR

1.00
0. 0^

(33) STEVE TARVER

PRESIDENT

45.00
5.00 245.170. 0^ 33.187,

(34) S. K&Y MANNING

VICE PRESIDENT FINANCE

45.00
5.00 121,420. 0. 20.095,

(35) DAVID HEARD
SR.V.PRESIDENT OPERATIONS

50.00
165,392. 0. 23.431.

(36) BECKY GAAM

VICE PRESIDENT OPERATIONS

50.0^
143.478. 0. 20.354,

(37) WILLIAM A. PIERCE JR.

VICE PRESIDENT PALN & DEV

50.00
106,363. 0. 16.529,

(38) LAURIE JACKSON

BRANCH EXECOTIVE

5.00
40.00 106.952. 0. 10.363,

(39) KENNETH E HOERTER JR.

BRANCH EXECUTIVE

50.0^
105.000. 0. 23.350,

(40) RONNIE V MC KIEENAN

BRANCH EXECUTIVE

50.00
100,005. 0. 15,013,

Total to Part VII, Section A, line 1 c 1.093.780. 162.322.

232201
07-25-12
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Form 990 (2012) YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE. INC. 61-0444843 Page9
I Parf'VIII | Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response to any question In this Part VIII ^.
~w~

Total revenue
^BT.

Related or
exempt function

revenue

w
Unrelated
business
revenue

Reven
fron

Bans,
:dri

xclyded
under

0

i
II

II

1 a Federated campaigns
b Membership dues
c Fundraising events

d Related organizations
e Government grants (contributions)
f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and

similar amounts not included above ......

g Noncash contributions toduded in lines 1a-1t $.

h Total. Add lines 1a-1f

1a
1b
1c
1d
Ie

If

614.991.

172.437.

4.070.206.

1.805.686.
33.310.

6-663-320

F

2a
b

c

d

e

f

-a.

MEMBERSHIP DUES

AFTER SCHOOL AND SUMMER FEES

ACTIVITIES

All other program service revenue

Total. Add lines 2a-2f

Business Code
713990 15.262.760. 15.262.760.

624410 10.554.921. 10.554.921.
711300 4.071.735. 4.071.735.

29.889.416

4
5

6a
b
c

d
7 a

c

d

8a

b

c

9a

b
c

10 a

b

£.

Investment income (induding dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts)................................................... ^-
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds ^-
Royalties

136.814. 136.814.

Gross rents

Less: rental expenses
Rental income or (loss) ......
Net rental income or (loss) .
Gross amount from sales of

assets other than inventory
Less: cost or other basis

and sales expenses

Gain or (loss)
Net gain or (loss)

(i) Real

36.606.

_0^.
36.606.

00 Personal

36.606

(D Securities

1.267.032_,

1.198.151.
68.881.

36,606.
(ii) Other

959.

5.449.

-4.490.
64.391^ 64.391.

Gross income from fundraising events (not
including $ _172.437. of

contributions reported on line 1c). See
Part IV, line 18 ....................................... a

Less: direct expenses.............................. b
Net income or Qoss) from fundraising events
Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line 19 ....................................... a

Less: direct expenses ........................... b
Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ..
Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances ....................................... a

Less: cost of goods sold ........................ b

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory

76.735.

103.493.

-26.758 -26.758.

73.092.
32.407.

40 685 40 685,
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code

11 a
b

c

d

e

J2-

CONTRACT SERVICES

PARKING LOT

MISCELLANEOUS

All other revenue

Total. Add lines 11a-11 d

Total revenue. See instructions.

561000 491.438 491.438.

53119^ 267.528 244.383 23.145.

900099 10.199 10.199.

>
-^-

769.165

37.573.639 29 889 416 244.383 776 520.
232009
12-10-12

Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE. INC. 61-0444843 Page 10
|Part IX I Statement of Functional Expenses
Secffbn S01(c)(3) and S01(c){4) organizattons must complete all cofumns. All other organizations must complete co/umn W.

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response to any question in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b. Sb, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.

(A) _(Bl
R-ogram service

expenses

(C)
Management and
general expenses

sing
expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the Unfted States. See Part IV, line 21

2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in

the United States. See Part IV. line 22

3 Grants and other assistance to governments,

organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees

6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

7 Other salaries and wages
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

9 Other employee benefits
10 Payroll taxes
11 Fees for servfces (non-employees):

a Management
b Legal
c Accounting

d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

f Investment management fees
g Other. (If line 1 1 g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,

column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.)
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Office expenses.
14 Information technology
15 Royalties

16 Occupancy
17 Travel

18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
Conferences, conventions, and meetings ......

Interest

Payments to affiliates
Depreciation, depletton, and amortization
Insurance

19
20
21
22
23
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered

above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) ......

a CONTRACT SERVICES

36,850 36,850

608.696. 123,678. 443,381.

15.791,260 14,259.645 1,408,435

1,098,294 923.590 159,908
703,113 647,210 50,365

1.364,540 1,218,990 126.929

78.274 69.288. 8,986
42,415 42,415

973,647 517,374 371.170.
5,494.004 5.055,027 432.962.

524,611 524,611

3.659.179 3.620,188 38.640.
599.028, 574.537 20,540.

443,431, 254,597, 137.348
477.900 467.340, 10.560

2.305.584, 2.095,726, 205.358
486.270 467,415, 17,855^

602,777 393,473 205.721

41.637.

123,180.

14.796.
5,538.

18.621.

85,103.
6,015.

351.
3,951.

51,486.

4,50^,
1.000,

3.583.
b MEMBERSHIP DUES 325,113 298,570 25,893 650.
c MISCELLANEOUS
d

14,924, 7,485, 7.439,

e All other expenses
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 35,629,910. 31.555,594, 3.713,905, 360.411.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only H the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here ^- I I Iffollowina SOP 98-2 (ASC 85B-7201

232010 12-10-12
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Form 990 G012) YMGA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE. INC. 61-0444843 Paaell
Part X 1 Balance Sheet

nCheck if Schedule 0 contains a response to any question in this Part X
(A)

Beginning of year

5.195.1
13,235,998.1

(B)
End of year

I

Cash - non-interest-bearing

Savings and temporary cash investments
Pledges and grants recewable, net
Accounts receivable, net

Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,

tmstees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part II of Schedule L

6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(1)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)0)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
employees' beneficiary organizations (see inst^. Complete Part II ofSch L ......

7 Notes and loans receivable, net

8 Inventories for sale or use
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other

basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D
b Less: accumulated depreciation

Investments - publicly traded securities

5.615,
,235,998.

2,041,057.
405,162.

10,630.007,
1.768.053,

396,693,

566 256.
373,853 360,961.

lOa
10b

78.113.431,
31.058.267, 36,662,729. IQc 47,055.164,

3.328.987. ji 3.569,234,
Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11

Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11
Intangible assets
Other assets. See Part IV, line 11

sets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34)

v_
J3^

J4.
15

16 Total as 56.053.547. J6. 63.785,983.

5
I

17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses
18 Grants payable
19 Deferred revenue
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D

22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
Complete Part II of Schedule L

23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D

ies. Add lines 17 through 2526 Tot.

1.486.536. 17 2.214,277.
18
J9^

10,962,367. 20 16.038.741.
21

22

232,965. 23 224.513.
24

4.908.927 25 5.074.448.
17.590.795 26 23.551.979.

m

&
i

andOrganizations that follow SFAS 1 17 (ASC 958), check here ^
complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

27 Unrestricted net assets

28 Temporarily restricted net assets
29 Permanently restricted net assets

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > D
and complete lines 30 through 34.

30 Capital stock or tmst principal, or current funds
31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund
32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds
33 Total net assets or fund balances

34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances

32,468.456 27 34.554.361.
4,663,190 28 4,342.913.
1.331.106 29 1.336,730.

30
31
32

38,462,752 33 40.234,004.
56.053.547 34 63.785,983.

Form 990 (2012)
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Fonn990(2012) YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC. 61-0444843 Paae12
I Part Xl I Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response to any question in this Part Xl

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column W, line 12)
Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1
Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column W}
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses
Prior period adjustments
Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0)
Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,

column (Eft .......................................................................
irt;X!l| Financial Statements and Reporting

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10

10

37.573,639,
35,629.910,
1,943.729,

38.462,752.
234.419.

-247,711.

-159,185,

40,234.004,

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response to any question in this Part XII

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: d] Cash S] Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule 0.

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
II Separate basis II ConsoBdated basis CZ1 Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:

I I Separate basis LXJ Consolklated basis I I Both consolidated and separate basis
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organEation changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule 0.

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and 0MB Circular A-133?

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audrt
or audits, explain why in Schedule 0 and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

2a

2b

2c

3a

Yes | No

2L

3bl X
Form 990 (2012)
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SCHEDULE A
(Form990or990-EZ)

Department off the Treasury
Internal Revenue Servue

Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(cX3) organization or a section

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charKable trust.
^- Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. ^- See separate instructions.

0MB No. 1545-0047

2012
Open to Public '
: Inspection

Name of the organization

YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE. INC.
Employer identification number

61-0444843

8
9

I Part I | Reason for Public Charity Status (All oiganizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 I I A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1XA)p).
2 [_1 A school described in section 170(bM1)(AMii). (Attach Schedule E.)
3 I_I A hosfMtal or a cooperative hospital servfce organizatkin described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
4 I_I A medical research organization operated in conjunctton wfth a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(/y(iii). Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state:
5 [_1 An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmentalunit described in

section 170(bK1)(A)pv). (Complete Part II.)
6 L-l A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in sech'on 170(bX1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)
A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)
An organizatfon that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331^3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 ta^ from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lit.)

10 LZ] An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
11 D An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to pertbnn the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or

more publicly supported organizations described In section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)0. See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11 e through 11 h.
a D Type I bQ Type II c D Type III - Functionally integrated d ED Type 111 - ^ton-functionally integrated

e I_I By checking this box, I certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(^(1) or section 509(a)(2).

f If the organizatfon received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, or Type III
supporting organizatton, check this box

g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the foUowing persons?
p) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either atone or together with persons described in pi) and piQ below,

the governing body of the supported organization?

pi) A family member of a person described in (i) above?
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (ii) above?

h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

118(0
11g(iil
11anii)

Yes No

(i) Name of supported
organization

(ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the organization
'(described on'lines 1-9 fn col. (i) listed In your
above or IRC section |governing document?
(see instructions)) Yes No

(v) Did you notify the
organization in col.
(i)of your support?

Yes No

I Is the
orgahiaUonln col.
(i)"organEed in the

Yes No

(vii) Amount of monetary
support

Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for
Form990or990-EZ.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012
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Schedule A (Fonn 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 _Page 2
I Part II | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part III. If the organizatton
fails to qualily under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ^

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
izatkin's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines! through 3
5 The portion of total contributions

by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the

amount shown on line 1 1,

column (f)

Public SUDDOrt. Subtract line 5 from line 4.

(a)2008 (b)2009 (cl2010 (d)2011 fel2012 (fl Total

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year(or fiscal year beginning in) ^ | (a)2008 | (b)2009 | (cl2010 | (d)2011 | (e)2012 | mTotal

7 Amounts from line 4

8 Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources ...

9 Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the

business is regularly carried on ...
10 Other income. Do not include gain

or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV.)

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instmctions) ..................................................................... I 12
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here .........................,.................................-...-....-...............................................----. ^-1oraanizatic
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage Ibr 2012 (line 6, column (1) divided by line 11, column fffj
15 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part II, line 14

14
15 ^6

16a 331/3% support test - 2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33 1/3% support test - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 1 6a, and line 15 is 331/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualhles as a publicly supported organization

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test-2012. Ifthe organization did not checkabox on line 13,16a,or16b, and line 14is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organizatton
meets the "lacts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13,16a, 16b,or17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the .facts-and<;ireumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ........................ > E-l

18 Private foundation. If the oraanization did not check a box on line 13. 16a. 16b,17a, or17b. check this box and see instructions ......... _fc.Q.
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EQ 2012
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Schedule A Form 990 or 990.EZ) 2012 YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE_, INC. _61-0444843 Paae3
I Part III | Support Schedule for^Srganizations Described in Section 509(a)(2

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ^

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.1')

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5
7a Amounts mcluded on lines 1 > 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons
b Amounts Induded on Unas 2 and 3 received

from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

c Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support (SiibtractllnB7ctromlne6.)

127735608^

(a)2008

7379745,

127705350.

31.235,

135146588.

60,718.

60.718.

(M 2009

6224537.

127799450,

34.806.

133964693,

99,121

99.121.

(cl 2010

7351047,

28691790,

36.245,

135186742.

9,335.

9,335.

(d)2011

7365438,

129939949,

29,569,

36086797,

30,688,

30.688,

(el 2012

6663320,34984087.

141872147

33.344,

136636613,

27.000,

27.000,

ffl Total

165.199.

177021433

226,862.

0.
226.862.
176794571

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning In) ^-

9 Amounts from Uno 6
lOa Gross income from interest,

divklends, payments receh/ed on
secLirities loans, rents, royahies
and inconne from similar sources ...

b Unrelated business taxable income

(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30,1975

c Add lines 10a and 10b
11 Net income from unrelated business

activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carried on

12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV.)

13 Total SUppOrt. (Add lines 8, We, 11, aid 12.)

35146588.
(a) 2008

343.229.

343,229.

2,26Q_.

135492077.

(bl2009
33964693.

121.834.

121.834.

23,620,

S4110147.

(cl2010
35186742.

113,083.

113,083

35299825.

(dl2011
36086797.36636613.

211.611.

211,611.

36298408.

(e)2012

136,814.

136.814.

11,833.

136785260.

(fl Total
.77021433

926.571.

926,571.

37.713.

.77985717
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is Ibr the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here j^a-
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage^
15 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 8, column (1) divided by line 13, column (1))
16 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A. Part III. line 15

15^
w_

99.33_%
99.11 %

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2012 (line 10c, column ()) divided by line 13, column ffl)
18 Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part III, line 17

T7
j8^

.52 %

.70 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is nat
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 331/3% support tests - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ............ ^-D

20 Private foundation. If the organization d[dnoLcheck a box on line 14,19a. or 19b. check this box and see instructions
232023 12-04-12
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Schedule B
(Form 990,990-EZ,
OT990-PF)
DepartmBnt of the Treasury
Internal RavCTiue Service

** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

Schedule of Contributors

^- Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

0MB No. 1545-0047

2012
Name of the organization

YMCA OF CTIEATER LOUISVILLE. INC.

Employer identification number

61-0444843
Organization type (check one):

Filers oft Section:

Form990or990-EZ

Form990-PF

501 (c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable tmst not treated as a private Ibundation

CZ] 527 political organization

501(c)G3) exempt private foundation

I I 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable tmst treated as a private foundation

I I 501 (c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for berth the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990,990-EZ, or 9904T that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or property) from any one
contributor. Complete Parts I and II.

Spedal Rules

D For a section 501 (c)(3) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under sections
509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vj) and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2%
of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h, or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts I and II.

For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) oiganization filing Form 990 or990-EZthat received from any one contributor, during the year,
total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exch^sively for religious, chahtable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or

the prevention of cmelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, II, and III.

II For a section 501 (c)(7), (8), or (1 0) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
contributions for use exckjsively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did not total to more than $1,000.
If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,

purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or more during the year ................................................... ^- $

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not ffle Schedule B (Form 990,990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on Part I, line 2 of its Form 990-PF, to

certity that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990,990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperworit Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990,990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF)(2012)

2234B1
12-21-12



Schedule B (Form 990,990-EZ, or 990-PF) ^012) Page 2

Name of organization

YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE. INC.

Employer identificaUon number

61-0444843

Part I Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d»
Type of contribution

5.000.

Person
Payroll II
Noncash ||

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

5.000.

Person
Payroll II
Noncash ||

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of cont-ibution

5.000.

Person

Payroll
Noncash ||

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of cont-ibution

5,000.

Person

Payroll Q
Noncash

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Typeofconb-ibution

10.250.

Person
Payroll II
Noncash II

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

5.300,

Person
Payroll II
Noncash

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

223462 12-21-12
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (3012) Page 2
Name of organization

YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE. INC.

Employer identificaUon number

61-0444843

Part I ; Contributors (see instructtons). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

86,500,

Person

Payroll

Noncash [~\
(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
Na

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

5,000,

Person
Payroll [I
Noncash | |

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of conlribution

12,000.

Person
Payroll Q
Noncash ||

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

10

20.500.

Person
Payroll II
Noncash [~~\

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contributfon.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

11

10.000,

Person
Payroll
Noncash ||

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

12

32,500,

Person
Payroll
Noncash II

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

2234B2 12-21-12
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Schedule B (Fonn 990,990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012) Page 2

Name of organization

YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE. INC.

Employer idenh'fication number

61-0444843

Part I Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

13

5.500.

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

14

5.067.

Person
Payroll

Noncash

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total confributions

(d)
Type of contribution

15

6,000.

Person

Payroll Q
Noncash

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total conWbutions

(d)
Type of contribution

16

10.000.

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribirtion.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type ofconto-ibution

17

14.325.

Person

Payroll
Noncash |-I

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c»
Total conb-ibutions

(d)
Type of contribution

18

5.000.

Person
Payroll II
Noncash

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contributton.)

223452 12-21-12
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Schedule B (Form 990,990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)
Name of organization

YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE. INC.

Employer identification number

61-0444843

. Part 1 : Contributors (see instuctions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

19

10.000.

Person
Payroll II
Noncash II

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contributton.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

20

6,364.

Person

Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of conto-ibution

21

10.255.

Person

Payroll Q
Noncash

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

22

5,000.

Peraon
Payroll II
Noncash II

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

23

5.000.

Person
Payroll II
Noncash

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Typeofcontribirtion

24

87.750,

Person

Payroll II
Noncash |I

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

223452 12-21-1Z
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Schedule B (Form 990,990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

Name of organization

YMCA OF^^EATER LOUISVILLE. INC,

Employer identification number

61-0444843

Part I Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total corrtributions

(d)
Type of contribution

25

55.350.

Person
Payroll II
Noncash

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4^

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

26

9,500.

Person
Payroll D
Noncash II

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, add-ess, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

21

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

5.000.

Person
Payroll
Noncash 1|

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

28

5,500.

Person
Payroll
Noncash |]

(Complete Part It if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

29

10.000.

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a»
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution^

30

100.000,

Person
Payroll II
Noncash ||

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

2234B2 12-21-12

16310716 757979 3817-01
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Schedule B (Form 990,990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)
NameoforganizaUon

YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE. INC.

Employer identificaUon number

61-0444843

Part I Contributors (see instmctions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if addittonal space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribuUon

31

5,000.

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

32

5,000,

Person
Payroll
Noncash II

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contributfon.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

33

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, ad*ess, and ZIP + 4

466.927,

Person
Payroll Q
Noncash ||

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

34

10,000.

Person
Payroll
Noncash t I

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contributbn.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

35

13.000.

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

36

5.900,

Person
Payroll II
Noncash I I

(Complete Part 11 if there
is a noncash contribution.)

223452 12-21-12

16310716 757979 3817-01
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012) Page 2
Name of organization

YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE. INC.

Employer identification number

61-0444843

Part I Contributors (see instructions). Use duplfcate copies of Part I if addrttonal space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total confributions

(d)
Type of contribution

37

7.000.

Person
Payroll II
Noncash ||

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contributfon.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

38

23,000.

Person
PayroU

Noncash

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type <rf conto-ibution

39

5,000,

Person
Payroll II
Noncash

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

40

87,089,

Person
Payroll II
Noncash II

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c»
Total confributions

(d)
Type of contribution

41

5.500,

Person

Payroll D
Noncash ||

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

42

5,000,

Person
Payroll
Noncash Q

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

Z2345Z 12-21.12

16310716 757979 3817-01
24
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Schedule B (Form 990,990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012) Page 2

Name of organization

YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE. INC.

Employer identification number

61-0444843

Part ,1 . Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

43

5,000,

Person
Payroll [I
Noncash

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

44

20,000,

Person
Payroll |I
Noncash ||

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total corrtributions

(d)
Type of contribution

45

6,000,

Person
Payroll II
Noncash

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

46

5,000.

Person
Payroll II
Noncash

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d»
Type of contribution

47

5,000,

Person

Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c»
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

48

5,000,

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

223452 12-21-1Z

25
Schedule B (Form 990,990-EZ, or 990-PF)(2012)

16310716 757979 3817-01 2012.04000 YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, 3817-011



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012) Page 2
Name of organization

YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE. INC.

Employer identification number

61-0444843

Part I Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

49

5,250.

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

50

30,000.

Person
Payroll
Noncash II

(Complete Part II if there
Is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

51

7.000.

Person
Payroll II
Noncash

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of conlribution

52

25,631.

Person

Payroll
Noncash ||

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

53

15,000.

Person
Payroll II
Noncash ||

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contributfon.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

54

5,500,

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncasti contribution.)

223462 12-21-12
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Schedule B (Form 990,990-EZ, or990-PF)p012) Page 2

Name of organization

YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE. INC.

Employer identfflcation number

61-0444843

."Part I/ Contributors (see instmcbons). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a)
Na

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4_

(c)
Total confributions

(d)
Type of contribution

55

7.500.

Person

Payroll D
Ncmcash

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP+4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type af contribution

56

10,000.

Person

Payroll II
Noncash ||

(Complete Part 11 if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
Na

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total confributions

(d)
Type of contribution

51

45.504.

Person
Payroll [I
Noncash II

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c»
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

58

29.000.

Person
Payroll
Noncash ||

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4_

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

59

120,800.

Person
Payroll D
Noncash

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d»
Type of contribution

60

5,000,

Person
Payroll II
Noncash ||

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

223452 12-21-12
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Schedule B (Form 990,990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012) Page 2
Name of organization

YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE. INC,

Employer identification number

61-0444843

Part I Contributors (see uistrudions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a)
N(

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4_

(c)
Total contributions

(d»
Type af contribution

61

7,500.

Person
Payroll II
Noncash II

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
N<

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP+4

(c)
Total confributions

(d)
Type ofconb-ibutlon

62

15,000,

Person
Payroll II
Noncash

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
N<

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total conhributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person [-1
Payroll
Noncash II

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
Nt

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP+4

(c)
Total conto-ibuUons

(d)
Type of contribution

Person

Payroll II
Noncash

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
Nc

(b)
Name, address, and Tffl + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person I I
Payroll II
Noncash

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
Nt

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c»
Total contributions

(d)
Type of corrtribution

Person D
Payroll II
Noncash ||

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

22345Z 12-21-12
28
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Schedule B (Form 990,990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)
Name of organization

YMCA OE^G^ATER LOUISVILLE. INC.

Employer identification number

61-0444843

Part II - Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part II if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.
from

Part I

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(c)
FMV (or estimate)
(see instructions)

(d)
Date received

62
DONATION OF A VAN

15.000, 11/30/12

(a)
No.
from

Part I

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(c)
FMV (or estimate)
(see instructions)

(d)
Date received

(a)
No.
from

Part I

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(c)
FMV (or estimate)
(see instructions)

(d)
Date received

(a)
No.
from

Part I

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(c)
FMV (or estimate)
(see instructions)

(d)
Date received

(a)
No.
from

Part I

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(c)
FMV (or estimate)
(see instructions)

(d)
Date received

(a)
No.
from

Part I

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(c)
FMV (or estimate)
(see Instructions)

(d)
Date received

223453 12-21-12

16310716 757979 3817-01
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Schedule B (Form 990,990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012) Page 4
Name of organization

YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE. INC.
&c^i^ty~reiigious,charitable7ete^indiyTduaJcontribution5tom^^

r~CompWrolu'mns'(a)throug1iYeyand the following line entry. For organizate^^^
tte'tofafofsw/uswe/y reirg'ious, charitable, etc., contributions ol $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this intornaitoo once.)
Use duplicate copies of Part III if additional space is needed.

Employer identification number

61-0444843
organizations that total more than $1 ,000 for thePart^

^No.
from
Partl

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gtft

Transte-ee's name. address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of to-ansferor to transferee

7a)No.
from
Part!

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name. add-ess, and ZIP + 4 _,_Relationship of transferor to transferee.

(a) No.
from
Part!

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name. address, and ZIP + 4 _RelaUonship of b-ansferor to transferee

~(a)Na
from
Part!

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 . RelaUonship of transferor to transferee

223454 12-21-12
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SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Rsvanue Service

Supplemental Financial Statements
^ Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,

Part IV, line 6,7, 8,9,10,11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, lie, 11f, 12a, or12b.
^- Attach to Form 990; ^- See separate instructions.

0MB No. 1545-0047

2012
Qpento'Piiblic
Inspection.. '

Name of the organization
YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.

Employer identification number
61-0444843

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organizatton answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

Total number at end of year
Aggregate contributions to (during yeas)
Aggregate grants from (during yeai)
Aggregate value at end of year

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organizatton's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?...................................................... d Yes L-l No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? ...............................................................................................................................--1 I Yes II No

I Part II ' j Conservation Easemients. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Hne7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

I I Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) r~l Reservatton of an historically important land area
II Protection of natural habitat [__! Preservation of a certified historic structure
1 I Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the fonn of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

a Total number of conservatton easements

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements
c Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (sQ
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure

listed in the Nat'ional Register

_2a^
_a^
2c

2d

Held at the End of the Tax Year

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year ^-.
Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located ^-
Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ........................................................................... 1-1 Yes [_] No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year ^-
Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year ^- $
Does each conservation easement r^orted on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170(h)(4)(B)09? .......................................................................................................................................... C-] Yes Q No

9 In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

I Part III ] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIII,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as pennitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 .................................................................................... ^- $
(il) Assets included in Form 990. Part X ................................................................................................... > $.

2 ff the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the folkawjng amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included hn Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 .......................................................................................... ^- $
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X ....................................................................................................... ^- $

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE. INC. 61-0444843 Paae2
I Part II) | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetsfconhnued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply):
I I Public exhibition d I I Loan or exchange programs

II Other
a

b I I Scholariy research
c I I Preservation for future generattons

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIII.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as cart of the oraanlzation's collection? .................................... I_I Yes

I Part IV I Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? .................................................................................................................................................. D Yes

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following tabte:

a No

a No

c Beginning balance

d Additions during the year
e Distributions during the year
f Ending balance.................................................

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21 ?

1c
1d
1c

Amount

b HJLYes," expiainthearranBementjn Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIII .

I Part V ] Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions

c Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
d Grants or scholarships

Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
Administrative expenses

(a) Current year

3.543.301.
12.390.

^98^922,

154.366.

3,800^247.

(b) Pr'ior^year

3.639.737.

A3.585^

140.021.

3^543_^01,

(d Two years back

3.407.676.

368.082.

136.021.1

g End of year balance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment ^- 64.82 %

35.18

3.639.737.

(d)T1ireeyeareback

2.825.563.
550.

705.590.

124.027.

3.407,676.

(e) Four years back

4.088.241.
32.000.

-l.g85_414.

209.264.

^.825,563.

%b Permanent endowment ^-

c Temporaily restricted endowment ^- _%
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possesskan of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by:
(i) unrelated organizations ............................................................................................................
(ii) related organizattons

b If °Yes" to 3a(i^, are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?
4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the oroanization's endowment funds.

Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment See Form 990, Part x, line 10.

3a(i)
3a(ii)
3b

Yes No

Description of property (a) Cost or other
basis finvestment)

(b) Cost or other
basis (other)

(c) Accumulated
depreciatfon

(d) Book value

1a Land

b Buildings
c Leasehold improvements
d Equipnnent
e Other.

10,019,667. 10,019.667.
47,410,330. 24.729.597, 22,680.733,

67,046. 58.204, 8,842.
8.234,118. 6,270,466 1.963,652.

12.382.270. 12,382.270.
Total. Add lines 1 a through 1e. (Column (d) must eoua/ Form 990, Part X. co/umn CB), fihe 10(c).) 47.055.164.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE. INC. 61-0444843 PaaeS
I Part Vll| Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part x, line 12.

(a) Description ofsecurilyorcategoryonciutfingnameofsBcurity) | (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives
P) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other
w
(B)
(Q
(D>
(E)
(F)
(G9
(H)
JL

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X. col. (B) line 12.1 ^
I Parjt VIIII Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part x, line 13.

(a) Description of investment type (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(D
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)

(10)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990. Part X. col. (B1 line 13.) ^
Part IX I Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)
(2)
C3)
(4)
(5)

(7)
(8>
(8>

(10)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990. Part X. col. /B) line 15.)

I PartX | Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, fine 25.
1._ (a) Descn'ptfon of liability

(1) Federal income taxes
(2) CUSTODIAL LIABILITIES
(3) DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT
(4) DONATED REAL ESTATE HELD FOR
©OTHERS

JQ_
(8)

(10)
(11)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.)

(b) Book value

61.966,
1.750,928

3.261.554

5,074.448,
2. FIN 48 CASC 740) Footnote. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the oi-gantzation's financial statements that reports the organizatton's

lil'rtv for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the Ibotnote has been provided in Part XIII

^1005-^
Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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;heduteD(FoiTn990)2012 YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC. 61-0444843 Paae4
Part Xl I Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Rnancial Statements With Revenue per Return
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unreal'ized gains on investments
b Donated services and use of facilities

c Recoveries of prior year grants

d Other (Describe in Part XIII.)
e Add lines 2a through 2d

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Pan VIII, line 7b
b Other (Describe in Part XIII.)
c Add lines 4a and 4b

5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. fThis must equal Form 990. P&rt /. line 12.)

2a
2b
2c
2d

234.419,
35,289,

-100,020.

4a^
4b

2e

4c

37,743.327

169.688,
37.573,639,

37.573.639,
Part XII 1 Reconciliation of Expenses perAuditedFmancial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities

b Prior year adjustments
c Other losses

d Other (Describe in Part XIII.)
e Add lines 2a through 2d

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1 :

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b
b Other (Describe in Part XIII.)
c Add lines 4a and 4b

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990. Part I. line 18.)

^
2b^
2c
2d^

283.000.

59.165.

4a
4b

2e

4c

35.972,075,

342.165.
35,629,910.

0.
^5.629.910.

Part XIII] Supplemental Inforination
Complete this part to provide the^lescriptfons required for Part II, lines 3,5, and 9; Part III, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part
X, line 2; Part Xl, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.
PART V, LINE 4: THE^XMCA'S ENDOWMENT FUNDS CONSIST OF INVESTMENTS HELD

IN VARIOUS INSTITUTIONS INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS. THESE INVESTMENTS CONSIST OF

BOARD DESIGNATED FUNDS AND PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED FUNDS. THE BO^D_

DESIGNATED ENDOWMENT FUNDS ARE FOR FUNDING THE FUTURE OPERATIONS QF_THE_

YMCA. AS REQUIRED BY GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES. NET ASSETS

ASSOCIATED WITH ENDOWMENT FUNDS. INCLUDING FUNDS DESIGNATED BY THE BOARD.

OF DIRECTORS TO FUNCTION AS ENDOWMENTS. ARE CLASSIFIED AND REPORTED_BASED_

THE EXIST^CE OR ABSENCE OF DONOR-IMPOSED RESTRICTIONS.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 YMCA OF GRRA.TER LOUISVILLE. INC. 61-0444843 Paae5
Pajrt XIII I Supplemental Information (continued^

PART X^ LINE 2: INCOME TAX STATUS:

THE YMCA IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL INCOME TAXES AS

NOT-FOR-PROFIT CORPORATIONS AS DESCRIBED UNDER INTERNAL REVENUE CODE

SECTION 501(0(3). THE YMCA FILE'S INFORMATIONAL TAX RETURNS IN THE U.S.

FEDERAL JURISDICTION AND WITH THE KENTUCKY OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL.

HOWEVER, INCOME FROM CERTAIN ACTIVITIES NOT DIRECTLY RELATED TO THE YMCA

TAX-EXEMPT PURPOSE ARE (MAY BE) SUBJECT TO TAXATION AS UNRELATED BUSINESS

INCOME.

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012. THE YMCA DID NOT HAVE ANY ACCRUED INTEREST OR

PENALTIES RELATED TO INCOME TAX LIABILITIES. AND NO INTEREST OR PENALTIES

HAVE BEEN CHARGED TO OPERATIONS FOR THE YEARS THEN ENDED. TAX YEARS STILL

OPEN UNDER FEDERAL AND STATE STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS REMAIN SUBJECT TO

REVIEW AND CHANGE.

PART XI. LINE 2 D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

COST OF GOODS SOLD 32.407,

CHANGE IN FAIR VALUE OF DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT

SPECIAL EVENT EXPENSES

-159.185,

26,758,

TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XI, LINE 2D -100.020,

PART XII. LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

COST OF GOODS SOLD 32.407.

SPECIAL EVENTS^ 26,758.

TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XII. LINE 2D 59,165.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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SCHEDULE G
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information Regarding
Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,Part IV, lines 17,18, or 19,
' or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

fc- Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. fc- See separate instructions.

0MB No. 1545-0047

^012
Open To Public
Inspection ;.

Name of the organization

YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE. INC.
Employer identification number

61-0444843
Fundraising Activities. Complete if the oiganization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the foUowing activities. Check all that apply.
a II Mail solicitations e D Solicitation of non-govemment grants
b m Internet and email solicitations f Q Solicitation of government grants
c D  one solicitations g Q Special fundraislng events
d I I In-person solicitations

2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? I-I Yes

b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

a No

(i) Name and address of individual
or entity (fundraiser)

pi) Activity

;Hi)Did
Ui

have custody
or control of^
contributions?

(iv) Gross receipts
from activity

(v) Amount paid
to {or retained brf

fundraiser
listed in col. (i)

(vi) Amount paid
to (or retained by)

organization

Yes I No

Total
^ U'stall states in which the organizatton is registered or licensed to solteit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration

or licensing.

LHA Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Schedules (Form 990 or 990-EZt 2012 YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE. INC. _61-0444843 Paae2
Part II I Fundraising Events. Complete if the organizatton answered 'Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000

of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. Ust events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.
(a) Event #1

bLACK
ACHIEVER'S

1 Gross receipts

2 Less: Contributions

3 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2)

(event type)

(b) Event #2
[SAFE PLACE

BlTURF CLASSiq

179.585.

117.430.

62.155.

(event type)

59.914.

49.468.

10.446.

(c) Other events

(total number)

9.673,

5,540,

4.133,

(d) Total events
(add col. (a) through

col. (c»

249,172,

172.438,

76.734.

4 Cash prizes

6 Noncash prizes

6 Rent/facility costs

7 Food and beverages

3.820. 3,820.

51.134. 51,134.
a

8 Entertainment .......................................... I_225 .
9 Other direct expenses
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d)
11 Net income summary. Combine line 3, column M. and line 10.

225.
33.734. 10,447. 6,473 50.654.

>
_fe_

105.833^
-29.099.

I Part III | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

s

1 Gross revenue

(a) Bingo (b)Pulltabs/instant
bingo/progressive bingo

(c) Other gaming
(d) Total gaming (add
col. (a) through col. (c))

2 Cash prizes

3 Noncash prizes

4 Rent/fecility costs

5 Other direct expenses
UYCS:
a No6 Volunteer labor

Q^:
a No

%aYes_
No

% %

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)

8 Net gaming income summary. Combine line 1. column d. and line 7

^

-fe-

9 Enter the state(s) m which the organ'ization operates gaming activities:

a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states?
b If "No," explain:

I_I Yes I_I No

lOa Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? ........................... I-I Yes I-I No
b If 'Yes,' explain:

232082 01-07-13 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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13a
13b

%
%

Schedule G Form 990 or 990-EZt 2012 YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE. INC. _61-0444843 ^qe3
11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers?................................................................................. I-I Yes I-I No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or tmstee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed

to administercharitablegaming?............,....................................................................-..-........................-.....-....... |1-I Y®s 1-1 No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:

a The organization's facility
b An outside facility

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organizatfon's gaming/special events books and records:

Name > YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.

Address ^ 545 SOUTH SECOND STREET - LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? .................. I-I Yes I-I No

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization ^ $ _ and the amount
of gaming revenue retained by the third party ^- $ _..

c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name ^

Address ^-

16 Gaming manager information:

Name ^-

Gaming manager compensatton ^- $

Description of services provided ^

Director/officer C_l Employee I I Independent contractor

.D Yes No

17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming license?
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the

organization's own exempt activities during the tax year ^ $
fpartlVl Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v), and Part III,

lines 9,9b, 10b, 15b, 15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information (see instruch'ons).

232083 01-07-13
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SCHEDULE
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Servlca

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
Governments, and Individuals in the United States

Complete if the organiaation answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.
^.Attach to Form 990.

0MB No. 1545-0047

2012
OpentdlPuBlic
..Inspection

Name of the organization
YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE.^mC.L

Employer identification number
61-0444843

Part II General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection
criteria used to award the grants or assistance? .................................................................................................................................................................................... LX-J Yes L_] No

2 Describe In Part IV the oraanization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 21 , for any
recipient that received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(f) Method of
valuation (book,
FMV, appraisal,

other)

1 (a) Name and address of organization
or government

(b) EIN (c) IRQ section
if applicable

(d) Amount of
cash grant

(e) Amount of
non-cash

assistance

(g) Description of
non-cash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

Enter total number of section 501 (c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table
Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table

>
_fe_

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule I (Form 990) (2012)
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Schedule I (Form 990) K012) YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE. INC 61-0444843
Part III I Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals In the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 22.

Part III can be duplicated if additional space Is needed.

Page 2

(a) Type of grant or assistance (b) Number of
recipients

(c) Amount of
cash grant

(d) Amount of non-
cash assistance

(e) Method of valuation
(book, FMV, appraisal, other)

(f) Description of non-cash assistance

SCHOLARSHIPS .701 36.850. _L

± ±
I Part JV I Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required In Part 1, line 2, Part III, column (b), and any other additional Information.

SCHEDULE I. PART I. LINE 2: THE CRITERIA USED FOR THE SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM

ARE: RECIPIENT MUST HAVE A MINIMUM GPA OF 2.5. MUST BE A HIGH SCHOOL

GRADUATE. MUST ATTEND 80% OF CLUSTER ACTIVITIES, AND PREPARE AN ESSAY ON

WHAT BLACK ACHEIVERS MEANT TO THEM. THE PACKET IS SUBMITTED TO THE

COMMITTEE WHICH IS MADE UP OF VOLUNTEERS. RECIPIENT IS INTERVIEWED BY THE

COMMITTEE AND SELECTION IS PERFORMED AFTER THE INTERVIEW PROCESS.

RECIPIENT IS REQUIRED TO SUBMIT COLLEGE TRANSCRIPTS FOR TRACKING PURPOSES.

THANK YOU LETTERS MUST BE WRITTEN BY THE RECIPIENT AND PROVIDED TO THE

CORPORATION PROVIDING THE SCHOLARSHIP.
232102 12-18-12 40 Schedule I (Form 990) (2012)



SCHEDULE J
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Compensation Information
For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest

Compensated Employees
^- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,

Part IV, line 23.
^ Attach to Form 990. ^ See separate instructions.

0MB No. 1545-0047

^012
Open to Public
. InspecUon

Name of the organization
YMCA. OF GREATER LOUISVILLE. INC.

Employer identification number

61-0444843
Part! | Questions Regarding Compensation

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organlzatton provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 990,
Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part III to provide any relevantjnformation regarding these items.
II Ffrst<:lass or charter travel I_I Housing allowance or residence for personal use
D Travel for companions 1-j Payments for business use of personal residence
[ I Tax indemnrilcation and gross-up payments d] Health or social club dues or initiation fees
I I Discretionary spending account I_I Personal services (e.g., rfiaid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers, directors,
tmstees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the 'items checked in line 1a?

3 Indicate which, if any, of the foltowing the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part III.

Compensation committee 1-1 Written employment contract
II Independent compensation consultant LXJ Compensation survey or sftjdy
II Form 990 of other organizations LXJ Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?
b Partfcipate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?
c Partfcipate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applteable amounts for each item in Part III.

Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1 a, did the organizatkin pay or accrue any compensation

contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization?
b Any related organization?

If "Yes- to line 5a or Sb, describe in Part III.

6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Sectfon A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:

a The organisation?
b Any related organization?

If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III.

7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A. line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments
not described in lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part III

8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract thai was subject to the
initial contract exceptksn described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Part III

9 If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Reaulattons section 53.495fr6(c)?

1b

4a
4b
4c

5a^
5b

6a
6b^

-9-

Yes^

JL

No

x^
x

JL
x

JL

x

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule J (Form 99012012 YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE. INC, 61-0444843 Page 2
I'Rart II I Offlcers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.
For each individual whose compensation must be reported In Schedule J, report compensation from the organizat'ion on row (i) and from related organizations, described In the instructions, on row (ii).
Do not list any Individuals that ara not listed on Form 990, Part VII.
Note. The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1 a, applicable column (D) and © amounts for that individual.

(A) Name and Title

(B) Breakdown ofW-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(i) Base
compensation

(ii) Bonus &
incentive

compensation

(Hi) Other
reportable

compensation

(C) Retirement and
other deferred
compensation

(D) Nontaxable
benefits

(E) Total of columns
(B)(i)-(D)

(F) Compensation
reported as deferred

in prior Form 990

(1) STEVE TARVER

PRESIDENT

244,395. _Q_. 775. 29,234. 3,953. 278,357
_0_, 0. 0^ _0_. _0^

0.
0.

(2) DAVID HEARD

SR.V.PRESIDENT OPERATIONS

165,392. _OA ^. 20,419. 3.012.
A. _OA 0. _Q_^ _0^

188,823 0.
0.
_0^.
0.

(3) BECKY GAAM

VICE PRESIDENT OPERATIONS

143.478. _0_. 0. 17.217. 3.137. 163,832
_OA _0_, 0^ A. -Q_.

(i)

232112
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2012 YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE. INC. 61-0444843 Page 3
Partjifll I Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, lines 1a, 1b,3,4a,4b,4c, 5a,5b,6a,6b,7, and 8, and for Part II. Also complete this part for any
additional information.

PART I, LINE 6: ANNUAL PERFORMANCE BASED BONUSES ARE PROVIDED TO_THE_

BRANCILEXECUTIVES AND THE SENIOR MANAGMENT TEAM. THE PERCENTAGE RANGER.

FROM 1 TO 3 PERCENT OF THE EMPLOYEES SALARY. THE BONUS IS ALSO BASED ON

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE, COMMUNITY RELATIONSHIPS AND THEIR LEADERSHIP

ABILITIES. THE BONUSES ARE APPROVED IN TOTAL BY THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF

THE BOARD.

Schedule J (Form 990) 2012
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SCHEDULEK
(Form 990)
Department of the Treasury
Intnmnl RaUHnue Servica

Supplemental Information on Tax-Exempt Bonds
^- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 24a. Provide descriptions,

explanations, and any additional Information In Part VI.
^ Attach to Form 990. _ 1^- See seDarateJnsh'uctIons.

0MB No. 1545-0047

,2Q12,
'Opento1iubiic:
liiispecUon ^ :

Name of the organization
YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.

Employer Identification number
61-0444843

Partl Bond Issues SEE PART VI FOR COLUMNS (A) AND (F) CONTINUATIONS
(a) Issuer name (b) Issuer EIN (c)CUSIP# (d) Date issued (e) Issue price (f) Description of purpose (g) Defeased (h) On behalf]

of issuer

Yes I No Yes I No

(I) Pooled
financing

Yes I No

CITY OF LYNDON CULTURAL
A AND EDUCATIONAL REVENUE61-06623931603427647112/14/07

ENDUSTRIAL REV.
8,000,OOO.tBOND WITH PNC BAI^ JL x

CITY OF LYNDON CULTURAL
B^AND EDUCATIONAL REVENUE61-06623931603427624112/14/07 4,000.000.

[INDUSTRIAL REV.
bOND WITH PNC BM!t JL JL

CITY OF LYNDON CULTURAL
c AND RECREATIONAL DEVELOP161-066239 316 052775 51112/16/11 10000000.

[INDUSTRIAL REV.
[BOND WITH PNC BA^ JL JL

Partll Proceeds

1 Amount of bonds retired

2 Amount of bonds legally defBased ,^r........

3 Total proceeds of Issue .... .,^.,............................. '.'.'._....' 8,000,000, 4,000.000. 5,470.434.
4 Gross proceeds in reserve funds

6 Capitalized interest from proceeds 40.422.
6 Proceeds in refunding escrows^

7 Issuance costs from proceeds 70.434.
8 Credit enhancement from proceeds
9 Working capital expenditures from proceeds

10 Capital expenditures from proceeds 8,000.000 4,000.000. 5.359.578.
11 Other spent proceeds

12 Other unspent proceeds ...............
13 Year of substantial completion ........................ -.-."..**_1" 1999 2008

Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes _No
14 Were the bonds issued as part of a current refunding issue? JL JL
15 Were the bonds issued as part of an advance refunding issue? _x_
16 Has the final allocation of proceeds been made? JL JC_
17 Does the oraanlzation mainlaln adeauate books_and recwds to suDDort the final allocation oT prooeeds? JL
Part 111 Private Business Use
1 Was the organization a partner in a partnership, or a member of an LLC,

which owned property financed by tax-exempt bonds? Yes No Yes No Yes ] No
^

Yes I No

2 Are there any lease arrangements that may result in private business use of
bond-financed Drooertv? ..

12.K-{f.\z LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. 44 Schedule K (Form 990) 2012



Schedule K (Form 990) 2012 YMCA OF GREATER^LOUISVILLE. INC. 61-0444843 Page 2

Part III Private Business Use (Continued)

3a Are there any management or service contracts that may result in private
business use of bond-flnanced property?

Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No

b If "Yes" to line 3a, doss the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other outside
counsel to review any management or service contracts relating to the financed property?
Are there any research aoreements that may result in private business use of bond-flnanced property? JL

d If "Yes" to line 3c, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other outside
counsel to review any research agreements relating to the financed property? ...............

4 Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use by
entities other than a section 501(c)(3) organization or a state or local government ...... ^- Ji J6 _% %

Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use as a result of
unrelated trade or business activity carried on by your organization, another
section 501(c)(3) organisation.^ra state or local aovemment .................................... ^ Ji _% % _%_

6 Total of lines 4 and 5 _% _% _%_
7 Does the bond issue meet the private security or payment test? .................... x JL JL

Has there been a sale or disposition of any of the bond-financBd property to a non-
governmental perapn other than a 501 (d(3) organization since the bonds were issued? JL JL

b If "Yes" to line 8a, enter the percentage of bond-financed property sold or disposed
of ......... ^6 J6 ^6

c If "Yes" to line 8a, was any remedial action taken pursuant to Regulations sections
1.141-12 and 1.145-2?

9 Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that all nonqualified
bonds of the issue are remedlated in accordance with the requirements under
Regulations sections 1.141-12 and 1.145-2? .....

PartlV Arbitrage

1 Has the issuer filed Form 8038-T?

Yes No
JC_

Yes No
JL

Yesi No
JL

Yes No

2 If "No" to line 1. did the foltowina apply?

a Rebate not due vet?

b Exception toj-ebate?^ x _3L
c No rebate due? JL JL

If you checked "No rebate due" in line 2c, provide in Part VI the date the rebate
comDirtatlon was performed

3 Is the bond Issue a variable rate issue?

4a Has the organization or the governmental issuer entered into a qualified
hedge with respect to the bond issue? JL JL JL

b Name of provider &NC BANK E>NC BANK PNC BANK

c Term of hedge 10.00000001 10.0000000 7.0000000
d Was the hedge superintegrated? x ^ x
e Was the hedae terminated? JL

232122
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Schedule K (Form 99012012 YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE. INC. 61-0444843 Page?
PartlV Arbitraae (Continued)

6a Were gross proceeds invested in a guaranteed investment contract (GIO?
Yes No Yes No

x
Yes No Yes I No

b Name of provider
c Term of GJC

d Was the rBgulatorv safe harbor for establishing the fair market value of the QIC satisfied?
6 Were any gross proceeds invested beyond an available temporary period? JL
7 Has the organization established written procedures to monitor the requirements of

section 1487 ......................................................................................................... JL ^_

Part V Procedures To Undertake Corrective Action

Yes

Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that violations of
federal tax requirements are timely identified and corrected through the voluntary
closing agreement program If self-remediation Is not available under applicable
regulations?

No Yes

_2L

No Yes No Yes I No

JL

Part VI Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule K (see Instructions).
SCHEDULE K, PART I, BOND ISSUES:
(A) ISSUER NAME:
CITY OF LYNDON CULTURAL AND EDUCATIONAL REVENUE DEPARTMENT
(F) DESCRIPTION OF PURPOSE: INDUSTRIAL REV. BOND WITH PNC BANK

(A) ISSUER NAME:
CITY OF LYNDON CULTURAL AND EDUCATIONAL REVENUE DEPARTMENT
(F) DESCRIPTION OF PURPOSE: INDUSTRIAL REV. BOND WITH PNC BANK

(A) ISSUER NAME:
CITY OF LYNDON CULTURAL AND RECREATIONAL DEVELOPMENT REVENUE DEPARTMENT
(F) DESCRIPTION OF PURPOSE: INDUSTRIAL REV. BOND WITH PNC BANK

SCHEDULE K. LINE 3, COLUMN C:
TOTAL PROCCEDS OF ISSUE VERSUS ISSUE PRICE:
THE CITY OF LYNDON CULTURAL AND RECREATIONAL DEVELOPMENT REVENUE
DEPARTMENT ISSUED A BOND ON DECEMBER 16. 2011 FOR S10,000.000 (SCHEDULE.
K7 PART I. LINE C. COLUMN E). THE PROCEEDS OF THIS BOND ARE BEING USED
TO FTOTD THE CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW BRANCH. AS OF DECEMBER 31. 2012 ONLY
S5.470.434 (SCHEDULE K. PART II, LINE 3, COLUMN C) OF THE BOND PROCEEDS
HAD BEEN DRAWN DOWN FOR THE CONSTRUCTION PROJECT. THE REMAINING BOND
PROCEEDS ON THE BOND WILL BE REQUESTED IN MARCH 2013.

232123
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SCHEDULE L
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Transactions With Interested Persons
^- Complete if the organization answered

..Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27,28a, 28b, or 28c,
or Form 990-EZ. Part V, line 38a or 40b.

^- Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. ^- See separate instructions.

0MB No. 1546-0047

2012
Open To Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE. INC.
Employer idenlification number

61-0444843
Hh]Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations on\y).

Complete if the organization answered -Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

(a) Name of disqualified person
(b) Relationship between disqualified

person and organization
(c) Description of transaction

(d> Corrected?

Yes I No

2 &rter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under
section4958 .............................................................................................................................................. > $.

3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization ................................................ ^- $

Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Form 990, Part IV, line 26; or if the organization
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22.

;h) Approved]
by board or
committBe?

(a) Name of
interested person

(b) Relationshipl
with

organization
(c) Purpose

of loan
(d) Loan to or

from the
organization?

To I From

(e) Original
I amount

(f) Balance due .<9)ln-
default?

Yes I No Yes I No

p) Written
agreement?

Yes I No

Js^L -fe_L
Part III | Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.

Complete if the organizaUon answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.
(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between

interested person and
the organization

(c) Amount of
assistance

(d» Type of
assistance

(e) Puipose of
assistance

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

12.03.12
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Schedule L (Form 990 or 990.E3 2012 YMCA OF GREATER _LOUIS VI LLE. INC.
FpsirtlV I Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a. 28b. or 28c.

61-0444843 Pages

(e) Sharing of
organization's
revenues?

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship behween interested
person and the organization

(c) Amount of
transaction

(d) Description of
transaction

Yes. No

DAVID HOLOBAUGH VOTING BOARD MEMBERl121.050. INDIVIDUAL

TRICIA BURKE_ VOTING BOARD MEMBEEl13.191. INDIVIDUAL

I Part V J Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

SCH L, PART IV, BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING INTERESTED PERSONS:

(A) NAME QEL^ERSON: DAVID HOLOBAUGH

(B) RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN INTERESTED PERSON AND ORGANIZATION:

VOTING BOARD MEMBER OF YMCA

(C) AMOUNT OF TRANSACTION S 121.050.

(D) DESCRIPTION OF TRANSACTION: INDIVIDUAL IS THE OWNER OF ^AVID.

CONTRACTORS. DAVID CONTRACTORS WAS THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR FOR THE

CHESTNUT STREET TOWER PROJECT FOR SPALLING CONCRETE IN TOWER. DAVID

HOLOBAUGH DID ABSTAIN FROM VOTING PROCESS WHEN SELECTING THE GENERAL

CONTRACTOR FOR THESE PROJECTS FROM COMPETITIVE BIDS.

(E) SH2UIING OF ORGANIZATION REVENUES? = NO

(A) NAME OF PERSON: TRICIA BURKE

(B) RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN INTERESTED PERSON AND ORGANIZATION:

VOTING BOARD MEMBER OF YMCA

(C) AMOUNT OF TRANSACTION S 13.191.

(D) DESCRIPTION OF TRANSACTION: INDIVIDUAL IS THE OWNER OF OEC. THE YMCA

PURCHASED QFFICE_EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES FROM DEC DURING THE YEAR. TRICIA

BURKE DID ABSTAIN FROM VOTING PROCESS WHEN AN OFFICE EQUIPMENT AND

SUPPLIES VENDOR WAS BEING SELECTED,3UPPL
Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE. INC.Schedule L

Part V : | Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to guestfons on Schedule L (see instructions)

(E) SHARING OF ORGANIZATION REVENUES ?_=^TO_

61-0444843 Paae2

232461 05-01-12

16310716 757979 3817-01
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SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Noncash Contributions

> Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form
990, Part IV. lines 29 or 30.

^-Attach to Form 990.

0MB No. 1545-0047

2012
Open to Public
InspecUoh .

Name of the organization

YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE. INC.
Employer identification number

61-0444843
I Part I | Types of Property

1 Art - Works of art

2 Art - Historical treasures

3 Art - Fractional interests

4 Books and publications

5 Qothing and household goods
6 Cars and other vehicles

7 Boats and planes

8 Intellectual property

9 Securities - Publicly traded
10 Secur'rties - aosely held stock
11 Securities - Partnership, LLC,or

trust interests

12 Securities - Miscellaneous

13 QuaTrfied conservation corihribution -

Historic structures

14 Qualified conservation contribution - Other...

15 Real estate - Residential
16 Real estate - Commercial
17 Real estate - Other
18 Collectibles
19 Food inventory

20 Drugs and medical supplies
21 Taxidermy
22 Historical artifacts

23 Scientific specimens

24 Archeological artifacts
25 Other > ( _ )
26 Other > ( _ )
27 Other >
28 Other

(
sr ^ (

(a)
Check if
appUcable

(b)
Number of

contributions or
[items contributedl

(c)
Noncash contribution
amounts reported on

Form 990. Part VIII. line 1a

18.310. IFAIR MARKET VALUE
15,000. ICOMPARABLE SALES

(d)
Method of determining

noncash contribution amounts

29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part I, lines 1-28 that it must hold for
at least three years from the date of the initial corrtributksn, and whch is not required to be used for exempt purposes for
the entire holding period?

b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part II.
31 Does the organizatfon have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contributions?
32a Does the organizatun hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash

contributions?

b If 'Yes,' describe in Part II.
33 If the organization did not report an amount In column (c) for a type of property for which column (^ is checked,

describe in Part II.

30a

31

32a

Yes

3L

No

^L

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) (2012)
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Schedule MfForm 990) (201 a YMCA OF GR&ATER LOUISVILLE. INC. 61-0444843 Paae2
Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether
the organization is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items receh/ed, or a combination of both.
Also complete this part for any additional information.

SCHEDULE M, PART I, COLUMN (B): THE ORGANIZATION IS REPORTING THE

NUMBER OF ITEMS RECEIVED IN COLUMN B

232142 12-20-12 Schedule M (Form 990) (2012)

51
16310716 757979 3817-01 2012.04000 YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, 3817-011



SCHEDULE 0
(Form990or990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
^ Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

0MB No. 1545-0047

2012
QpentoPufiiic
Inspection:' ._,

Name of the organeation
YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE. INC.

Employer identification number
61-0444843

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

BACKGROUND. HAS THE OPPORTUNITY TO LIVE LIFE TO ITS FULLEST. OUR

MISSION IS TO PUT CHRISTIAN PRINCIPLES INTO PRACTICE THROUGH PROGRAMS

THAT BUILD HEALTHY SPIRIT, MIND, AND BODY FOR ALL. WE HAVE THREE AREAS

OF FOCUS: YOUTH DEVELOPMENT, HEALTHY LIVING AND SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY.

WE BELIEVE THAT LASTING PERSONAL AND SOCIAL CHANGE CAN ONLY COME ABOUT

WHEN WE WORK TOGETHER TO INVEST IN OUR KIDS, OUR HEALTH AND OUR

NEIGHBORS. AT THE ROOT OF OUR MOVEMENT IS OUR COMMITMENT TO CHARACTER

DEVELOPMENT EMBODIED IN THE Y'S CORE VALUES OF CARING. HONESTY, RESPECT

AND RESPONSIBILITY; EVERYTHING WE DO STEMS FROM THIS. WE HAVE

AFFORDABLE MEMBERSHIP^AND^PROGRAM RATES FOR EVERYONE, AND WE PROVIDE

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO THOSE WHO NEED IT.

FOML990, PART III, LINE 4A, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

SUBSIDIES AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE OF $1.580,984 THAT MAKE

PARTICIPATION POSSIBLE FOR A TOTAL OF 29,899 YOUNG PEOPLE, UNDER THE

AGE OF 18. WITH WHOM WE ENGAGED IN 2012.

PARENTS PLAY AN IMPORTANT ROLE IN THE POLICY AND PROGRAM DECISIONS OF

PROGRAMS SUCH AS CHILD CARE. AS SUCH, SOCIAL EVENTS ARE SCHEDULED AT

APPROPRIATE TIMES TO INCLUDE INTERACTION WITH AND BETWEEN THE CHILDREN

AND THEIR PARENTS. TEST RESULTS SHOW 80% OF THE CHILDREN PARTICIPATING

IN THE YMCA, AFTERSCHOOL PROGRAM ARE READING AT PROFICIENT OR

DISTINGUISHED LEVEL, COMPARED WITH THE OVERALL JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC

SCHOOLS ELEMENTARY PERCENTAGE OF 65%. SURVEY RESULTS SHOW THAT 90% OF

BLACK ACHIEVERS REPORT PARTICIPATION IN THE YMCA. HAS HELPED THEM MAKE

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Ncrtice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.
232211
01-04-13
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Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990-EZt (2012) Page 2
Name of the organization

YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE. INC.
Employer identification number

61-0444843

BETTER DECISIONS AND RESIST NEGATIVE PEER PRESSURE AND DANGEROUS

SITUATIONS (MEASURED ON THE ASSET SURVEY, 406 SURVEYED!^.

FORM 990, PART III. LINE 4B. PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS;

PROGRAMS ARE FAMILY ORIENTED AND OFFERED AT AFFORDABLE FEES. WITH

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE^OT_THOSE THAT ARE UNABLE TO PAY THE FULL FEES. IN

2012 WE PROVIDED $1.669,305 IN FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO PEOPLE SEEKING.

HEALTHY ACTIONS AND_TOIO OTHERWISE WOULD HAVE FACED ECONOMIC BARRIERS TO

PARTICIPATION, AN INCREASE OF 16% OVER 2011.

THE YMCA PROVIDES A VARIETY OF PROGRAMS THAT ASSIST OUR COMMUNITY WITH

ATTAINING HEALTHIER HABITS AND INCLUDES ADVENTURE GUIDES. FAMILY CAMPS,

FITNESS CLASSES, CPR AND FIRST AID, LIFEGUARD TRAINING. DIABETES

PREVENTION, STARTER FITNESS PROGRAMS. AQUATIC EXERCISE, SPORTS AND SWIM

LESSONS FOR ADULTS, INDOOR CYCLING AND SENIOR SOCIAL GROUPS. THE NATURE

OF THESE PROGRAMS IS^O_PROMOTE ONE'S OWN SELF WORTH BY EMPHASIZING.

SKILL ACQUISITION & DEVELOPMENT. SAFETY. COOPERATION AND SELF

CONFIDENCE, LEADERSHIP & TEAMWORK. AS AN EXAMPLE. IN OUR AFTERSCHOOL

Y5210 YOUTH PROGRAMS 62% OF PARTICIPANTS DEMONSTRATED BEHAVIOR CHANGE

IN THE AREAS OF INCREASED FRUITS AND VEGETABLES AND 79% DEMONSTRATED

INCREASED PHYSICAL ACTIVITY (839 PARTICIPANTS SURVEYED).

FORM: 990, PART IIL_LINE 4C, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

THE OUTREACH SHELTER AND^OUNSELING SERVICES OFFERED AT YMCA SAFE PLACE

SERVICES ENABLE TROUBLED TEENS THAT MAY COME FROM ABUSIVE HOMES OR

STRUGGLE WITH CHEMICAL DEPENDENCY A 'SAFE PLACE' TO LAND. HERE, YOUTH

ARE PROVIDED EMERGENCY SHELTER. INDIVIDUAL AND FAMILY COUNSELING,

OPPORTUNITIES FOR SPIRITUAL ACTIVITIES. AND LIFE SKILLS LEARNING

SESSIONS THAT AIM AT HEALING AND RE-UNITING FAMILIES. STREET OUTREACH
|^2^ Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)
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shedute 0 (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 6012) Page 2
Name of the organization

YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.
Employer identification number

61-0444843

AND PROGRAMS DIRECTED TOWARD CHILDREN OF PRISONERS -YNOW (YMCA'S NEW

OUTLOOK WITHIN) PROVIDE_MENTORS AND PEER EDUCATION GROUPS THAT STSESS_

PROBLEM PREVENTION AND PERSONAL FITNESS TO FAMILIES IN CRISIS. YMCA

SAFE PLACE DOES NO^CHARGE A FEE FOR ANY OF THE SERVICES THAT ARE

PROVIDED TO YOUTH FROM THE GREATER LOUISVILLE AREA, OR FROM ACROSS THE

STATE OR NATION AS KIDS MAY RUN ACROSS STATE BORDERS. EXPENSES OF JUST

UNDER $1.5 MILLION ANNUALLY ARE OFFERED AS A FORM OF FINANCIAL

ASSISTANCE TO ASSIST THESE TROUBLED YOUTH SINCE YMCA SAFE PLACE IS THE

ONLY 24 HOUR FREE, NON SYSTEM CRISIS SHELTER FOR TEENS AND THE ONLY

FREE CARE-BASED INTENSIVE CASE MANAGEMENT AND FAMILY MEDIATION PROGRAM

FOR TEEN AND THEIR PARENTS IN THIS COMMONITY. RESULTS ARE NOTEWORTHY AS

93% OF YOUTH DISCHARGED^'RTOI SAFE PLACE SHELTER REPORT LEARNING AT

LEAST ONE LIFE SKILL TO HELP THEM BE SUCCESSFUL IN FAMILY REUNIFICATION

(498 YOUTH SURVEYED) WHILE 79% OF YNOW PARTICIPANTS IMPROVED THEIR

GRADES AND ACADEMIC PERFORMANCE AND 97% OF PARTICIPANTS REMAINED AEREST

AND/OR ADJUDICATION FREE (62 YOUTH SURVEYED).

THE YMCA IS A WORLDWIDE MOVEMENT. INTERNATIONAL INVOLVEMENT OF TEENS

HELP PROMOTE CROSS CULTURAL UNDERSTANDING THROUGH EDUCATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT. OVERSEAS OPPORTUNITIES AND LEADERSHIP TRAINING WITH

COOPERATION WITH YMCA'S IN A POTENTIAL OF OVER 130 COUNTRIES.

LOUISVILLE YOUTH HAVE ENCOUNTERED SPECIFIC EXPERIENCES IN GERMANY AND

INDIA. PARTICIPATING YOUTH RAISE SOME OF THEIR FINANCIAL SUPPORT

THROUGH VARIOUS PROJECTS AND THE YMCA PROVIDES SCHOLARSHIPS AND_AD!n.T_

SUPERVISION TO MAKE UP THE DIFFERENCE FOR THE OVERSEAS EXPERIENCE.

IN 2012 WE BNGAfiED_JUST OVER 203,000 YMCA

MEMBERS/PARTICIPANTS/VOLUNTEERS/DONORS IN ACTIVITIES THAT STRENGKIEN.

OUR COMMUNITY AND PAVE THE WAY FOR FUTURE GENERATIONS TO THRIVE.

232212
01-04-13
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Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990-EZ> (2012) Page 2
Name of the organization

YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.
Employer identification number

61-0444843

FORM 990. PART V. LINE 7H:

EXCEPTION FOR FILING OF FORM 1098-C:

THE VEHICLE WAS DONATED BY AN EXEMPT CHARITABLE ENTITY AND WILL BE

EXCLUSIVELY USED FOR THE SAFE PLACE SERVICES PROGRAM.

FORM 990. PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11: THE AUDIT COMMITTEE REVIEWS THE 990

WITH THE AUDITOR. THE AUDIT COMMITTEE WILL PRESENT THE 990 TO THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS. THE 990^:8 ALSO MADE AVAILABLE TO EVERYONE THROUGH THE

ORGANIZATION'S WEBSITE.

FORM 990, PART VI. SECTION B. LINE 12C: THE BOARD MINUTES DETAILS WHEN A

MEMBER IS ABSTAINING FROM VOTING DUE TO A CONFLICT OF INTEREST.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B. LINE 15: THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (EC) OF THE

ASSOCIATION BOARD SERVES AS THE REVIEW AND COMPENSATION COMMITTEE. THERE IS

NO INDEPENDENT COMPENSATION CONSULTANT OTHER THAN WHAT THE NORTH AMERICAN

URBAN GROUP (NAUG), NOW CALLED NORTH AMERICAN NETWORK (NAN). USES AND OUR

EC DOES NOT USE THAT RESOURCE AT ANY SIGNIFICANT LEVEL HERE. THE EC IS

PROVIDED WITH COMPARATIVE DATA_F^OM THE Y-USA, THE NAUG (NOW NAN) INCLUDING

THEIR INDEPENDENT CONSULTANT REVIEW AND THE SOUTH METRO GROUP. THE

COMMITTEE THEN FILTERS THROUGH THEIR OWN EXPERIENCES FOR LOCAL

BEKCHMAEKING. THERE IS NO WRITTEN EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT. THE CEO SERVES

.AT-WILL'. MODIFICATIONS TO COMPENSATION TO CEO ARE ACCOMPANIED BY

DOCUMENTATION FROM BOARD CHAIR AND PASSED TO PERSONNEL FILES. THE EC ALSO

REVIEWS SMARIES AND MAKES RECOMMENDED MERITS FOR SR. MGMT TEAM. THE EC

REVIEWS AN EXECUTIVE LETTER_FROM THE CEO AND USES A 360 DEGREE TOOL

COMPILED BY THE BOARD CHAIR. THE EC MAKES THE FINAL REVIEW AND COMPENSATION
Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)
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Schedule 0 fForm 990 or 990-EZ> (20121 Page 2

Name of the organization
YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE. INC.

Employer identificaUon number
61-0444843

DECISIONS IN 'EXECUTIVE SESSION' ABSENT OF ANY STAFF. THE BOARD CHAIR

REVIEWS THE RESULTS OF THE EVALUATION WITH THE CEO.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C. LINE 19: THE GOVERNING DOCUMENTS OF THE

ORGANIZATION AND THE_C^FLICT OF INTEREST POLICY IS AVAILABE TO THE PUBLIC

UPON REQUEST. THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION ARE KLSO AVAILABLE THROUGH_THE_

SECRETARY OF STATE'S WEBSITE. THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT AND FORM

990 AND 990T ARE PROVIDED TO_THE_PUBLIC THROUGH THE ORGANIZATION'S WEBSITE.

FORM 990, PARTXI. LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

CHANGE IN FAIR VALUE OF DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT-159,185.

FORM 990. PART XII. LINE 2C:

OVERSIGHT:

AUDIT COMMITTEE ^AC1_ MADE UP OF AT LEAST 3-5 MEMBERS; SOME_WITHL

FINANCIAL KNOWLEDGE AND YMCA BOARD EXPERIENCE AND WITH YMCA OPERATIONS

KNOWLEDGE. THEY REVIEW THE ANNUAL AUDIT AND ANY MGMT LETTER WITH THE

EXTERNAL AUDITORS. THE EXTERNAL AUDIT FIRM PRESENTS A DRAFT OF THE

AUDIT TO THE AC AND WHICH_TIME ANY QUESTIONS OR CLARIFICATIONS ARE

MADE. IN EXECUTIVE SESSION (ABSENT ANY STAFF) ANY REMAINING ISSUES ARE

ADDRESSED. IF ANY. AC WOULD THEN TYPICALLY ACCEPT THE AUDIT AND PRESENT

THE AUDIT TO THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE YMCA OR TO THE FULL BOARD

AT WHICH TIME THE INDEPENDENT AUDIT PARTNER MAKES A BRIEF REPORT TO THE

FULL BOARD. THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE HAS AUTHORITY TO ACT ON BEHALF_OF_

THE FULL BOARD IN THE INTERIM MONTHS WHERE THE BOARD DOESN'T CONVENE.

COPIES OF THE AUDIT ARE AVAILABLE FOR PHYSICAL REVIEW AT THE BQj^S_

MEETING. THE BOARD VOTES TO ACCEPT THE AUDIT IN ITS FINAL DRAFT FORM

AND THIS IS CAPTURED IN THE MINUTES. AC ADDRESSES ANY NEED TO BID_QUT.
232212..
01-04-13
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i 0 (Form 990 or 990-EZt (2012) pane 2

Name of the organization
YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE. INC.

Employer identification number
61-0444843

AUDIT SERVICES ON A 5-10 YEAR CYCLE TYPICALLY.

232212
0:i^4--13
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SCHEDULE R
(Form 990)
Dapartment of ths Treasury
Internal Rarei Sarvlce

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships
^ Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 33,34,35,36, or 37.

^ Attach to Form 990. ^- See separate instructions.

0MB No. 1545.0047

^ Pfieirto^ubllc^
'IhsK>6ction ' -

Name of the organization
YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE. INC.

Employer identification number
61-0444843

Pai^' 1; Identification of Disregarded Entities (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 33.)

(a)
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable)

of disregarded entity

(b)
Primary activity

(c)
Legal domicile (state or

foreign country)

(d)
Total income

(e)
End-of-year assets

(fl
Direct controlling

entity

Partll Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations (Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because It had one or more related tax-exempt
organizations during the tax year.)

(a)
Name, address, and EIN
of related organization

(b»
Primary activity

(c)
Legal domicile (state or

foreign country)

(d)
Exempt Code

section

(e)
Public charity

status frf section
501(0(3))

(f)
Direct controlling

entity

12(bX13)
controlled

entity?

Yes | No
NATIONAlLSAFE PLACE - 20-4343628

2429 CRITTENDEN DRIVE

LOUISVILLE, KY 40217

SERVICE TEENS IN CRISIS

ftND SHELTER NATIONALLY FOR

RUNAWAY TEENS. KENTUCKY |50KC)(3)
[MICA OF GREATER

LOUISVILLE, INC.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule R (Form 990) 2012

232161
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Schedule R (Form 990)2012 YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE. INC. 61-0444843 PaaeZ

Partltl Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one or more related
organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.)

(a)
Name, address, and EIN
of related organization

(b)
Primary activity

(c)
Legal

domicile
(state or
foreign
country)

(d)
Direct controlling

entity

(e)
Predominant income

I (related, unrelated,
lexc'luded from tax under]

sections 512-514)

m
Share of total

(B)
Share of

end-of-year
assets

(h»
Dlsproportlon-1

ateallocatlons?!

Yes I No

(0
CodeV-UBI

amount in box
20 of Schedule
K-1 (Form 1065)

(»
Qennral or|
managing I
partner?

reslNo

(k)
Percentage
ownership

Part:lV Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one or more related
organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.)

(a)
Name, address, and EIN
of related organization

(b)
Primary activity

(c)
Lagal domicile

(state or
foreign
country)

(d)
Direct controlling

entity

(e)
Type of entity
(C corp, S corp,

or trust)

(f)
Share of total

income

0)
Share of

end-of-year
assets

(h)
Percentagel
ownership j %x^

entity?

Yes No

23Z182 12-10-12 59 Schedule R (Form 990) 2012



Schedule RfForm990l2012 YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE. INC. 61-0444843 Paaes

Part V Transactions With Related Organizations (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34,35b, or 36.)

Note. Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts II, III, or IV of this schedule.
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?

a Receipt of 0) interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties or (iv) rent from a controlled entity
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organlzation(s)
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s)
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s)
e Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s)

f Dividends from related organizatlon(s)

g Sale of assets to related organization(s)
h Purchase of assets from related organlzation(s)

Exchange of assets with related organization(s)

j Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s)

k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organlzation(s)
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solic'rtations for rBlatsd organization(s)
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s)
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s)
o Sharing of paid employees w'rth related organization(s)

p Reimbursement paid to related organizaUon(s) for expenses

q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses.

r Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s)
s Other transfer of cash or property from related oraanizattonfs) ,....u,...........^...,,,...,..., ........................

1a
1b
1c
Jd.
Je.

Jf_

Jfl.
J!L
^IL

JL

Jk.

1m
1n
10

1D

JlSL

JL

Js.

Yes

x^

JS_

No

JL
JC_
x_
JL

JL

x
x_
JL
J£_
JL

JL

JL
2 If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the Instructions for information on who must complete this line. Including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.

.(a)
Name of other organization

(b»..
Transaction
type (a-s)

(c)
Amount involved

(d)
Method of deteimining amount involved

,338.blAN,(11 NATIONAL SAFE PLACE, INC. 493 fAGEMENT CONTRACT

(21 NATIONAL SAFE PLACE, INC. 18.000. LEASE CONTRACT

(3t NATIONAL SAFE PLACE, INC. 18.000. LiEASE CONTRACT

M.

M.

(61
2321B3 12-10-12 60 Schedule R (Form 990) 2012



61-Qddd843 Paae4

Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 37.)
Part VI

(c) I (d)
U) I (k)

CodeV-UBI laanaai at|Pereentage
»"rtln..bo&201moa^gl ownership

(g)
Share of
end-of-year

assets

(c)
Legal domicile

(b)
Primary activity Predominant income

(related, unrelated,
excluded fromjax.

,no»».ns?|°orSc'h8duiK-'1
Iv^lNol (Form 1065)

Name, address, and EIN
of entity (state or foreign

under section 512-514)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2012

232164
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2012 YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE. INC. 61-0444843 Pages
[P^rtVII | Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see instructions).

Z32165 12-10-12
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Form

(Rev. January 201^
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Senrice

Application for Extension of Time To File an
Exempt Organization Return

^ File a separate application for each return.

0MB N6.1545-1709

. If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part I and check this box ......................................................^-

. If you are filing for an AddKional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part II (on page 2 of this form).
Do not complete Part II untess you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Foim 8868.

Hectronic filing fe-fffe^. You can electronically flle Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a corporatfon
required to flle Form 990-T), or an additional (not autQmatic) 3-month extenskan of time. You can electronically ffle Form 8868 to request an extension
of time to file any of the forms listed in Part I or Part II with the exception of Form 8870, Infomnation Return for Transfers Associated With Certain
Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instiucUons). For more details on the electronic filing of this form,
visit www.irs.aav/enie and click on e-flte for Charities & Nonomfits.
I Part I I Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).
A corporation required to flte Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete
Part I only ......................,.........................;....................................................,.................................................................................... ^- I_I
All other corpofattons (mchjiding 1 120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time
to file Income tax returns.

Type or
print

FBebyBie
duedatBhr

filing your
return. See
instmctlons.

Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions.

YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.

Employer identification number (EIN) or

61-0444843
Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see Instructions.
545 SOUTH SECOND STREET

Social security number (SSN)

City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see Instructions.
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) ................................................... I 0

Application
Is For

Return

Code
Application
Is For

Return
Code

Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Fomn 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Fonn4720(indh/iduaB 03 Form 4720 09
Fonn990-PF 04 Form 5227 w
Form 990-T (sec. 401 (a) or 408(a) tmst) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.
-me books are in the care of ^- 545 SOUTH SECOND ST. - LOUISVILLE, KY 40202
Telephone No> 502-587-9622 FAX No. >-
If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box ................................................... ^- II

. If this is for a Group Return, enter the oiganizatton's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) _. If this is for the whole group, check this
box ^- I I. If it Is for oart of the arouo. check this box ^ I I and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.

1 I request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) ertension of time until
AUGUST 15, 2013 ,to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension

is for the organization's return for
or

^-1 I tax year beginning , and ending

If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason:
Change in accounting period

Initial return Rnal return

If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a
If this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment alkwed as a credit. 3b
Balance due. Subtract Hne 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,
by using EFTPS (Bectronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c s^ 0,

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8463-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment instiuctions.

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Fonm 8868 (Rev. 1 -2013)

223841
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Office of Secretary of Stete .
GEORGE GLENN KATCHER. SECRETARV '

CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT

/, GEORGE GLENN HATCHBR, S.crctary of Stale, do hereby rsrtsfy If-.ci
{he triplkatc onghials of tke articles df amsfi^fiiciit of

T'fie Youns Ken's Christian Associatios o.f Lciuisvllle, Kentusky cb.sngS.ss tisse to;

.K3-?GUS5 KSi'S CKRISTIAK A5S03IATIOK O? WJISVIlia, AHB yS?FSI£ON COUiiTT K£NTUy<r.

ilt'Hvcrcd to Hic are fasnid to be duly sigijcd and ackrivslcdged according fo Jais; t1^at
all faxes, fcu a»d charges Have ]/&m paid; aiir! one. original copy Is fled aisd rcciirf/cfl
;// this office.

This CF-i't'tficate ^sh two origirwl articles of anicfiilmejit intlorsed with 'the fact

ffjid tiffic of rccordtiig in f his office have lcen returned. to the corforatiofj. The
iiiaciiibiiriil, cerlifyiig the I'wic (inil fiiiiwicr of l)ic aihpiion tJiErcof, 'stfilemcnl </f tjie

''iff/'asi's uf sii'iil aiiicHtliiH'nt <i/ltJ ihc. ihiiiigc-s lo lie. rj[[crfrfl, s^/sal finrl {irtfimclrtl^t-tl
.ii'i'iiriliii^ lii f'lif liy //"' J'r'iJ'fi' iij}iciiils itf .\ii!r/ rurjiorfffi'v/t, iiiiil /!ic IsMfii/irr iif llas,
rfri'tfifiitc, is c-c'iilciicc. uf I he fact thai. ihc above fianieil corportifw/t arlldcs havs tccn
illtUJltlcf].

/.V in'l'NRSS Jfr]JFJniOP, ! fiti-.v hciT.iiiilh set fiiy Jwiid ami .i/ix,.i wy

»>.'*A'^'.<
-t<

-. ?. .. "T-
.r
.-r

\%.
\ ~:^

i/Jfic'iiil snil. J)tii:r nt I'niilifurl, f/a: .'Xl'.]'.

////». /y I'oeaibcr _79 TO .

^^^^^- "^ ^
;>«r l^iy^il |:;ti ^itt*<; C«'rf«/r^»-//*J*J»l. f.T K't^ni-y
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^Wl& 0.{
Deparitinnejat of Si&ate

, Office of Secretary of State
THEI-MA t- STOVAI-L. SECRETA.RV

ARTS-CLES ©? A^S^g'^EE^T
/

I, 'THELMA L. STOVALL, Secretary of State of the
Commonwealth of- Kentucky, do hereby certify that Articles
of Incorporation of
THE-YOUNG J&'i'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF LOUISVILLE AND JEFFERSON COUN2Y-
KENTUCKY, Louisville, Kentucky changing name to; .
THE YOUNG K3NSCHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF CTEATER LOUISVILLE, __

have been amended pursuant to Articles of Amendment duly
signed and acknowledged according to lav/j this day filed in
my office by said corporaHon^ and that all taxes^ fees and
charges payable upon the filing of said Articles of Amend'
vieiU have been paid. - .-

^.A^^ Witness my official signature this__^^^dayr^'^?^^
;.':;'^!i!-^:.~."

S V"'"L //^! .^ ^-^-- SL-crcluryuyiuln ^'/ ^.

^^..,.-.^^k c^^^^^Z^^_^^^^
*-^ "' .:3:'.'A" ^ ~- Acsiskinl Sucretury of Slain

krt-_ ^-

'^^^>1^
SECRETAIif OF STATS

'.t.
'<" .



'i".rs ^^i^G 1^1:3 Ci^IC^T^l; A^EO^IATZCL;

LOUISVILLE /u-Z> jl::L73'27J;C:-I C3-JT:?Y, J.^:rr?OC;:Y

/.^TT.GLr.^ Q" ^'v,:'rr"~^VZ

A^I?y^9 G7 r^-:C;:?:"'/'i'E;77

The underslsncd 'i/Q-ln^ -.T.orE tb=a .£i;o-t:l-iirdG of shQ

'u'lr't.;='i:ors o£ Ti-ic Youaa ITsns Ci.-.ri.c £.1.'".-.. Acccc^la'cioa of Lc-jlsvillc-

,: s:';d JsSfci-'ccn Couisfcy, i'cc'.^uc':y, ri ccr^^»-;';S::Lur. crcaCcc 'by a

Ci::--L^1 sc^. o^ the Cs^crcl ./-ccc^-ly of Z^ri^^cky 0.3 .'-pr^.l 3, 1B7&,

^..:*-.^by c-s^tlfy t'-iufc pzr;=u;.^t £o ',:I\G ,:=ovisi-o^5 of Scefcion 273. ^y

of .JL^ ".^.Rtucky l^ovzsoc St^'^utcs, tn^ Gliartcr as eaendcd of s.-ild

SGr.jor^tion -is hereby fur'chcr SCS^.QOC; c.s follows:

<l) Tnat Arslclo 1 ba £E:2r;ded to read GS £ollG-:;G;

"-*I^K:LTU^.

t??J3

Tne uana of L-hs ccrp&^cfcion shall be 1122
YCU1SQ ^2233 ClSiXSSZA^ A^GOaZ/^IOS 03' GKE^iX^
LOUISVILLS".

BZ'RTESS our. sisna^urcs th-is 23£h day of Novcmbar, lnG£

/; f, if ^ /..J.^J a. . -. _ c^ ^9^.. ^ .
T~~ ^~/ ~~--- /' 7-

- r^.. s. /3'.^.. ^_ _ ^A.^^- /,// ^..i ^'
i. C^^'^ ^^

.^.^^ ^ ^>^^.^

-^̂
//^-c..

/-^/!..l^;9v3;^^--IJ G^-J, dtZ^-T^^-
/ A^u^-^</<^^/_ ^^</A.^f2-/7

^-.y^. ^-^'^ -../jw^f. ^4^-<-^t<?^c

^^^ ?^./^/_^,^r^- '%^),..;/7<^i--^(^^





£'£AT2 OF ISlj'rUCKY )
) S5:

ccuirn' o? j3K''i;Ryoii )

I, a Notary Public, -in G-'.d £cr the Rtatc and
co-_-iity G£oi:c3oidi l-isz'eby cnrSify that the forc^oin,^
A-.-'ticles o£ /£:sr.&2r;fc to A^-fciGlcs of Incoryoraeion uora
ttii.3 day produced iro ras .in csi-d Etr-te sna co'jLaty by
i;illiaa Kenurick Suin^, Lpo K. n^occ-kes', J. Colvin I^ieb,
pr:vs L:-.-i7r£i-ice, Pfi.il /t.!ilst;cd£:, Dlll^'.-.n A. Eash, n&r.ry
SSchaii.-ich, Lf.uren T'. G-^tll> J.-.^^s ;L FGncc, VlllinH)

-;;.--yl>ir--n II, t;illi£:2i 1'.. i^rvin, JGr,:;s ?I. Cp.lduoll, Jolin 7.
r^bi-t;'.:, OSSCQT G. ££oll, L,-r..-y D. Jor.eSi, F-t-ankl-Ln ?.

- :';£;-r::3, Jr., J. Cryor v;ica, TSoyc^ 7. r--i---tia, Jr.,
rillfford C. Vsttcr, Jr., 11. A. SUveraEn, /u-'cl-.u= ?.
?-v.-.n.'-,> Jr., Gjyle C. ^.ush, K. R. pG^arson, L. M. Bnna,
II.-jrnca K. Cnflr.na III, end Jol-.n U. Br.-.cr III, DircctOL-s,
^i-i0 Eckl-iO;-;lc;l;;Gd the SR=2 tO £.2 t!-:5 act-sad QCG3 of encfa
o'Z £bc;i! and of said corpsrsSic.-i.

IS66.
KITI-ESS my siy-.cturo £;-.is 23£h Say of ;:&v&:Ac-r,

Ky coisalssion cicpircs; April. 2, I9G9.

ITotary Public, Jefferson Co., Ky.

This instruaent prepared by:

IT" ^
JAN 23 1967

E"

MgSBALLAKAI^, Clurii
ij _D.C.

Oldhaia Clarke

1112 Kentucky HOQS Life 31ds.,
Louisville, Kentucky

\'
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. CliS YOU;T& ;32N'S CHRIS'l'Z;.;; ASSOCZAIIOX
cr

LOUISVILLE A1;D .i^V^KOl: OfjUr.^I iCBZrr'UCi'i.X

Al'SNDSD Ali3 S^iSP'i'TIUTSD
{S'Sr.CtSS OJi> I.STCOliPOT'ATIOM

rho undopfllgtisd, 031^3 .-.loys faan' 'u'jo-fchl.rds of fch.a

di...''KC'^oi''o of 2ha '.Touns L'on's G^lsfcl&a Assuclafcioa o? Lou.i.a-

'/lllc K.en'<;iicl:7, a cios'po^afcion oi-»a-=~/d by a spuclal act of ths .

C-^r-arsl Aaco-.ibly of Eoat.uclrj on Apr^-l 3» ;lQ7S, horcby oor'Sif-i-

th^t pursuanfc to the p^ovlslo^s o? E.soSioa 273»G^O of tho

;:3r.£-.ic>;7 3!ovlsed Sfcp-feutssj the o'.ia.^tor^ cis n-aenGod, of cp-^d

c;o---'i-,o-\--;fc!.on 3Lo hsroby n^icn!3sfi by aolofcins fcho sana i.^ its

G..~--i;l--'-s<.;y and by sUbstltutSr.s .th'3?2?cM "Shs folloirins aaondcd

Ciiiu Gubsfcitu.tsd APfclclos of Incoi\3oi>at;ion:

A?.-3IGJ:5 1

ITA;??

Tlio naas) of .bho corpsi-atioa, shall ba T22 YC-TOG ?..:.;;:'S

cmZSi'IA.N ASSOCIASI02i O? LOUI3VILL2 ABD JEPPEBSOM COUaTr 2TI^3C;:lr.

ARTIRLr. 2

coii?o?ft?T; "unpopi: .

l'h3 corporatlor-t shall fc.ivs no capital sfcoclt &nci It
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INDEPENDENT AUDFTORS' REPORT

To tfie Board of Directors

Young Men's Christian Association of Greater
Louisville, lac. and Afiiliate

Louisville, Kentucly

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated stateineats ofYoimg Men's Christian Association of
Greater LouisvUle, Inc. (YMCA) and National Safe Place, he. (Affiliate) (not-for-profit organizations), which
comprise of the consolidated statement of financial position as of Decemba-31,2012 and2011, andfherelated
consolidated statements of activities, functional expenses and cash filows for the years (faen ended.

\

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of Ae consolidated financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Ifae United States of America; this
includes the design, implemeatadoii, and mamteaance ofintemal conlrol relevant to fhe preparation and fair
presentation offhe consolidated financial statements Ihat are fi-ee fiom material misstatement, wheliier due to
fi-aud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial stateoients based on our audits.
We conducted oin- audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in fhe Umted States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditine Standards, issued
by the Comptroller General of the Uhited States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the coiisolidated financial statements are free of material
misstateneafc

An audit involves perfonnmg procedures to obtain audit evidence about tfae amounts and disclosures in
fhe financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including Ihe assessment
of Ihe risks of material misstatemenf of the financial statements, wtietiier due to j&aud or eiror. la making ftose
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to tfae Oiganizations preparation and fair
presentation of Ifae financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the puipose of expressing an opinion on tihie efifectivea^s oflfae Organizations
internal control. Accoidingly, we express no such opinion. An aiidit also mcludes evaluating Ihe
appropriateness ofaccouating policies used and the reasonableaness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluatmg Ae overall presentation oflhc financial stateinents.

We believe fliaf fee audit endence we have obtained is sufBcient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

9300 Shelbyvffle Road . Suite 1100 . Louisvme, Kentucky 40222
Telephone 502.426.9660 . Fax 502.42?.0883 . www.DMLO.com
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Opinion

In our opinion, die consolidated financial statements referred to above present fiiirly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial positioa offte YMCA and AfGUate as ofDecemba- 31,2012 and 2011,
and the consolidated changes in net assets and cash flows &r the years then aided in conformity wilh
accounting principles gaicralfy accepted in fte United States of America.

Other Matters

Our audits were conducted for the pmpose of forming an opinion on fte ccmsolidated financial statements
as a whole. The consolidating stetemeats of fiaancial position, consolidatmg statements of activities, and
consolidating statemente of fimctional expenses on pages 32-37 are presented for purposes of additional
analysis and are not a required part of&e financial statements. Tlie schedule ofexpendituies of federal awards
on pages 38 and 39 , as required by U.S. OflRcc of Management and Budget Circular A-133, ^urfite of States,
Local Governments emdNon-Prqfit Organizations, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a
required part of the financial statemente. Such iafonnation is Ac responsibility ofmanagsmmt and was derived
from and relates directly to the underlying accoimting and olher records used to prepare title financial
statements. The infoimation has been subjected to tfae auditing procedures applied in fhe audit offhe financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such mfoimation direcdy to
the underlying accountmg and ofher records used to prqpaure the financial stetements fhemselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted m &e -Umtcd States of
Amedca. In our opinion, Ae information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation the coiisolidated
financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

fii accordance with Goverpnient A.uditmg Standards, we have also issued our rq)0rt dated May 20, 2013
on our consideration of the YMCA and AfiBliate internal control over financial reporting and on ourtests of its
compliance wifh certain provisions of laws, r^uladons, contracts, grant agreaaents, and other matters. The
purpose oflfaat report is to describe tihe scope of our testing of internal conlrol over jSnancial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide an opinion on the mtemal contorol over fmancial
rqporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit perfonned in accordance with
(^rnvem^n^nt ^uditxpg Standards in considering YMCA and AfBIiate' s internal control over financial reporting
and compliance.

%^*^/ ^<^^^<^*a-y /

Louisville, Kentucky
May 20,2013



YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOmSVELLE, INC.
AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSHION
December 31,2012 and 2011

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Grants and accounts receivable

Pledges receivable
Prepaid expenses and inveatories
Certificates of deposit
lavestments

Property and equipmenl, net
Real estate held for others

Total assets

2012

9,937,786
1,137,659
1,221,780

441,515
1,053^79
3,569,234

43,802,125
3,261,554

2011

12,766,873
1,169,448
1,271,687

384,756
1,056.659
3,328,987

33,401,175
3^61,554

$ 64,425,232 $ 56,641,139

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Custodial liabilities
Debt

Capital lease obligations
Real estate held for o&ers

Derivative fiinancial mstrum.ents

Total UabiUties

2,393,957
61,966

16,038,741
224,513

3^61,554
1,750,928

23,731,659

1,497^01
55,630

10,962,367
232,965

3,261,554
1,591,743

17,601,460

» v^i'W!-W»W* £Sf »<

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted:

Board designated reserves
Board designated endowment
Undesignated

Temporarily restricted
Pemianenfly restricted

Total net assets

.vwwwSx^aWs^^s^aSsSa^sEasSza... _-.

14,018,999
2,463,517

18,531,414

35,013,930
4,342,913
1,336,730

A0,693,573

t fiAA7^71'7

12,544,859
2,212,195

18,241,329

32,998,383
4,710,190
1^31,106

39,039.679

<t ^(tAIJIO.

See Not^ to Consolidated Financial Statements.



V^TTM^ i^^^fflroA^W*^SSiVAW^ W/nP¥^FK9i.HWTfiYIT T t' Btfrl
AND AFFILIATE -- -

CONSOUDATED STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

Years Ended December 31, 2012 and 2011

2012

Public support, revenues and gsuns:
Public support:

Contributions

Special cvaits (net of cost of direct benefits to
donois of $76,735 and $72,214)

Government grants
la-kind donations

Metro Umted Way grant
Other grants

Total public siyport

Revenues and gains:
Membership dues
Programs
Sales of merchandise

lavcstmait income

Net realized and miiealized gain (loss) on investmeuts
Change in fair value of derivative financial mstnunent
Garage and rental income

Miscellaneous

Total revenues and gains

Net assets released firon restriction

Total public support, revenues, and gams

Expenses:
Program services

Management and general
Fund-raising

Total eq)enscs

Increase (decrease) in total net assets

Net assets at begimuag of year, restated

Net assets at end of year

Unrestdcted

32,968
4,214,993

33,310
29,418

337,119

5,449,957

15,377,711
15,759^28

119,534
139,141
303,300

(159,185)
277,727
18,777

31,836^33

1^50,720

38,636,910

32,475,151
3,748^64

397,248
36.621^63

2,015,547

32,998,383

Temporarily Pamancntiy
Restricted Restricted Total

802,149 $ 362,581 $ 5,624 $ 1,170^54

.35,289
585,573

983,443

(1,350,720)

(367.277)

(367^77)

4,710,190

5,624

5,624

5,624

U31,I06

32,968
4,214,993

68,599
614,991
337,119

6,439,024

15,377.711
15,759,228

119,534
139,141
303,300

(159.185)
277,727
18,777

31.836^33

38^75^57

32,475,151
3,748,964

397.2A&
36,621,363

1,653,894

39,039.679

$ 35,013,930 $ 4,342,913 $ 1,336.730 $ 40,693,573

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.



Unrestricted

2011

Temporarily Pamancnfly
Restricted Restricted Total

734.205 $ 351,524

45,725
4,374,456
1,036,526

12,190
255,336

6,458,438

3,090^68
593,841
195,928

4,231,561

$ 1,085,729

45,725
4,374,456
4,126,794

606,031
451,264

10,689.999

15,028,963
14,725,950

133,624
216,053

(45,806)
(496,419)
263,599

6.821
29,832,785

1,301^281

37,592,504

(U01.281)

2^30^80

15,028.963
14,725,950

133.624
216,053

(45,806)
(496,419)
263,599

6.821
29,832,785

40,522,784

31.559,277
3,769,759

388,810
35,717.846

1,874,658

31,123,725

2,930^80

1,779,910 $ 1,331,106

31,559^77
3,769,759

388,810
35,717,846

4,804,938

34^34,741

$ 32,998,383 $ 4,710,190 $ 1,331,106 $ 39,039,679



YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOOSVILLE, INC. AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLmATED STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
Years Ended December 31,2012 and 2011

2012 2011

Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Payroll taxes
Professional fees and contract services

Supplies
Telephone
Postage
Occupancy
Equipment rental and maintenance
Prmting and promotion

Travel and employee expenses
Conferences, conventions and meetings

Conference stipends
Membership dues
Insurance

Interest

Miscellaneous

Depreciation

Total fimctional expenses

Program

Services

$ 14,368,164
1,585,959
1,218,990
1,109,590
3,879,449

252,727
162,959

3,913,184
849,989
595,324
640,028
437,365
106,552
276,052
470,575
467,340
45,033

2.095.871

Management Fund -

and General Raising Total

.$ 1,797,341
263,974
126,929
280,432
228,064
44,346
69,839
39,653
86,739

371,170
21,315

140,386

30,300
18,215
10,560
14,343

205,358

$ 159,839
25,312
18,621
7,160

23,546
1,050
2,710
1,702
425

93,685
3,951

52,617

650
1,480

4,500

$ 16,325,344
1,875,245
1,364,540
1,397,182
4,131,059

298,123
235,508

3,954,539
937,153

1,060,179
665,294
630,368
106,552
307,002
490,270
477,900
59,376

2^05,729

Program

Services

$ 14^30,941
1,565,358
1,216,339

800,531
3,783,367

224,017
163,109

3,668,868
852,940
831,799
612,494
307,002

263,735
490,373
425,420
44,605

2.078,379

Management Fund -

and General Raising

$ 1,703,723
269,112
121,771
241,649
252,571
65,816
25,554
49,358

109,204
433,431

18,357
162,123

46,410
38,304
10,560
26,174

195,642

$ 143,722
23,366
16,744

6,445
21,556

358
4,060
880
360

91,387
9,646

61,445

275
1.514

2,737
4,315

Total

$ 16,078,386
1,857,836
1,354,854
1.048,625
4,057,494

290,191
192,723

3,719,106
962,504

1,356,617
640,497
530,570

310,420
530,191
435,980
73,516

2,278,336

$32,475,151 $3,748,964 $397,248 $36,621,363 $31,559,277 $388,810 ^35,717,846

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.



YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVUJ.E, INC.
AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLTOATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended December 31, 2012 and 2011

2012 2011

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received firom contributions and grants
Cash received from services

Cash paid to suppliers and employees
Interest paid
Interest received

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of property and equipment
Proceeds from sale of property and eqiiipment
Decrease in custodial accounts

Reinvested earnings fi-om certificates of deposit
Proceeds fi'om sale of certificates of deposit
Proceeds fi-om sale of investments

Purchase ofinvestcaeats

Net cash used in mvestmg acdvities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Contributions for long-term purposes
Payments on debt
Payments on capital leases

Net cash used in financmg activities

Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalaits

Cash and cash equivalents at begmniag of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

$ 6,243,732
31,590,858

(33,057,146)
(478,095)
136,156

4,435,505

(6,904,275)
959

6,336
(3,579)
6,659

1^67,032
(1,203,979)

(6,830,847)

5,624
(323,625)
(115,744)

(433,745)

(2,829,087)

12,766,873

$ 7,456,262
29,979,848

(33,033,513)
(416,112)
211,400

4,197,885

(2,465,499)
5,000
8,498

(2,587)
2,010,642
1,294,667

(1,219,908)

(369,187)

(285,539)
(140,810)

(426,349)

3,402,349

9,364,524

$9,937,786 $ 12,766,873

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Stetements.



YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.
AND AFFILIATE

CONSOUDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended December 31,2012 and 2011

2012 2011
RECONCHJATION OF INCREASE m TOTAL

NET ASSETS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY
OPERATING ACHVmES

Increase in total net assets

Adjustments to reconcUe increase in total net assets
to net cash provided by operating acdvities:
Depreciation
Contributions for long tenn purposes
Loss on disposal of property and eqiiipment
Net realized and unrealized (gain) loss on investments
Change in fair value of derivative financial instrument
Provision for doubtful accounts and discounts

la-kind donations of property and equipment
In-kind donations for use of facilities

In-kind rent eqiense
Changes in assets and liabilities:

(lacrease) decrease in:
Grants and accounts receivable
Accrued interest

Pledges receivable
Prepaid expenses and inventories

bicrease in:

Accounts payable and accrued expejnses
Total adjustments

Net cash provided by operadag activities

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF NON-CASH
INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTTVTTIES:

Bond obligation for facility construction

Capital lease obligation for fitness eqiupment

Purchases of property and equipment in accounts payable

$ 1,653,894 $ 4,804,938

2,305,729
(5,624)
4,490

(303,300)
159,185
16,204

(15,000)
(35^89)
283,000

34,774
(2,985)

(214,008)
(56,759)

611,194
2,781,611

2,278,336

3,786
45,806

496,419
(1,581)

(3,980,495)
(44,821)
283,000

(113,354)
27,792
21,468

128,842

247,749
(607.053)

$ 4,435,505 $ 4,197,885

$ 5,400,000 $ 70,434

$ 107^92 $ 81,057

$ 516,132 $ 230,570

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOmSVH^LE, INC.
AND AFFILIATE

NOTES TO CONSOLroATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of operations:

Young Men's Christian Association of Greater LouisviUe, Inc. (YMCA)isanot-for-
profit, charitable organization dedicated to providing services ftat are based on
Judeo-Chrisdan principles and that enable aU persons, regardless of race, religion,
income, gender, or physical ability, to achieve their fall potential in spirit, mind and
body. Within available resources, the YMCA provides services for any youfh or
adult who desires to participate, regardless of their ability to pay Ihe established
membership, class or program fees. The YMCA operates twelve branches
fhrou^iout Jefferson, Bullitt, Meade, and OIdham counties m Kentucky.

National Safe Place, Inc. is a not-for-profit, charitable organization that is a
controlled afiSUate of the YMCA. National Safe Place, Inc. services teens in crisis
and shelters nationally for runaway teens tfarough the implem.entation offhe Safe
Place Program. Their primary activities iaclude promotional efforts to help shelters
seek local businesses to serve as a Safe Place location and as sponsors of the
program, trainmg of fhose business employees as volunteers in the Safe Place
program, training shelter stafiFin understanding best practices in commumcatmg the
availability of the concept to teens both in and out of school systems, providing
support services to shelters in expanding the local knowledge of the shelter services
provided and helping secure accessibility to shelters by teens in crisis. National Safe
Place has also undertaken the activity of providing training and technical assistaiice,
through funding from a federal grant, to all federally funded runaway and homeless
youth service program across fhe Umted States and its territories. This training is in
the fonn of national grantee meetings, technical assistance clinics, one daytraimngs,
web based training and on-site touniag visits.

Summary ofs^nificant accountmg policies:

This summary of significant accountmg policies ofYMCA and Nadonal Safe Place,
Inc. is presented to assist in understandmg fhe Organizations' financial slatements.
TIie financial statements and notes are representations of the Organizations'
management who is responsible for the integrity and objectivity of fhe financial
statements. These accountmg policies conform to accounting principles generally
accepted in fhe United States of America and have been consistently applied in the
preparation of the fiiiancial statements.



NOTES TO CONSOLroATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Prindples of consolidation:

The accompanying consolidated financial statenients, as of and for ffae years ended
December 31,2012 and 2011, include the accounts ofAe YMCA and National
Safe Place, Inc. Consolidation is required based on the YMCA's inqority voting
mterest in National Safe Place, Inc. AU mter-company balances and transactions
have been eliminated in the consolidadon.

Basis of presentation:

The accompanymg financial statements have been prepared on. the accrual basis in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. The YMCA and National Safe Place, Inc. report in accordance wititi the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants' Indusby Audit and
Accountmg Guide for Not-for-Profit Organizations.

Use of estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in confomiity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amoimts of assets and liabilities
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at tfae date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ fi-om. those estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents:

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the YMCA and Natioiial Safe Place,
Inc. considers undesigaafced cash and investments witfa original maturities of three
months or less, to be cash and cash equivalents excliiding those amounts held as
part of the investment portfolio.

Inventories:

Inventones of merchandise are stated at the lower of cost or market Cost is

detennined by fhe first-in, first-out (FIFO) Diefhod.



NOTES TO CONSOLTOATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Investments and credit risfc

fiivestmenfs are stated at fair market value as of ffae date of the statements of

fmancial positioii, which is deteimined based vspon tfae niost recent quoted price of
the security.

The YMCA has significant mvestments in equity securities held by an investaiait
manager and is, fherefore, subject to concentrations of credit risk. Investments are
made by the investoneat manager and the investments are monitored by the Board
of Directors. Though fhe market value ofinvestments is subjectto fluctuadons on
a year-to-year basis, management believes tfae investment policy is prudent for the
long-term welfare of the Organization.

Property and equipment:

Property and equipment are stated at cost, or in the case of donated property and
equipment, at fair value at Ifae time received. The YMCA's policy is to capitalize
expenditures greater than $5,000 wifh an estimated life greater than one year.
Depreciation is recorded on a straight-Iine method over the followuig estimated
iiseful lives:

Buildmgs
Furniture and equipment
Vehicles

Leasehold improvements
Software

Designation of unrestricted net assets:

Years

10-40
5-10
3-6
3
3

It is the policy of die Board of Du-ectors of the Organization to designate
appropriate suins of unrestricted net assets for fiiturc maintenance and operarioiis.

Advertising and promotion:

Advertising and promotion costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising and
promotion costs for 2012 and 2011 were $1,059,807 and $1,356,617, respectively.

10



NOTES TO CONSOLroATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Temporarily and permanenfly restricted net assets:

Temporarily restricted net assets are those vrfiose uses by the YMCA and National
Safe Place, Inc. have been limited by donors to a specific time period or purpose.
When the donor restriction expires, or a purpose restdction is accomplished,
temporarily restdcted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and
reported in the statement ofacdvities as net assets released from restriction. A
donor restricted contribution that is restricted by fhe donor is reported as-an
increase m unrestricted net assets if the restriction, expires ia the fiscal year in
.wbich the entire confaibudon is received.

Permanently restricted net assets have been restncted by donors to be maintained
by the YMCA in perpetuity.

Donations other than cash:

Donations o&er than cash are recorded at fEieir fair market value as of the date of

donation. Donated services must meet the specific expertise requirements and
would nomially have been purchased before they are recorded. Donations of
long-lived assets wifh explicit resta-ictions that specify how the assets are to be
used and donations of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived
assets are reported as temporarily resfaicted support. Absent explicit donor
stipulations about how long those long-Iived assets must be maintained, fhe
YMCA reports expirations of doiior restrictions when fhe doiiated or acquired
long-lived assets are placed m service.

Derivative financial instruments:

The YMCA makes limited use of derivative instruments for the purpose of
managmg interest rate risks. Litercst rate swap agreements are used to convert the
YMCA's floating rate long-term debt to a fixed rate (see Note 8). The
differentials paid or received on interest rate swap agreements are accrued and
recognized as adjustments to mterest expense; gains and losses realized upon
settlement offhese agreements are deferred until the underlyu^ hedged mstrument
is settled.

11



NOTES TO CONSOL ATED NNANCIAL STATEMENTS

At December 31,2012 and 2011, the YMCA's derivative financial mstrumeats
consisted oftfaree interest rate swap agreements entered into with PNC Baak for
the purpose of hedging against the risk of interest rate increases on certain variable
rate bonds. These derivative financial instniments arc recorded on tiie statement of

fixiancial position at flieii fair value. The total negative fair value represented on
the statement of financial position is fhe estimated amount the YMCA would have
to pay to cancel the swap agreements. The difference between &e floating rate
and the swap rate is recognized as a component of interest expense on the
statements of activities. If these interest rate swap agreements are held to
maturity, as management intends to do, the cumulative efifect of this recognized
liability on the change in net assets will be zero.

Compensated absences:

Compensated absences for sick pay and vacation time have not been accrued since
they are not accumulated past their calendar year end. The YMCA's policy is to
recognize these costs when actually paid.

Income tax status:

The YMCA and National Safe Place, Inc. are exempt from federal, state and local
income taxes as not-fbr-profit corporations as described under Internal Revenue
Code Section 501(c)(3). The YMCA and National Safe Place, Inc. file
informadonal tax retonns in Ifae U.S. federal jurisdicdon and with fhe Kentucky
Office of the Attorney General. However, income from. certain activities not
direcdy related to the YMCA and National Safe Place, Inc.'s tax-exempt purpose
may be subject to taxation as inarelated business income.

As of December 31,2012 and 2011, Ae YMCA and National Safe Place, Inc. did
not have any accrued interest or penalties related to mcome tax liabilities, and no
interest or penalties have been charged to operadons for flie years fhen ended. Tax
years stiU open under federal and state statute of limitations remain subject to
review and change.

12



Note 2.

NOTES TO CONSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Subsequent events:

Subsequent events have been evaluated throu^i May 20,2013 which is tiie date
fhe financial statements were available to be issued.

Grants and Accounts Receivable

Grants and accounts receivable for &e YMCA consist offhe following:

2012 2011

Metro United Way
Federal grants
Program services
Other

$ 292,837
465,763
184,008
195.051

$ 296,921
342,653
224,775
305.099

$1.137.659 $1.169.448

Note 3. Pledges Receivable

The YMCA had outstanding unconditional pledges to give for operations and a capital
campaign totaling $576,378, net of aUowance of $21,856, and net of discount of
$13,976 for 2012. The YMCA had outstanding unconditional pledges to give for
operatioiis and a capital campaign totaling $378,573, net of allowance of $1 8,510,and
net of discount of $1,119 for 2011.

The YMCA has also entered into two in-kind lease contracts for future use of facilities,
as described in detaU below. The YMCA had outstanding pledge receivables for the
future use of fhe facilities of $645,402, net of discount of $33,931 for 2012 and
$893,113, net of discount of $69^20 for 2011.

|s!

^.
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NOTES TO CONSOLffiATED FWANCIAL STATEMENTS

Pledge receivables after one year fi-om date of pledge were discoimted using interest
rates ranging fi-om four to five percent The pledges receivable related to the campaigns
and contracts for future use of facilities as of December 31, 2012 and 2011 were as
follows:

Due less Ifaan one year
Due one to five years

Less discoimt to net present value
Less allowance for doubtful accounts

Net unconditional pronaises to give

2012

$ 773,074
518.469

1,291,543
(47,907)
Pl.856)

2011

$ 667,928
692.608

1,360,536
(70,339)
f 18.510)

$1.221.780 $1.271.687

Li January 2010, fhe YMCA committed to a 5-year lease with Simons Publishmg
Company for laiid and building located at 409 Joe B. Hall Avenue, Shepherdsville,
Kenfcicky 40165. The lease payments arc $1 per year. The lease fair market value of
$73 5,000 has been recorded in fhe statement of financial position as a pledge receivable
and discounted accordingly over fhe term of the lease.

On. November 1,2010, the YMGA committed to a 5-year lease with Jefferson County
Fiscal Court for land and building located in Berrytown Park. The lease paymaris are $ 1
per year. The lease fair market value of $680,000 has beeu recorded in the statement of
fijiancial position as a pledge receivable and discounted accordmgly over the tenn oftihe
lease.

Future in-kind lease expense related to the pledges receivable included above are as
follows:

Year ending December 31,2013
2014
2015

$283,000
283,000
113.333

$679.333

14
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NOTES TO CONSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 4. Certificates of Deposit

Certificates of deposit for tfae YMCA and National Safe Place, lac. consist of nine
certificates of deposit, wifh financial institutions located in Kentaicky, wiffa original
maturities greater than three months. The interest rates on the certij6cates of deposit
range from of 0.40% to 1 .50% and maturity dates vary from May 2013 to May 2014.

Note 5. Investments

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, establish a
fiamewoik for measurmg fair value. That j&amework provides a fair value hierarchy
that prioritizes fhe iapiits to valuation techmques used to measure fair value.

Level 1 - Inputs to fhe valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for
identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the Organization has
the ability to access.

Level 2 - Inputs to the valuation methodology include: quoted prices for similar
assets or liabilities in active or inactive markets; inputs other than
quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability, inputs that arc
derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by
coirclation or ofter means.

Level 3 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and sigmficant to
fhe fair value measurement.

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair
value. Thffe have been no changes in methodologies used at December 31,2012 and 2011.

Common stocks - valued at the closing price reported on the active market on which
fhe mdividual securities are toaded.

Muftial funds - valued at fhe closing price reported on fhe active market on which the
individual securities are traded.

Louisville Community Foundation - valued at net asset valve per share based on quoted
paces for assets held by the fund.

In-kind assets and liabilities - valued based on independent q)praisal reports or on
similar like assets.

15



lavestinents consisted oftfae following as of December 31,2012 and 2011:

2012

Level 1 investments:

Cash equivalents
Coinmoa stocks:

Consumer discretionary
Consumer staples
Energy
Financial
Healtibicare
hdustrials

Information technology
Materials
Otfier

Mutual funds:
Fixed income

Equity funds

Total level 1 investaents

Level 2 investments:

Louisville Community Foundation

Total mvesfanents

Cost

6,343
16,221
11,580
4,982
7,792
5,687
9,059
5,198
4,600

982,959
2.041.262

3,128,318

54.040

Fair

Value

$ 32,635 $ 32,635

8,745
27,940
21,258
6,998

11,254
5,455

14,616
5,213
400

1,053,062
2.324.464

3,512,040

57.194

UnreaUzed

Apprcciadon
fDepreciafion)

$3.182.358 $3.569.234

$ 2,402
11,719
9,678
2,016
3,462
(232)
5,557

15
(4,200)

70,103
283.202

383.722

3.154

$386.876

NOTES TO CONSOLroATED FWANCIAL STATEMENTS

16



NOTES TO CONSOUDATED HNANCIAL STATEMENTS

2011

Level 1 investments:

Cash equivalents
Common stocks:

Consumer discretionary
Consumer staples
Energy
Financial
Heallhcare
Industrials

Hifomiation technology
Materials
Telecommimications services
UtiUties
O&er

Mufaial fimds:
Fixed income

Equity funds
Other funds

Total level 1 investments

Level 2 mvestmeats:

LouisviUe Community Foundation

Total investments

Cost

33,260
62,974
55,978

103,409
44,793
23,018
32,570
21,556
1,237

12^42
4,600

883,206
1,732,138

82.994

3,122,490

56.430

$3.178.920

Fair
Value

$ 28,415 $ 28,41.5

40,016
93,679
78,894

108,466
53,716
24,140
46,323
19,109

681
14,411

400

938,022
1,767,647

61.028

3,274,947

54.040

$3.328.987

Unrealized

Appreciation
fDepreciationt

$ 6,756
30,705
22,916
5,057
8,923
1,122

13,753
(2,447)

(556)
2,069

(4.200)

54,816
35,509

<21.966)

152,457

f2.390'»

$150.067

The Louisville Community Foundation account has no unfunded commitment and can
be redeemed daily, with no redemption notice period, without specific terms or
conditions at the underlying investments' net asset value (NAV). The NAV is updated
daily.

17



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

In-kind tangible assets received and liabilities incurred during 2012 and 2011 fliat are
measured at fheir fair market value on a non-recumng basis are as follows:

2012
Fair Value

Level 2 in-kmds:
Norton Commons real estate
West Louisville real estate
Airline tickets
Vehicle

Total in-kind tangible assets

Norton Commons real estate held for others

Total in-kmd contribution

$15.000

15,000

$15.000

2011
Fair Value

$ 6,275,000
920,000
32,000
15.049

7,242,049

F3.261.554)

$ 3.980.495

Note 6. Endowment Funds

The YMCA's endowment funds consist of investments and cash and cash equivalents
held in various institutions investment accounts (see Note 5). These investments coiisist
of board designated funds and pennanently restdcted funds. The board designated
endowment funds are for funding the future operations of the YMCA. As required by
generally accepted accounting principles, net assets associated with endowment funds,
incliiding funds designated by the Board of Directors to funcdon as endowments, are
classified and reported based on the existence or absence ofdonor-imposed restrictions.

18
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NOTES TO CONSOLroATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The endowment net asset composition by type of fund and changes in endowment net
assets as of and for fhe years ended December 31,2012 and 2011 are as follows:

2012

Endowment net assets, begnmiag
ofyear
Contributions
Investmeoit income

Unrealized gain
ReaUzedgain
Transfers to opaatioos

Endowment net assets, end of year

Unrestricted -
Board

Designated
Endowmait

$2,212,195
6,766

95,622
234,419
68,881

C154.366)

S2.463.517

Donor

Pennanently
Restricted

$1,331,106
5,624

Total

$3,543^01
12^90
95,622

234,419
68,881

H54.366)

$1.336-730 $3-800.247

2011

Endowment net assets, begimung
of year
lavesfanent income
Unrealized loss

Realized gain
Transfers to operations

Endowment net assets, aid of year

Unrestaicted-
Board

Designated
Endo\vment

$2,308,631
89,391

(241,613)
195,807

ri40.021)

$2.212.195

Donor

Permanently
Restricted

$1,331,106

$1-331.106

Total

$3,639,737
89,391

(241,613)
195,807

a40.021)

$3.543.301

19



NOTES TO CONSOLffiATED FOTANCIAL STATEMENTS

Interpretation of relevant laws:

The Board of Directors of die Corporation has interpreted die Umforai Prudent
Management of Institutional Funds Act (UPMBFA) as requiring the preservadon of
the fair value of the original gift as offhe gift date of the donor restricted endowaaent
funds absent explicit donor stipulations to fhe conta^iy. As a result of tibds
interpretation, the YMCA classifies as pennanenfly rcstdcted net assets (a) fhe
original value ofpfits donated to the pennanent endowment, (b) the original value of
subsequent gifls to the pennanent endowment, and (c) accumulatioDS to the
pennaneiit endowment made in accordance wiA die direction offhe applicable donor
gift instrument at Ifae time the accumulation is added to fhe fund. In accordance with
UPMCFA, fhe YMCA considers &e followiiig factors in making a determmation to
appropriate or accumulate donor resfaicted endowment funds:

(1) The duration and preservation. of the fund
(2) Tie purpose of the YMCA's and the donor restdcted endowment fund
(3) General economic conditioDS
(4) The possible effect of inflation and deflation
(5) The e3q)ected total return from income and fhe appreciation of investments
(6) Other resources ofAe YMCA
(7) The mvestment policies of the YMCA

Return objectives and risk parameters:

The YMCA has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that
attempt to provide a predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its
endowment while seeking to mamtam the purchasing power of the endowment
assets. Endowment assets mclude those assets of donor resbicted funds fhat the

YMCA must hold in perpetuity as well as board designated funds. Under tins policy,
the endowment assets are invested in a inanner fhat is intended to produce results that
arc comparable to price and yield a total retim m excess offbe Barclays Intermediate
Govemment/Coiporate Index and S&P 500 Index. The YMCA e3q)ects its
endowment funds, over time, to provide an average rate of return of approximately 7
percent annually. Acftial returns in any givai year may vaiy fi-om this amoun.t
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NOTES TO CONSOLffiATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Strategies employed for achieving objectives:

To satisfy long-tenn rate-of-retum objectives, fhe YMCA relies on a total reftnn
strat^y in which investment returns are achieved fhroi^h both capital appreciation
(realized and unrealized) and current yield (interest auad dividends). The YMCA
targets a diversified asset allocation.

Spending policy and how investment objectives relate to spending policy:

Tlie YMCA has a policy of appropriating for distribution an amount each year as
deemed necessary to support fheir mission, bi establishmg this policy, the YMCA
has ccmsidered the long tenn expected return on its Endowment Accordingly over
the long tenn, fhe YMCA expects fhe current spending policy to allow its
Badowineat to grow at a rate to cover the annually approved spending policy plus an
amount fhat aUows assets over time to keep pace with the long tenn iDflation rate.
This is consistent with &e YMCA's objective to maintain the purchasmg power of
Ac endowmart assets held in peipetuity or for a specified tenn as well as to provide
additional real growtfa through new gifts and investment returns.

Note 7. Property and Equipment, Net

A sununary of property and equipmentand accumulated depreciation at December 31 is
as follows:

Land and unprovements
Buildings
Furniture and equipment
Vehicles

Leasehold unprovements
Constmction in progress (Note 12)

Less accumulated dqpreciation

2012

$ 8,521,074
45,647,369
7,970,061

311,609
67,046

12.382.269
74,899,428
31.097 J03

2011

$ 8,506,780
45,008,739
7,392,453

287,398
67,046

1.106.774
62,369,190
28.968.015

U3.802.125 $33.401-175
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FBNTANOAL STATEMENTS

Note 8. Debt

Debt consisted of the followmg (all terois, collateral and interest rates arc presented as
of December 31,2012):

Industrial Revenue Bond with PNC Bank, due in Decanba-
2017, wifli a monthly payment of $43^05 .Vfbidi includes
principal and interest, with an effective swap interest rate
of 4.22%. Collateralized by a mortgage on real estate
located on Mill Brook Road, Crittmdea Drive, S. Second
Street, and Quality Place wifli a net book value of
$8,116,246. A baUoon payment of $5,758,453 is due
in December 2017.

Industrial Revenue Bond vntii ENC Bank, due in December
2017, wifh a monthly payment of $22,042 which includes
principal and interest, witfa an effecdve swap interest rate
of 4.22%. Collateralized by a mortgage on real estate
located on Mill Brook Road, with a net book value of
$3,884,592. A baUoon payment of $2,949,087 is due in
December 2017.

Construcdon draws fiom &e ladustoial Revenue Bond with
PNC Bank due in December 2018. Draws wm be made

over tiie initial 18 month period to fimd construction of a
new facility up to $10,000,000, wiA intea-est <mfy monlfaly
payments due through December 2013 at a variable rate of
65% ofAe Libor-Bloomberg rate Ihrough May 31,2012
and an effective swap istexesst rate of 2.5% fhaeafter.
Principal and interest payments will begin in January 2014.
Additional draws on the bond of approximately $4.5 million
were made in 2013. Collateralized by a mortgage
on real estate located at Norton Commons and the personal
property located or pertainmg to fhe property. Also
coUateralized by Ihe gross revaiues offhe YMCA.

2012 2011

$ 6^91,976 $ 7,210,983

3,576,331 3,680,950

5.470.434 70.434

$ 16.038.741 $10;962.367
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In 2007, the YMCA entered into an interest rate swap agreement with FNC Bank
concerning fhc City of Lyndon, Kentucky Cultural and Educational Development
Revenue Bonds, Series 2007 (Note A) with a remainmg notional amount as of
DecanbCT 31,2012, of approximately $6,995,000. Under this swap agreement, a fixed
swap interest rate of 4.22% is charged instead of a floating rate of 65% offhe Bank's
Index Rate. The swap agreement matures on December 14,2017.

hi 2007, the YMCA entered into an interest rate swap agreement with PNC Bank
concemmg the City of Lyadon, Kentucky Cultural and Educadonal Development
Revenue Bonds, Series 2007 (Note B) with a leiiiaining national amount as ofDecembea-
31, 2012 of q)proximately $3,607,000. Under this swap agreement, a fixed swap
interest rate of 4.22% is charged instead of a floating rate of 65% of the BanJc's ladex
Rate. The swap agreement matures on December 14,2017.

ia 2011, fhe YMCA entered into an mterest rate swap agreement wilh PNC Bank
conceining fhe City of Lyndoii, Kentucky Culfa.iral and Recreational Development
Revenue Bonds, Series 2011 (Note C) with a current notional amount as of December
31,2012 of $5,400,000. Under this sw^> agreanent, a fixed interest rate of 2.5% will
be charged efifective June 1, 2012 instead of a floatuig rate of 65% of the Libor-
Bloomberg Index rate. The swap agreement matures on December 1, 2018.

The above interest rate swaps are considered denvative financial mstruments and are
classified as level 2 (fair value hierarchy as described m Note 5) and are included in.
liabilities ou the statement offmancial position. The total negative fair value represents
the estimated aaiount the YMCA would have to pay to cancel the swap agreements. The
fair values offhe derivatives have been estimated by an mdependeat third party. The
fhird party estimates are based upon models and assumptions rather fhan actual market
value. The third party uses tihe market's cunent forward rate assumptions in order to
predict future cash flows on the floating side. The cash. flows are then compared to the
cash flows on the fixed side. The inodel then takes the net of die firture payment
amounts and uses the net present value to derive all values. Losses relating to fheir swap
contracts totaled $244,928 and $239,994 for the years ended December 31, 2012 and
2011, respectively. The losses are included in interest expense and are reported in the
statement offuncdoiial expenses.

As the YMCA makes its monftly installment payments, iffhe bank's rate is below the
swap rate, tiien tfae YMCA pays the difference. If the bank' s rate exceeds the swap rate,
the YMCA is reimbursed from the bank. These arrai^emeats effectively provide a fixed
rate component of the total interest rate charged on these loans.
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The future principal maturities of all debt are as follows:

Year eajding Deceniber 31, 2013
2014
2015
2016
2017

Thereafter

$ 363,158
716,638
774,866
801,106

9,501,211
3.881.762

$16.038.741

Note 9. Donated Land Held for Others

The YMCA entered into an agreement with Norton Commons, LLC in 2011 to receive
12.494 acres of land. As part of this agreement with Norton Conunoiis, the YMCA
agreed to provide fhe Board of Education of Jefferson County, Kentucky (JCPS) an
exclusive and irrevocable option to receive 6.494 acres of the fa-act oflaiid, until March
1, 2015. The Board of Education ofJefFerson County shaU exercise their option by
providing writteu notice to the YMCA no later fhan March 1,2015. In fhe event that
JCPS does not exercise fhe Option, the YMCA agrees to record a restdctive covenant
agreement that includes the restriction on the sale of fhe 6.494 acres without prior
wntten consent of Norton Commons and a restriction tikat fhe property must be used
only for civic use as contemplated by the applicable restricdons as approved by Norton
Coinmons.

Note 10. Capital Leases

The YMCA has several fitaess equipment leases that have been classified as cq)ital
leases. The economic substance of <fae leases is that tihe YMCA is financing the
acquisition of fitness equipment through leases and, accoidingly, Ifae leases are recorded
ia the Company's assets and liabilities.
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NOTES TO CONSOLroATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The future annual inmimuin lease payments and Aeu- net present value are as follows:

Year ending December 31, 2013
2014
2015
2016
2017

Total Tninimiim lease payments
Less amount representing interest

Present value of minimum lease paynaents

$103,079
60,697
42,439
23,733
11.866

241,814
d7.301)

S224JU1

The following is an analysis oftiie leased assets included in property and equipment:

2012 2011

Equipment $ 508,399 $ 635,922
Accumulated aniortizarion C295.084'» f430.117)

S_213^U £2Q,L8fiS

Note 11. Changes in Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted:

Comprdienswc Youfli Dcvelqpinent (MUW)
Day Care Programs (MUW)
Housing Prograaas 0^1UW)
Bmytovm After School Program (MUW)
Benytown Comer Store
Oldham County summer camp (MUW)
Bullitt Co. capital
Black AdiicvcT program
Annual Giving Campaign
BladcAchicvers (MUW)
Safe Place Saviccs
Project NOW (MUW)
Financial Education Initiative
Heroes PTD@3in
Benrytown - Ih-kind use offecility
Bullitt County - Ih-ldnd use offecility
Norton Commons lairi donation

Balance
12-31-11

$ 58,314
67,225

135,138
6,130

14,000
5,701

16,322
6,375

321,524
4,379

15,000
20,033
86,489
47,000

479^21
413,592

3.013.447

U.710-190

Revenues

$ 114,858
132,358
266,135
12,056

11,965

362,581
8.538

39,663

18.971
16,318

$983.443

Released from
Restrictions

$ (115,741)
(133.404)
(268^05)
(12,159)
(8,000)

(11,685)

(321,524)
(8,648)

(15,000)
(39.865)
(86,489)
(47,000)

(136,000)
(147,000)

Balance
12-31-12

S 57,431
66,179

133,068
6,027
6,000
5,981
16^22
6,375

362,581
4,269

19,831

362,492
282,910

3.013.447

Sri-350L720^ $4342-913
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Tcnqwrarity restricted:

Caiqadicnswc Youtti Development (MUW)
Day Care Programs (MUW)
Hoiising Ptograms (MUW)
Bcnytown After Sdool Program (MUW)
Benytown Corner Store
Oldham County summer caap (MUW)
BuUittCo.cq>ital
Black Achicvcr progiam
Spirit Campaign
Blade Achicvcrs (MUW)
Safe Place Swviccs
Project NOW (MUW)
Financial Education Initiative
Heroes Program
Benytovm-In-kind use of facility
BuIKtt County- In-kind use offiuality
Norton Commons land donation
Scholarships

Balance
12-31-10

60.117
69,304

139,317
6^20

33,0)0
5,829

16,322
23,875

267,731
4.515

20,653

592,044
539,248

$ 116,624
134.451
270,274
12^61

11,405

321,524
8.758

15,000
40,068

195,928
47.000
23,477
21^44

3,013,447

Released fiom
Restrictions

$ (118,427)
(136^30)
Gi74,453)
(12.451)
(19,000)
(11^33)

(17,500)
(267,731)

(8,894)

(40,688)
(109,439)

(136,000)
(147,000)

fl.635t

Balance
12-31-11

$ 58,314
67^25

135,138
6,130

14,000
5,701

16,322
6,375

321,524
4^79

15,000
20,033
86,489
47,000

479,521
413,592

3,013,447

$1.779.910 $4-231-561 $H301281^ $4710190

Pennanently restricted:

Endowments
Bob Hook, Sr. Memorial
Bill Ewing Manorial
Safe Pbce Services:

Joan Cralle Day Fund
Joyce Skees Memorial

Camp Piomingo:
Boyce Greer Manorial
Roy Gri£5n Fund
WUUam Early Fmd

Chestnut Slreeb
Robert Lee Christman Fund
Reela 0. Alexander Fund

Balance
12-31-11

$1,228,897
11,779
7,000

41,000
8,101

30,715
870

1,211

300
1.233

$1.331.106

Contributions

$5,624

$5.624

Balance
12-31-12

$1,234,521
11,779
7,000

41,000
8,101

30,715
870

Ull

300
1^33

Sl-336-730
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There were no changes to Ifae peamaneatly restricted balance during 2011. The inajority
of the permaneiit endowments have 110 specific use rcstnctions; therefore, ffae mtercst
income fi-om Ifaese assets is utilized for gmeral operations of the YMCA. Gains and
losses (net appreciation and depreciation) on pennanent endowment fund mvestments
will be recorded as an. increase (decrcase) in unrestncted board designated endowment
net assets unless Ifae donor has esqplidtly rcstoicted the use of the net q)preciadon and
dqnreciation.

Note 12. Coiistruction in Progress

At December 31,2012, the YMCA had expended approxunately $12.1 million toward
the constmcdon of a new facility at Norton Coixnnoiis. Total costs related to fhe
construction project were approximately $12.2 million, which included $40,422 of
capitalized interesL The facility was completed and opened in Januaiy 2013. The
project was financed by a $10 mUlion industrial bond fhrough PNC bank. The
remaining funds were provided from operations.

At December 31,2012, the YMCA had expended approxunately $300,000 in planning
and demolition costs for a new faciUty at West Louisville. Costs related to flie project
have not been estimated and a timetable has not been established as to vAea

construction may begin-

Note 13. Memorandum of Agreement Coinmitment

As the result of a Memorandum of Agreement with the Board of Educadon for the
Jefferson County PubUc School District (JCPS), the YMCA paid $289,000 in 2012 and
$283,000 in 2011 to offset JCPS's expenses for hosting the Childcarc Enrichment
Program and to assure its contmuadon and e3q)ansion.

Note 14. Retirement Plan

The YMCA is a member of fhe National YMCA Retirement Fund, a separate
coiporation &at administers fhe retirement plan. The plan is a co-contributoiy, defined
contributioii, individual account, money purchase retirenient plan for the benefit of
vutually all full-time and qualified part-time YMCA employees. The YMCA vesting
periods are a two year waiting period and immediate vesting, qualified employee
contributions are voluntary. Tlie YMCA contributed 12% of tih.e employee's
compensadon. The YMCA's contdbutions were $1,162,517 for 2012 and $1,139,075
for 2011.
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Note 15. Concentration of Cash

The YMCA and National Safe Place, Inc. maintain cash balances at sevCTal financial
msdtutions located m Ae Louisville, Kenfaicky area. Accounts at each institution are
insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $250,000. Non-interest
bearing accounts are guaranteed by tibue FDIC under tfae Dodd-Frank Deposit Insurance
Provision for the full amount Effective January 1,2013, non-interest bearing accounts
arc insured up to FDIC limit of $250,000. At December 31, 2012, tfae YMCA and
National Safe Place, Inc. 's unmsured cash balaaces totaled approximately $11.4 million.
Cash balances fluctuate based vspos. operating needs and the timing ofdqposit and check
clearing acdvity. Management believes that these fmancial insdtutions are ofsufficieat
size to provide financial security of uninsured balances and does not believe the
Organizations are exposed to any significant credit risk.

Note 16. Operating Leases

In November 2004, the YMCA coinmitted to a 6-year lease for approximately 12,900
square feet of space located at flie Middletown Plaza, 12330 Shelbyville Road,
Middletown, Kentuclsy 40243. In September 2010, the term offhe lease was extended
for an additional three years. The monfhly lease payments are $9^00 for the first two
years, and $9,675 for the last year. The facility is used for healfh, fitness and youth
services.

In December 2001, the YMCA entered into a contract wifh JefiEerson Coimty Fiscal
Court, whereby the YMCA operates a facility located in Berrytown Park as a YMCA
branch. The land and building is owned by Jefferson County and wUl be leased to the
YMCA for a term. of three years at a cost of $1 ?CT year wifh three five-year renewal
options. The YMCA supplied equipment and furnishings for this facility at an estimated
cost of $187,000. The lease agreement was efifective November 1, 2002 and the second
five year renewal option was exercised on November 1, 2010. The lease fair market
value of $136,000 has been recorded m title statement of activities as occupancy expense
for 2012 and 2011.

In January 2010, the YMCA coimnitted to a five-year lease with Simons Publishing
Company for land and building located at 409 Joe B. Hall Avenue, Shepherdsville,
Kentucky 40165. The lease paynients are $1 per year. The facility is used for healfh,
fitness and youth services. The lease fair maAet value of $147,000 has beenrecordedin
fhe statement of activities as occupancy expense for 2012 and 2011.
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In February 1975, the YMCA committed to a 20 year lease with an option to extend fhe
term of the lease for six five-year renewal options wifli the Louisville Water Ccsmpaoy.
The lease for the land located at the Southwest Branch is in its fourth renewal option
period. The lease payments are $100 per month with additioiial consideration to erect
and mamtain on the premise leasehold improvements. The Lessor may terminate the
lease with a mne month written notice, fii fhe event tfaat Ae Lessor should rcoccupy the
entire leased premises the Lessor shall pay tiie Lessee a sum equal to the depreciated
cost offhe improvements surrendered.

la February 1987, fhe YMCA conmutted to a fifly year lease with Metro Louisville
Govennnait, to operate Camp Piomingo. Camp Piomingo is located iiiside Otter Creek
Park, in Meade County Kentucky. Under tiie lease agreement fhe YMCA is responsible
for the maurteiiance of all buildings, swimming pools and structures onfhe property and
the general inainteiiance of the grounds, utilities, and main+flining insurance. Quarterly
lease payments are $1,975 for fhe duration ofAe lease.

In. January 2002, die YMCA committed to a 15-year lease wifh Jewish Hospital and St.
Mary Hizabefh, Inc. for a 15,342 square feet facility located at 6801 Dixie Highway,
Louisville, Kentuclgr to be utilized for health, fitness and youtii services. Monthly lease
payments were approximately $21,000 for both years 2012 and 2011.

la December 2012, National Safe Place, Inc. committed to a five year lease with BJ Real
Estate, LLC, for a buildings located at 2429 Crittenden Drive, Louisville, Kentucky to
be utilized for fheu: administrative ofl&ces. The lease payments are $5,000 monfh.

The YMCA has comnutted to four leases for fitness equipment to be used at various
facilities. The leases start dates range from January 2009 through June 2012 and are
over periods ranging from 24 to 36 mon&s. The leases arc structured as operating leases
with monthly paytaents ranging from $700 to $16,510 per lease.

Following is the future minimum operating lease payments pertaining to the leases
described above:

December 31, 2013
2014
2015
2016
2017

$774,941
536,935
413,105
325,758
62,900
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Note 17. Litigation

The YMCA is a defendant in three litigations relating to personal injuiy claims. While
fhe final outcome caimot be detemiined at fhis time, maDagement is of the opiruoD.ftat
the ultimate liability, if any, from the final resolution of these matters will not have a
material efifect on (he Orgaaizadon's financial statements.

Note 18. Long-Term Grant for Runaway and Homeless Youth Program

National Safe Place, Inc. .was awarded a five year grant fi-om the U.S. Department of
Health and Human Services in September 2012 for approxiinately $10.5 million to
conduct the Runaway and Homeless Youtih Training and Technical Assistance Center
program. The grant will be payable to the Orgamzation over a five year period of
approximately $2.1 million a year. As part offhe grant agreement National Safe Place,
Inc. is required to provide $233,333 a year ia non-federal matching contiibutions to the
program.

Note 19. Subsequent Events

The YMCA committed to two operating leases for fitness equipment in Octobex 2012
with efifective dates of January 2013. The terms offlie opera.ting leases are 24 and 36
montias wifhmontfaly lease payoients of $1,277 and $7,709, respectively. Following is
fhe future minimum operating lease payments pertaimng to the leases described above:

December 31, 2013
2014
2015

$107,832
107,832
92,508
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The YMCA also committed to a capital lease for fitness equipment ia October 2012
with an efifective date of January 2013. The torn offlie capital lease is for 60 months
with moiitfaly lease payments of $2,670. Ths future annual minimum lease payments and
fheir net present value offhe lease will be as follows:

Year ending December 31, 2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

Total minimimi lease payments
Less amount representmg interest

Present value ofnunimum lease payments

$26,700
32,040
32,040
32,040
32,040
2.670

157,530
fl4.537)

$142.993

National Safe Place, Inc. is in negotiations with Youfh and Family Services Network,
Inc. for the potential merger of the two organizations. Youtfa and Family Services
Network, Inc. is a 501(C)(3) organization based in Georgia tiiat ofifers trauiing and
technical assistance to its youfbi and family service memba: organizations. The merged
organization will contmue to ofifer these services to members and licensed Safe Place
organizations.
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YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, WC.
ANDAFFH.IATE

CONSOLroATWG STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSmON
December 31,2012

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Grants and accounts receivable

Pledges receivable
Prepaid expenses and iaveEtories
CertiEcates of deposit
Invcstonuaits

Property and equqmiori, net
Real estate held for ofliers

Total assets

YMCA
of Create- NadonalSafe

LouisviUc, Inc. Place, lac. F.liminarinna Consolidated

$ 9,882,043 $ 55,743
984,485

1,180^61
361^17
753,579

3,569^34
43,793,610
3.261,554

41,519
80,631

300,000

8,515

$ 9,937,786
227,828 $ (74,654) 1,137,659

(333)
1^21,780
441,515

1,053,579
3,569^34

43.802,125
3.261,554

$ 63,785^83 $ 714^36 $ (74,987) $ 64,425,232

LIABILTIBES AND NET ASSETS

Accounts payable and accroed expenses
DuetoYMCA

Custodial liabilities
Debt
Capital lease obligations
Real estate held for o&ers
Derivative financial instruments

Total Uabilidcs

$ 2,214^77 $ 179,064 $ 616 $ 2,393.957
75,603 (75,603)

61,966 61,966
16,038,741 16,038,741
224,513 224,513
3,261,554 3^61,554
1,750,928 _ _ 1,750,928

23,551^79 254,667 (74,987) 23,731,659

NET ASSETS
Unresteicted:

Board designated reserves

Undesignated

Temporarily restricted
Pennaaenfly restricted

Total nrt assets

Total liabilities and net assets

13,672,018
2,463,517

18,418,826
34,554,361
4,342,913
1,336,730

40^34,004

346,981

112,588

459,569

459^69

14,018.999
2,463,517

18,531.414

35,013,930
4,342,913
1,336,730

40,693,573

$ 63,785,983 $ 714,236 $ (74.987) $ 64,425,232
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YOUNG MEN'S CHMSTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOmSVILLE, INC.
AND AFFILIATE

CONSOUDATmG STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSHION
December 31,2011

1;

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalmls
Grants and accounts receivable

Pledges receivable
Prq»aid excuses and inventories
Cntificates of deposit
Investmmts

Property and equipmeut, net
Real estate held for otfaers

Total assets

YMCA
of Greats- National Safe

Louisville, Inc. Place, IDC. Eliminations Consolidated

$ 12,491,193 $ 275,680 $ 12.766,873
1,174,532 51,537 $ (56,621) 1,169,448

1^71,687
10,712 (375)

306,659

1^71,687
374,419
750,000

3,328,987
33,401,175
3^61.554

384,756
1,056,659
3,328,987

33,401,175
3^61,554

$ 56,053,547 $ 644,588 $ (56,996) $ 56,641,139

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Accounts payable and acaued expeases
DuetoYMCA
Custodial liabilities
Debt
Capital lease obligations
Real estate held for o&os
Derivative financial inslrumeats

Total liabilities

$ 1,486,536 $ 10,207 $ 458 S 1,497^01
57,454 (57,454)

55,630 55,630
10,962,367 10,962,367
232,965 232,965
3^61,554 3,261,554
1,591,743

17,590,795

1,591,743

67,661 (56,996) 17,601,460

NET ASSETS

Unrestricted:

Board designated reserves
Board designated endowmeat
Undesigaated

Tanporarily restricted
Pennanentty restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net ass^s

12^26,594
2^12,195

18,029,667

32,468,456
4,663,190
1,331,106

38,462J52

318,265

211,662

529,927
47,000

576,927

12,544,859
2^12,195

18,241.329
32,998,383
4,710,190
J^31,106

39,039,679

$ 56,053,547 $ 644,588 $ (56,996) $ 56,641,139
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YOUNG MEN'S CHWSTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GflEATER LOUISVILLE, INC AND ATODUATE

CTOtSOLIBATING OTATBMBNT OF ACTIVmBS
Year Ended DcceabcT31,2012
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YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTUN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOCBSVILLE, NC. ANB AFMUATE

CONSOUDATING STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
Year Ended December31,2012
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YOUNG MEN'S CHBISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOTOSVILLE, INC AND AFNUATE

CONSOLmATING STATEMENT OF FUNCHONAL EXPENSES
Yea Ended Decoinbar 31,2011
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YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.
AND AFFILIATE

SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
Years Ended December 31,2012 and 2011

Fciteal FcdCTal ExDcaditures

Federal Giantor/Pioeram Title

U.S. Deparimcat ofHcaUh and Human Saviccs:

Basic CeadCT Grant
RHYTTACProgam

Three monflis ended Deccmba-31

Runaway & Homeless Youfli Program:
Eigjht monfts ended August 3 1
Four monflis ended December 31

Runaway & Homeless Youth Program

Street Outreach:
Ten months ended Odober 3 1
Two naontfas ended DecembCT 31

Community Transfoimation Grant

NOW Grant:
Maitoring Ghuldren ofPrisonns

Pass throu^i The Y-USA: -
Center for Disease Control and Prevention and Tech Assistance

Pass teough Louisville Public Health aid Wclhiess Department:
Prevntfion and W^eUncss Grant

U.S. Dqpartment of Agriculture:
Pass fhrough KmtuckyDcpartmcait of Education

Child Care Food Program

U.S- Dqpaitment of Housing and Urban DeveIoianCTt:
Pass ifarough Louiswlle Metro Housing Departmmt

Rent Supplement
Pass tfmnigh Kcntucly Houaiig Coiporation

Emugency Assistance Reachii^ Homdess

U.S. Dqwrtmuit of Education:
Fund fer Improvccaciit of Education Program

Coiporation for National and Community SCTvicc
VISTA Grant

Total Bq>eaditures of federal awards

CFDA Number 2012 2011

93.623

93^57

93.531

93.616

93.283

ARRA-93.724

10.558

14^49

ASRA-14^57

84.215

94.013

$ 396.137

50^39
167.562
217.901

14.720
628.758

50,892

50.892

135.000

159.455

175.024

216.855

4J67

55.350

$ 26,554
149.661
176^15

11.410
187.625

46,538
49.108
95.646

34.502

20.000

521.003

180.827

220.914

55.212

80J50

9.615

$1.425.701 Sl_405-694
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YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOmSVH.LE, INC.
AND AFFILIATE

NOTES TO SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Note 1. Basis of Presentation

The accompanymg schedule ofeq)enditures of federal awards includes the federal grant
activity ofYMCA of Greater Louisvme, Inc. (YMCA) and National Safe Place, Lie.
(Affiliate) under programs oflhe federal government for fhe year ended December 31,
2012 and 2011. The expenditures reported on fhe schedule are reported on the accrual
basis of accounting. The infoimation in ftis schedule is p-esented m accordance with tiie
requirements of 0MB Circular A-133, Allots of States, Local Governments andNon-
Profit Organizations. Because fhe schedule presents only a selected portion of tfae
operations ofYMCAandAfGliate, it is not iateadedto and does not present fhe financial
position, chaoiges m net assets, or cash flows ofYMCAaiidAfBliate.
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
ANDON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF

FmANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED m ACCORDANCE
WTTH GOVERNMENT AUDmNG STANDAKDS

Indepeadent Auditors' Report

To fhe Board of Directors
Young Men's Christian Association of

Greater Louisville, Inc. and AfBliate
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited, in accordance wifh the auditiag standards generally accepted in fhe United
States of America and tiie standards applicable to financial audits contained m Gova-nmeat Auditmg
Standards issued by fhe Comptroller General of the United States, fhe financial statements of Young
Men's Chrisdan Association of Greater Louisville, Inc. (YMCA) and Nadonal Safe Place, Inc.
(Affiliate), which coinprise flie consolidated statement of financial positions as of December 31,
2012, and the related consolidated statement of activities, and cash flows for tfae year then ended, and
the related notes to fhe financial statements, and have issued our report Ihereon dated May 20, 2013.

Internal Control over Financial Reportme

In planning and performing our audit, we coiisidercd YMCA and AfiGliate's internal control
over financial reporting (internal control) to detemiioe fhe audit procedures that are appropriate m
the circumstances for the pmpose ofe^ressing our opinion on Ihe fmancial statements, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opmion on the effectiveness of the YMCA and AfEiliate's mtemal
control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the YMCA and
Affiliate's intemal cont'ol.

A deficiency in internal control exists wfaen the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course ofperfomring their assigned functions, to prevent,
or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material -wedkness is a deficiency, or a
comibination of deficiencies, in internal conti-ol, such fhat fhere is a reasonable possibility that a
material nusstatenient of the entity's financial stateniaits wUl not be prevented, or detected and
corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combmation of
deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to
meat attention by those charged with governance.
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Our considCTation ofintemal control was for ffae limited purpose descdbed m fhe firstparagc^h
of thus secdon and was not designed to identify aU defiriencies in inteiiial control that mi^it be
Biatedal weabi^ses or significant deficiencies fflad fliercfore, matCTial weaknesses <s: significant
deficiencies may. exist &at were not identified. Given tihese limitations, during our audit we did not
identify any deficiencies in iotemal control fhat we consider to be matenal weaknesses. However,
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. We did identify certain defideocics in
internal control, described in fhe accompanying schedule ofjBndings and qiiestioned costs that we
consider to be significant deficiencies as items 2012-01 and 2012-02.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whetfaer&e YMCAandAffiliate's consolidated
financial statements are free of material niisstatement, we perfonned tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regtdadons, coatracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which
could have a direct and material efiFect on the detenmnation of jBnancial statement amounts.
How^ever, providing an opinion on compliance witii those provisions was not an objective of our
audit and, accordingly, we do not e^ress such an opinion. The results of oiir tests disclosed no
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government
Auditing Standards.

We noted ofher iiiatters fhat we reported to management of the YMCA in a separate letter dated
May 20,2013.

YIMCA's Resoonse to Findmss

YMCA and Affiliate's responses to flie findings identified in our audit are described in the
accompanying correction acdon. plan. YMCA and Affiliate's response -was not subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we e^ress no
opimononit

Purpose of this Report

The purpose oftius Tepart is solely to describe the scope ofoin- testmg ofintemal control and
compliamse and the result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on fhe efiFectiveaess oflfae
entity's internal control or on compliance. This report is an iotegral part of an audit performed m
accordance with Government Atiditing Standards m considering the entity's intemal contool and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any ofher purpose.

^, ^^i^^C^^Y f

Louisville, Kentucly
May 20,2013
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM
AND REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANC3E

BEOIHRED BY 0MB CIRCULAR A-133

Indeoendent Auditors' Reoort

Ilie Board of Directors

Young Men's Chnstian.Association of
Greater Louisville, Inc. and AG61iate

Louisville, Kentucky

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Proeram

We have audited Young Men's Christian Association of Greater LomsviUe, Die. (YMCA) and
National Safe Place, Inc. (Affiliate) compliance with tiie types of compliance requirements described
in tfae 0MB Circular A-l 3 3 Compliance Supplement tfaat could have a direct and material efiTect on
each of YMCA's major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2012. YMCA and
AfGliate's msgoi federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section offhe
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

IManaeement's RespoiisibUitv

Management is responsible for compliance with fhe requirements of laws, regulations, contracts,
and grants applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor's Responsibffitv

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each ofYMCA and Affiliate's
major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above.
We conducted our audit of compliance in accoirian.ce with auditing standards generally accepted in
fhe United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issiied by tfae Comptroller General of&e United States; and 0MB Circular A-
133, Audits of States, Local Governments, andNon-Profit Orgcavzations. Tliose standards and 0MB
Circular A-133 require fhat we plan and perfonn the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requiremente rcfened to above that could have
a direct and material efiFect on a major federal program occiured. An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence about YMCA and AfiSliate's compliance with those requirements and
perfonning such otiier procedures as we considered necessaiy in the circumstances.
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We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for ^ch
major federal program. However, oiir audit does not pro-vide a legal determination for YMCA and
Affiliate's compliance.

ODmion on Each Maior Federal Proeram

la our opinion, YMCA and Affiliate complied, m all material respects, witfa fhe types of
compliance requirements referred to above fhat could have a direct and material efiFect on each of its
major federal programs for the year ended December 31,2012.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Managemaat of YMCA of Greater LouisviUe, Inc. is responsible for estabUshing and
maintainiiig effective internal control over compliance wifh fhe types of compliance requirements
referred to above. Li planning and pecformmg our audit of compliance, we considered YMCA and
AfBliate's internal control over compliance with fhe types ofrequirenients fhat could have a direct
and material efiGsct on each mq'or federal program to detemime the auditing procedures that are
appropriate in fhe circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opmion on compliance for each
major federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with
0MB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opmion on the efifectiveness of
internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the efifectiveness of
YMCA and Affiliate's internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control
over compliaace does not allow management or employees, in tfae nomaal course ofpafomung their
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and coirect, noncompliance wi& a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over
compliance is a deficieaiy, or combination of deficiencies, m internal control over compliance, such
fhat fhere is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely baas.
A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combinadon of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance vrifh a type ofcoinpliance requirement of a federal
program that is less severe fhan a matenal weakness m internal control over compliance, yet
important eiiough to merit attention by those charged wifh governance.

Oiir consideration of the internal control over compliance was for Ae limited puipose described
in fhe first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify aU. deficiencies in intanal
control over compliauce that mi^h.t be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not
identify any deficiencies m intranal control over compliance fhat we consider to be material
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
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The pmpose oftius report on internal confrol over compliance is solely to describe the scope of
our testing of internal control over compliaiice and fhe result of that testing based on fhe
reqiurementsofOMB Circular A-l 33. Accoidingly, this report is not suitable for any other puipose.

y^/ ^u^^c^^Y f Gs^f^

Lo'uisville, Kentacky
May 20,2013
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YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.
AND AFFILIATE

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
Year Ended December 31,2012

{3

^

Section I-Si ' of Auditors' Results rtJnder Section 505rd)m of 0MB Circular A-133)

1. The auditor's report expresses an unqualified opinion on fhe consolidated financial
statements of the YMCA andAf51iate for the year ended December 31, 2012.

2. Internal control over financial reporting:

. Material weakness idraitified? _Yes X No

. Significant deficiency identified? X Yes _ None reported

3. The audit did not disclose any noncompliance wdiich is material to Ae financial statements of
YMCA.

4. Internal control over major programs:

. Material weakness identified? Yes X No

. Significant deficiency identified? ^Yes X None reported

5. An unqualified opmion was issued on compliance for the major federal program offlie
YMCA and AfBliafe for the year ended December 31, 2012.

6. The audit disclosed no audit findings required to be reported under Section 510(a) 0MB
CircularA-133.

7. The program audited as a major program-was:

Federal CFDA NinnbCT Nanie ofMaior Federal Program

U.S. Department of Health and
Human Services:

93.623 Basic Center Program

8. The threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs was $300,000.

9. The auditee did qualify as a low-risk auditee.
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YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.
AND AFFILIATE

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
Year Ended Deceinber 31,2012

Section H - Financial Statement Findinss fUnder Section 505rd)f2) of 0MB Circular A-133)

Department of Health and Human Services

Finding No. 2012-01: Basic Center Program -Runaway Homeless YouA Traming and Technical
Assistance Center, CFDA 93.623

Statement of Condition: Several transactions of the affiliate which were incun-ed during the year
ended December 31, 2012 were not posted in fhe correct accounting period. Both payables and
federal grant receivables required adjustment to record fhe related expenses incurred and federal
grant revenues earned during the year.

Criteria: Recording transactions in accordance wifli generally accepted accounting principles.
Expaises should be recorded in Ifae period when the expense had been incurred and the
corresponding cost reunbiirsement grant revenues should be recorded when earned.

Efifect of Condition: The effect is the undervaluing of accounts payable and receivables and Ihe
potential unfavorable cash flows relating to cost reimbursement grants. Tliis could direcdy affect the
detemumation of major federal programs.

Cause of Condition: The accoimting department did not receive invoices from the affiliate on a
timely basis nor were fhere communications to the vendors to request items ffaat had been incuired
during the year but not invoiced as ofDeceniber 31,2012.

Recommendation: The Orgaiiization should review fiie process over Ifae recording of transactions at
or near year end to ensure all expenses that have been mcurred have been properly accounted for in
the cosrect accounting period and corresponding cost reimbursement revenues recogmzei

Finding No. 2012-02: Basic Center Program - Runaway Homeless Youth Training and Technical
Assistance Center, CFDA 93.623

Statement of Condition: Classification of expenses on tiie YMCA and AfiSliate general ledger
relating to a new program implemented during the year ended December 31,2012 did not convey
accurate descdptions conceniii^ tiie e?qpenditures made. Also several account classification errors
were noted during our test ofconfrols relating to disbiu-sements. The misclassification of expenses
over fhe grant period could potentially result in increased Ime iten budgets and overbillmg on
specific line items of federal grant awards.
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YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.
AND AFFILIATE

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
Year Ended December 31,2012

Criteria: The Orgamzatioo. tracks Ifaeir expenses by fheir natural classification therefore expenses
should be classified in (he general ledger based on the types of costs incuired.

Effect ofCoaxiition: The board of directors and mai^gement focus significant attention on Dafuial
expense classifications, and organizational budgets are also prepared on natural expense
classifications. Misclassification of expenses could increase the organizations budget line items as
well as create overbUlings on specific line items relating to the federal grant awards.

Cause of Condition: The Orgaiuzation process is in place to review tfae account coding of the
invoice. Sign offe are required by the directors and managemeat to approve Ihe invoice aad coding
before the invoice is recorded onto the gaieral ledger. During our audit all invoices were properly
approved however, several invoices were approved wifh incorrect account coding's.

Recommendation: The individuals coding die mvoices should be aware of all the natural
classifications available. The Organization should consider additional communications to fheir staff,
directors and inanagem.ent fhe importance of coirectly coding Ihe mvoices based on their natural
classification and the importance ofreviewmg ftie codification before approval. Chart of accounts
should be reviewed to ensure all transaction types can be recorded into Aeir proper natural
classifications.

Section m - Federal Award Fmdines and Questioned Costs rtJnder Section 505fd)f3) of 0MB
Circular A-133)

There are no findings required to be reported by 0MB Circular A-133 Section 510(a).
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YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LODISVDLLE, INC.
ANDABNLIATE

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PMOR AUDIT FINDINGS
Year Ended December 31,2012

There were no prior audit findings under Government Auditme Standards or required to be reported
by 0MB Circular A-133.
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FOR YOUTH DEVELOPMENT
FOR HEALTHY UVIN6
FOR SOCIAL RESPONSIBIUTY

CORRECHVE ACHON PLAN
April 9,2013

Dqpartment ofHedth and Human Services

YMCA respectfully submits Ifae foUowmg collective action plan for the year ended December
31,2012.

Name and address ofmdependeat public accountmg firm: Demiag, Malone, Livesay & Ostro^
PSC, 9300 ShelbyviUe Road, Suite 1100, Louisville, Kentucky 40222

Audit period: January 1,2012 fhrough December 31,2012

The findmgs fiom the December 31, 2012 schedule of findings and questioned costs are
discussed below. The findings arc numbered consistently with fhe number assigned in fhe
schedule. Section I of the schedule. Summary of Auditors' Results and Section m of the
schedule. Federal Award Findmgs aad Questioned Costs, do not include fmdings and are not
addressed.

Findine - Fiuanciidl Statement Audit

Finding No. 2012-01: Basic Center Program -Runaway Homeless Youth Training and
Technical Assistance Center, CFDA 93.623

Recommendation: The YMCA should review fhe process over the recording of transactions at
or near year end to ensure all expenses Aat have been incurred have been properly accounted for
in die correct accounting period and correspondmg cost reimbursement revenues are recognized.

Action Taken: The YMCA understands and accepts tiie above recommendation, and has a
process in place that specificaUy seeks identification of any outstanding invoices at a year-end
review meeting between the CFO and Branch Executives.

Finding No. 2012-02: Basic Center Program - Runaway Homeless Youth Training and
Technical Assistance Center, CFDA 93.623

Recommendation: The individuals coding Ihe invoices should be aware of all 1fae natural
classifications available. The YMCA should consider additional commumcations to their staff,
directors and management the unportance of correctly coding the invoices based on Aeir natjral
classification and tihe importance of reviewing the codt&cation before ^)proval. The chart of

YMCAtrf&aaterLtN^vae
ASSOOATtON SERVICES OFFICE
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accounts diould be reviewed to ensure all traiisacdon types can be recorded mto flieir proper
natural classificatioiis.

Action Taken: The YMCA understands and accepts the above recommendation, and has made
tiie dhart of accounts available on its mtranet site for staS, directors and inanagement ease of
review and use. A review of fhis pracdce will be undertaken witihi Branch Executives at an
Executive Cabinet meeting.

If&e United States Department of Health and Human Services has questions regarding this plan,
please caU Kay Manning at (502) 587-9622.

Sincerely,

^IwM.iU^i.
S. Kay Manning
VP-Fmance/CFO
YMCA of Greater Louisville, Inc.
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LEASE AGREEMENT

THIS LEASE is made and entered into by and between;

JEFFERSON COUNTK' FISCAL COURT, 527 W. Jefferson Street, Louisville, Kentucky 40202.
(hereafter LESSOR)

and

YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, 545 S. Second Street, Louisville, Kentucky 40202.
(hereafter LESSEE),

WfTNESSETH:

WHEREAS: LESSOR desires to increase the recreational, cultural and educational programs
available to the area of the County served by the Berrytown Community Center and

WHEREAS: LESSEE has proposed operating a YMCA / Community Center and

WHEREAS: LESSOR has agreed to construct a New Community Center building (1300 Heafer
Road) in Berrytown Park and make public improvements to the Watson'Powelt Center (12424
Park Field Road) adjacent to Berrytown Park in Eastern Jefferson County and

WHEREAS: LESSEE has agreed to operate and maintain all Improvements made to the
Leased Premises/as that term is defined herein, by the LESSOR for the benefit of the public in
general, and

WHEREAS: LESSEE wilt provide, for the benefit of LESSOR and the public, recreational,
cultural and educational programs for the citizens in the area sen/ed by th,e center.

NOW, THEREFORE: in consideration of the recitals above, rents to be pakt, and agreements
to be performed as herein provided, LESSOR leases to LESSEE and LESSEE leases from
LESSOR the Leased Premises herein described, and the parties further agree as follows:

I. LEASED PREMISES:

The Leased Premises is limited to a new center building to be constructed by the Lessor, new
adjoining parking lot, the grounds immediately surrounding the center building, and existing
Watson-Powelf facility, all of which is hereafter referred to as the "Leased Premises". Leased
Premises are located in Berrytown Park and the adjoining parcel at Heafer and Park Field .
Roads in Eastern Jefferson County Kentucky as shown on Exhibit A. The Leased Premises
includes ali buildings, fixtures and appurtenances now or in the future situated at or upon the
leased premises.

If. ADMINISTRATION

The Jefferson County Department of Facilities Management .will administer this contract on
behalf of LESSOR.



llf. IMPROVEMENTS AND MODIFICATIONS-

LESSOR currently plans improvements and modifications to the Leased Premises described
abwe' The LESSEE sha11 °perate and maintain the center budding and the Watson^PoweiF
facility. At no time shall any improvement, deletion, alteration, addition,~consfruction.
re"ovation, removal or destruction of the center building or surrounding land, including
elimination of trees or plant material, be made to or upon the Leased Premises by LESSEE
without the prior, express, written consent of the LESSOR.

(V. TERM AND RENEWALS:

A. The term of this lease is three (3) years beginning with the date Lessor notifies Lessee
the premises are ready for occupancy and ending at midnight, thirty-six months 7aten

jf not in default in the performance of its covenants under this Lease during the initial
term or any option period, LESSEE is hereby granted three five year options on the
leased premises subject to the same terms and conditions set forth herein.

If "ot in default in the performance of its covenants under this Lease, either Party hereto
may provide written notice to the other Party of its decision to not renew at least one-
hu"dred eighty (180) days^"iorto the expiration of the term of this Lease.'orany"
renewal thereof. If the LESSEE otheiwise terminates the Lease without .cause, all
furniture, fixtures, an^equipment will remain at the site and become the property of the
LESSOR. If the LESSOR othenAfise terminates the Lease without cause, LESSEE will
be reimbursed, based on depreciated value, for all furniture, fixtures, and equipment that
will remain at the site.

B.

c.

v RENT:

A' ?T!,fof.t,hese f?rejrlise8 sha" .be One Dollar ($1.00) per year. Rent shall be payable
in full at the end of each year by check made payable to Jefferson County and
mailed or delivered to the Director of Facilities Management, or as otherwise directed
by the LESSOR in wriOng.

B. LESSEE is to provide and is responsibfe for all equipment, furniture, fixtures and
supplies necessary for the operation of the Center.

VI, UTILITIES:

LESSOR shall, at its sole expense maintain ati utility systems and lines on or in the Leased
Premises, normal wear and tear excepted, which shall'be handled by LESSEE.' 'LESsii'shall
be solely responsible for costs and expenses of any and all utilities used on th-e Leased
Premises, including but not fimited to electrical, water, gas, tete/data and cab\e, duringlhe term
of this lease. ' ~ ' "- -, -....o ...- ~,,^



VII. OPERATION OF FACILITf:

A. The YMCA will establish ji committee to work with YMCA staff to determine policy
decisions of the facifity. This committee will include residents of Berrytown and
Griffytown, community business owners, other individuals with an interest in the
Berrytown-Griffytown area, and the Director of Facilities Management or his
desi9nee. Residents shall comprise not less than 33% of the Board Membership.
This committee in turn will become the local Berrytown YMCA Branch Board of"
Directors for the facility. In doing so, specific programs and services can be
determined by using the YMCA's experience and'expertise along with (he needs,
desires, and knowledge of the community. The Board will be represented on and
accountable to the Metropolitan Board of Directors of the YMCA of Greater Louisville
with ati rights and duties of Branch YMCAs chartered by the YMCA of Greater
Louisville.

B. The hours of operation are flexible and the YMCA will look.to the local Branch Board
of Directors to help determine the hours based on community needs.

°- Th8,Txisting watson-powell facility located on site will be used for additional evening
meetings or group services.

D. LESSEE is responsible for staffing the center. Staffing levels for the facility will be
determined by the programs offered and membership size; Typical staff will include
a full-time salaried Center Director and a full and part-time program and clerical staff.
Staff coverage will be consistent with normal operation of similar YMCA facilities.

EI Atlfacifities Soverned by this lease would be made available to community groups as
schedule permits, subject to review and policies of the YMCA of Berryfown "Board.

F. It is the intent of this agreement that no one be denied access to membership or
program services due to reiigion, gender, physical ability, race or ability to pay.
Therefore, all fees will be available on a sf)dihg scale based on ability to pay and
subject to review by the Board.

G. LESSOR will contribute $55,000 to the LESSEE for start up costs and costs
associated with operating the facility through June 2002. the entire amount will be
paid in one lump sum upon submission of fnvoice to LESSOR but not before the
LESSEE occupies the new facility.

City of Louisville/Jefferson County Revenue Commission Number:

Fax Number



VIII. REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE:'

LESSEE shall, at its sole expense, keep in good order, condition and stale of repair all portions
of the Leased Premises based on normal wear and tear. This shall include maintainhg in
watertight condition the exterior of the premises, including the exterior walls, roof, flashing,
guttering, downspouts, foundation, & any & all paved driveways & parking areas. This shall also
include maintaining in excellent condition alt heating, ventilating & air conditioning (HVAC).
equipment. This equipment shall have, at a minimum, quarterly preventative maintenance work
performed, including tubrication, calibratlon, cleaning & inspection of equipment. & changing of
filters. LESSEE shall keep written records of ad such service work performed & shali.provide to
LESSOR upon request. LESSEE shall also keep in excellent condrtfon the interior of the
premises, including interior walls, plumbing fixtures & piping, light fixtures, floor coverings, &
ceilings. LESSEE shall also keep in excellent condition all sprinkler system equipment & shall
ensure that annual inspections of such system are performed by an appropriate sprinkler
company. Written records shall be kept of such annual inspections.

A. 'LESSEE shall repair or replace any and all fixtures andappurtenances in the Leased
Premises, which have been damaged due to the negligence of LESSEE or its
invitees.

B, LESSEE shall, at its sote expense, be responsible for garbage and trash collection
and disposal from the Leased Premises. In addition, LESSEE shall be responsible
for maintenance of the dumpster area.

C. LESSEE shall 6e responsible for maintenance of {he grounds from the exterior walls
of the hvo facilities including the two parking areas and adjacent grounds, and
LESSOR, through the Department of Metro Parks, shall be responsible for
maintenance of the remainder of the premises owned by LESSOR as shown on
Exhibit B.

tX. SIGNS:

LESSEE shall not attach, affix or permit to be attached or affixed to or upon the Leased
Premises, without the prior consent of the Director of Facifities Management, gny permanent
flags, placards, signs, poles, wires, aerials, antennae or fixtures of any kind.

X. HOLDING OVER:

In the event LESSEE remains in possession of the Leased Premises after the expiration of the
term and any renewals thereof and without the execution of a new lease, it shall be deemed to
be occupying the Leased Premises as a tenant from month to month, subject to all conditions,
provisions and obligations of this Lease insofar as the same are applicable to a month to morrth
tenancy.

Xl. OCCUPANCY:

A. LESSEE shall enjoy the use of the Leased Premises primarily as a recreation center
for youth and other social and civic activities. The Leased Premises may be used for
other purposes only with the prior written consent of the Director of Facilities
Management



B. LESSEE shall use, occupy and maintain said Leased Premises exclusively in
accordance with the terms of this Agreement. Moreover, at all times during the
tenure of this Lease or any extension thereof, LESSEE shall conduct operations on
the premises in a safe, prudent, orderly lawful and businesslike manner in full
compliance with all laws, ordinances or regulations which may be applicable to the
premises or LESSEE'S use thereof. LESSEE shall not reserve any athletic and
recreational facilities not located on the Leased Premises without prior written
approval of the Metro Parks Director. Further, LESSEE shall not commit or suffer
waste therein or allow any part thereof to become a nuisance.

C. LESSOR agrees that, so long as LESSEE complies with the covenants arid
conditions herein contained, LESSEE shall quietly hold and occupy the Leased
Premises during the term of this Lease.

D. Alcoholic beverages or tobacco products shall not be sold,.consumed/utilized or
permitted on or within the Leased Premises.

XII. ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLEASING:

LESSEE hereunder shall not assign this Lease and/or the rights or obligations either voluntarily
or by operation of law. Any attempt or attempts to accomplish'the foregoing shall confer no
rights upon any third party, assignees, or SUBLESSEES. However. LESSEE agrees, upon
occupancy of teased premises, to provide space to the Jefferson County Department for Human
Services Nutrition Program under the same terms and conditions of the current Memorandum of
Understanding between the Department for Human Services and the Louisville and Jefferson
County Parks Department; a copy is which is attached hereto as Exhibit C,

XIII. DEFAULT:

A.. LESSOR may terminate this Lease and term by thirty (30) days written notice to
LESSEE upon the happening of any one of the following events, and the same are
not remedied within a reasonable and adequate time after receipt of notice to
LESSEE:

1, the making by LESSEE of an assignment for the benefit of its creditors;

2. the levying of a writ of execution or attachment on or against the property
of LESSEE;

3. in the event proceedings are instituted in a court of competent jurisdiction
for the reorganization, liquidation, or involuntary dissolution of LESSEE,
or for its adjudication as a bankrupt or insolvent, or the appointment of a
receiver of the property of LESSEE, and said proceedings are not
dismissed and any receiver, trustee, or liquidator appointed therein
discharged within thirty (30) days after the institution of said proceedings;

4. the doing, or permitting to be done by LESSEE of any act which creates a
mechanics lien or claim against the fand or building of which the Leased
Premises are a part; and which mechanics lien or-claim is not bonded or
released within thirty (30) days;



8.

c.

5. the abandonment or vacation by LESSEE of the Leased Premises or any
part thereof before the end of the demised term; and,

6, the failure of LESSEE to perform any of its other covenants under this
lease.

LESSEE agrees that covenants and agreements made by LESSEE herein shall
be deemed conditions as well as covenants.

Upon termination of the estate as aforesaid, LESSOR may reenterthe Leased
Premises with process of law using such force as may be reasonably necessary,
expe[aN persons and chattels therefrom, and thus repossess and enjoy the premises
as LESSOR'S former estate; and LESSOR may distrain for any rent that may be due
on any property belonging to the LESSEE, whether the same be exempt from
execution and distress by law or not; and the LESSEE covpnants that in case of
such termination it will indemnify the LESSOR against all loss of rent which LESSOR
may incur by reason of such termination during the remainder of the term. LESSOR
Shall not be liable in damages or otherwise by reason of reentry or te'rmination of this
lease, unless by a breach of the peace.

In the event of^any breach hereunder by LESSEE and the passage of any cure
period, LESSOR may immediately, or at any tfme thereafter, without notice, cure
such breach for the account and at the expense of LESSEE. If LESSOR at any time,
by reason of such uncured breach, is compelfed to pay, or elects to pay. any sum of
money or do any act which will require the payment of any sum of money, or is
compelled to incur any expense, including reasonable attorney's fees, in instituting or
prosecuting any action or proceeding to enforce LESSOR'S rights hereunder, the
sum or sums so reasonably paid by LESSOR, with interest thereon at the rate of six
percent (6%) per annum from the date of payment thereof, shall be deemed to be
additional rent hereunder and shall Ae due from LESSEE to LESSOR on the first day
of the month following the payment of such respective sums or expenses.

D. All rights and remedies of LESSOR-herein enumerated shall be cumulative and none
shall exclude any other right or remedy allowed by law, and said rights and remedies
may be exercised and enforced concurrently and whenever and as" often as occasion
thereforearise®- ln case LESSOR shall file any action or proceeding for default of
LESSEE hereunder, LESSOR shall be entitled'to recover attorney's'fees, as well as
all other costs and expenses allowable bylaw.

E. Should LESSOR be in default under the terms of this lease, LESSOR shall have
reasonable and adequate time in which to cure the same after written notice to
LESSOR by LESSEE of such default;



F. The receipt of money by the LESSOR from the LESSEE after the LESSOR has
given notice to the LESSEE of its intention to terminate the lease, or after the
termination thereof, shall not operate in any way to reinstate, continue or extend the
term of this lease, or affect any notice given prior thereto, it being agreed that after
service of notice, or the commencement of a suit, or after .final judgment for
possession of said premises, the LESSOR may recover and collect any monies due.
and the payment of said monies shall not waive or affect said notice, suite or
judgment.

LIENS: LESSEE shall keep the Leased Premises free form any liens or claims of lien ansing
out of work performed, materials furnished or obligations incurred by, for or at the instance of
LESSEE. In the event that any liens are filed arising out of work performed, materials furnished
or obligations incurred by, for or at the insistence of LESSEE and LESSEE fails to bond, pay or
otherwise release such liens within thirty (30) days after LESSOR notifies LESSEE of the
existence .thereof, LESSOR may, without waiver of any other rights or. remedies, bond, pay or
otherwise release such liens and any expenses incurred by LESSOR in connection therewith
shall be paid by LESSEE to LESSOR upon demand as additional rent hereunder.

^

XIV. SURRENDER:

Upon expiration or cancellation of the term or any renewals of this Lease, LESSEE shall at once
surrender possession of the Leased Premises to LESSOR along with all modifications,
improvements, and fixtures, excluding equipment and kids gym apparatus, in as good condition
as received, ordinary wear and tear excepted.

XV. HOLD HARMLESS:

LESSEE shall indemnify and hold harmless LESSOR, its agents and employees from and
against all claims, damages, losses and expenses including attorney's fees, to the extent they
arise out of or result from this Lease provided that such claim, damage, loss or expense (1) Is
attributable to personal injury, bodily injury; sickness, disease or death, or to injury to or
destruction of property, including the toss of use resulting therefrom, and/or breach of contract,
and (2) is caused by any negligent act or omission or willful misconduct of LESSEE or its
employees or agents acting within the scope of their employment.

XVI. INSURANCE:

Prior to^-ESSEE entering the Leased Premises for purposes of commencing this Lease period,
LESSEE shall obtain at its own cost and expense and, without limiting LESSEE'S
indemnification requirements, LESSEE shall maintain in force at all times during this Lease
Agreement the following policy or policies of insurance covering its operations through
insurance companies licensed in the State of Kentucky. LESSEE shall not commence
operations on Leased Premises under this Lease Agreement until all insurance required under
this Document has been obtained and until copies of policies or certificates thereof are
submitted to and approved by the LESSOR,



INSURANCE AND WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION

LESSEE shall be required to provide the following insurance coverage. LESSEE must
furnish and deliver to the owner, insurance policies or certificates for'the amounts shown
before starting any work whatsoever.

Minimum Limits of Liabiiity
Workmen's Compensation including:

Occupational
Disease

Statutory

LESSEE shall be required to furnish Liability Insurance with minimum limit of $1,000,000
and $250,000 property damage. Jefferson County Fiscal Court, the Department of
Facilities Management, and its officers and employees are added as "Additional Insured"
as respects operations of the named insured performed relative to this contract.

XVII. MISCELLANEOUS:

A.

B.

LESSEE shall procure and maintain insurance pofides as described herein and for
which LESSOR shall be furnished Certificates of Insurance upon the execution of the
Lease Agreement. The Certificates shall include provisions stating that the policies
may not be canceled or non-renewed, without LESSOR having been provided at
least (30) days written notice. The Certificates shall Identify the Contract to which
they apply and shall include the name and address of the person executing the
Certtflcate of Insurance as well as the person's signature. If policies expire before
the completion of the Lease Agreement. renewal Certificates of Insurance shall be
furnished to LESSOR before the expiration date.

Certificates of Insurance as required above shall be furnished to the
Louisville/Jefferson County Division of Purchasing, 306 Fiscal Court Building,
Louisville, Kentucky 40202.

C. Approval of the Insurance by LESSOR shall not in any way relieve or decrease the
liability of LESSEE hereunder. It is expressly understood that LESSOR does not in
any way represent that the specified Limits of Liability or coverage or policy forms
are sufficient or adequate to protect the Interest or liabilities of LESSEE.

XVIII. RIGHT OF ENTRY:

LESSOR retains the full right and authority to enter, inspect and view the Leased Premises at all
reasonably anticipated hours, provided that at no time LESSOR conducts such activities so as
to interfere with or otherwise frustrate LESSEE'S use and occupancy. r

XIX. WAIVER OF TERMS. CONDITIONS. COVENANTS:

The parties to this Lease agree that the LESSOR may waive the performance of any .term.
condition arid covenant contained herein, provided that such waiver shall not be construed or
deemed a continuing waiver of the same or any subsequent conduct which may constitute a
default of any provision.



XX. NOTICE:

All notices required hereunder will be in writing and served by first-class mail or in person to the
persons named below until change of such names or addresses. Any Notice shall be effective
three (3) days after mailing. LESSOR shall notify LESSEE and LESSEE shall notify LESSOR
immediately, in writing, of change in name or address of the persons named below.'

To LESSEE: Chief Executive Officer
YMCA of Greater Louisville
545 S. Second Street

Louisville, Kentucky 40202

To LESSOR: Judge/Executive
Jefferson County Fiscal Court
527 West Jefferson Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

ec: Department of Facilities Manggement
801 Fiscal Court Building
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

Division of Purchasing
306 Fiscal Court Building
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

XXI. LESSOR'S CONSENT:

Wherever in this Lease, the consent of the LESSOR is required, such consent shall not be
unreasonably withheld or delayed.

XXII. AUTHORIT/:

LESSOR and LESSEE, by execution of this Lease, do hereby warrant and represent to each
other that (hey are duly organized and validty existing entities, are qualified to do business in the
State of Kentucky, have full right, power and authority to enter into this Lease, and that each
person signing on behalf of LESSOR and LESSEE is authorized to do so.

XXIII. SEVERABIL1TY:

if any provision of this Lease shall be declared invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of the
Lease shall continue In-full force and effect.

XXIV. .ENTIRE UNDERSTANDING:

This Lease represents the entire understanding and agreement between the parties relating to
the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior negotiations and agreements relative thereto.
The language in all parts of this Lease shaif in all cases be construed'as a whole according to
its fair meaning and not strictly for or against either LESSOR or LESSEE. This lease may~be
amended only in writing and only by mutual agreement of LESSOR and LESSEE.



XXV. NON-DfSCRIMINATION IN EMPLOYMENT:

The LESSEE shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment or
against any person seeking to utilize the facilities or services provided under the provisions of
this Lease on the basis of race, creed, color, ancestry, national origin or political afRliation.
Such action shall include, but not be limited to, the following employment, promotion, demotion,
transfer, recruitment, training, rate of pay, or other forms of compensation and in the services
provided to the public. Provisions of this section shall apply and be included in any construction
contract entered into by and between the LESSEE and third party.

iSSOR: Jefferson qounty Fiscal Court

County Judge/^

Date 7/^^
By ^^h(WUU.

Fiscal Court Clerk

Date 7/^/61

By.,<5\,^
DirectoX of Facilities

Date ^2CI "^"uusi- ^bf

igement

t^un^^-^^

Date_

Directgfr 6f,Purchasing

S ,1/01

LESSEE: YMCA of Greater Louisville

By -H.
Chief Executive Officer

Date 2 7 >JW<f ^oo/

^^

Assistant County At)brney

APPROV^LAS TO FORM/aiND LEGALITY

By Date: ^

7
Qi-
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Charity Review ofYMCA of Greater Louisville Page 1 of 4

Contact Us Find a BBB Site Map

For Consumers

For Businesses

For Charities and Donors

About Us

News Center

In Louisville, Southern Indiana and
Western Kentucky

BBB For Consumers

Checkouts
Business or Charity

Complaints

Resource Library

BBB Accredited
Business & Charity
Directory

Programs and
Services

Charity Reports Index Human Services (i.e. assistance to individuals & families)
YMCA of Greater Louisville

Better Business Bureau Report for

YMCA of Greater Louisvilie

Better Business Bureau Report issued Febmary 2013
Better Business Bureau Report expires February 2015

This BBB Accredited charity meets all 20 Standards for Charity
Accountability and is a Seal Holder. Fi"?< o"* m^re...

Send to:
Printer

What is a
B8B Accredited
Charity?

Learn Pfure

Find a BBB
Find out more about this charity:

Charity Contact Information
BBB Wise Giving Alliance
Comments
Programs

Tax Status
Governance
Fund Raising
Financial

Charity Contact Information

Name: YMCA of Greater Louisville
Address: 545 S. 2nd Street

Louisville, KY 40202
Phone: 502-587-9622

Web Address: www.ymcalouisville.org

Back To Top

Better Business Bureau Comments
Back To Top

Year, State Incorporated: 1853, Kentucky
Affiliates: None
Stated Purpose: The mission of the YMCA of Greater Louisville is to put
Christian principles into practice through programs that build healthy spirit,
mind, and body for all.

Evaluation Conclusions
Back To Top

YMCA of Greater Louisville meets the 20 Standards for Charity
Accountability.

Programs
Back To Top

http://www.bbb.org/charity-reviews/louisville/human-services/ymca-of-greater-louisville-i... 3/26/201 4



Charity Review ofYMCA of Greater Louisville Page 2 of 4

The Y is an organization of men, women and children of all ages and from
all walks of life joined together by a shared passion to strengthen the
foundations of community, with a commitment to nurturing the potential of
kids, promoting heaHhy living and fostering a sense of social responsibility,
the Y ensures that every individual has access to the essentials needed to
learn , grow and thrive. Through mulitple community-base facilities, the
organization's programs and services are designed and delivered to instill
the values of caring, honesty, respect and responsibility. The Y is and
ahways will be dedicated to building healthy, confident, connected and
secure children, adults, families and communities.

For the fiscal year ended December 31,2012, YMCA of Greater
Louisville's program expenses were:

Program Services 32,475,151
Total Program Expenses:

Governance

$32,475,151

Back To Top

Chief Executive: R. Stephen Tarver, President & CEO
Compensation*: $266,841

Chair of the Board: G. Bradley Smith
Chair's Profession / Business Affiliation: Partner, Mountjc
Medley LLP

Board Size: 19

Paid Staff Size: 1250

compensation includes annual salary and, if applicable, benefit plans,
expense accounts, and other allowances.

Fund Raising
Back To Top

Method(s) Used:

Fund raising methods include direct mail, telephone, invitations to fund
raising events, grant proposals, internet appeals, planned gwing
arrangements, and membership.

In addition, the YMCA of Greater Louisville is a Metro United Way
member agency.

Fund raising costs were 6% of related contributions. (Related
contributions, which totaled $6,439,024, are donations received as a
result of fund raising activities.)

Tax Status
Back To Top

This organization is tax-exempt under section 501 (c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code. It is eligible to receive contributions deductible as
charitable donations for federal income tax purposes.

Financial
Back To Top

The following information is based on YMCA of Greater Louisville's
audited financial statements - consolidated for the fiscal year ended
December 31,2012.
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Ending net assets as reported below include $35,013,930 in unrestricted
net assets , $4,342,913 in temporarily restricted net assets, and
$1,336,730 in permanently restricted net assets.

Unrestricted net assets include $14,018,999 in Board designated
reserves, $2,463,517 in a Board designated endowment, and
$18,531,414 in undesignated assets.

Total assets as reported include $43,802,125 invested in property and
equipment, net.

Source of Funds
Program Fees 15,759,228
Membership Dues 15,377,711
Government Grants 4,214,993
Contributions 1,170,354
Metro United Way 614,991
Other Grants 337,119
Net Realized/Unrealized Gains 303,300
Garage/Rental income 277,727
Investment income 139,141
Merchandise sales 119,534
In kind Donations 68,599
Special Events, net 32,968
Misc Other 18,777

in fair value of derivative financial instrument -159,185

Total Income $38,275,257

Uses of Funds as a % of Total Expenses

Programs: 89% Fund Raising: 1% Administrative: 10%

Total income

Program expenses
Fund raising expenses
Administrative expenses

Total expenses

Income in Excess of Expenses
Beginning net assets

Ending net assets
Total liabilities

$38,275,257
$32,475,151

397,248
3,748,964

$36,621,363
1,653,894

39,039,679

40,693,573
23,731,659
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Total assets $64,425,232

This report was originally issued in February 2013. Finanaal information
was updated in March 2014.

Back To Top

An organization may change its practices at any time without notice. A copy
of this report has been shared with the organization prior to publication. It is
not intended to recommend or deprecate, and is furnished solely to assist
you in exercising your own judgment. If the report is about a charity and
states the charity meets or does not meet the BBB Standards for Charity
Accountability, it reflects the results of an evaluation of information and
materials provided voluntarily by the charity. The name Better Business
Bureau is a registered service mark of the Coundl of Better Business
Bureaus, Inc.

This report is not to be used for fund raising or promotional purposes.

Click here for local Charity Reports produced by the Louisville Better Business
Bureau

Click here for national Charity Reports produced by BBB Wise Giving Alliance
Click here to search for a Charity Report by name

Privacy Policy Trademarks Terms of Use
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THE YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

General Information

Organization Number
Name

Company Type
Status
State
File Date

Expiration Date
Renewal Date

Principal Office

Current Officers

0056860

THE YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

ASC - Assumed Name Corporation
A - Active

KY
4/9/2001
4/9/2016
10/9/2005
545 SOUTH SECOND ST
LOUISVILLE/KY 40202

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation
Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Incorporator
Incorporator
Incorporator
Incorporator
Incorporator

Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are
created.

PAUL ALSTEDT

WM. KENDRICK EWING
LEO K. BROECKER
T. CALVIN H3EB

DAVE LAWRENCE
HELM BRUCE
EMMETO'NEAL
H. T. SCHEIRICH

DAVID A. KELLER
TAMES D. TACOBS

Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report

Name Renewal

Name Renewal

Name Renewal

Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report

Name Renewal

1/23/2014
2/7/2013
2/13/2012
3/4/2011
11/3/2010
11/3/2010
11/3/2010
3/29/2010
5/6/2009
1/21/2008
1/8/2007
3/14/2006
11/2/2005

1 page

1 page
1 page
1 page

1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page

1 page
1 page

1 page
1 page

1 page

PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF

Uff
tiff
tiff
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF

tiff
tiff

PDF
PDF
PDF

PDF
PDF
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Name Renewal 11/2/2005
Name Renewal 11/2/2005
Annual Report 2/28/2005
Annual Report 4/29/2003
Annual Report 4/11/2002
Annual Report 4/17/2001
Certificate of Assumed Name 4/9/2001
Certificate of Assumed Name 4/9/2001
Certificate of Assumed Name 4/9/2001
Statement of Change 7/14/2000
Annual Report 5/17/2000
Annual Report 6/3/1999
Annual Report 4/22/1998
Annual Report 7/1/1997
Annual Report 7/1/1996
Annual Report 7/1/1995
Annual Report 4/7/1994
Annual Report 3/23/1993
Annual Report 3/18/1992
Annual Report 7/1/1991
Annual Report 7/1/1990
Annual Report 7/1/1989

1 page
1 page
1 page

1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
6 pages
5 pages
6 pages
5 pages
5 pages
5 pages
1 page

1 page
1 page

1 page
3 pages
1 page

Sff
fiff
PDF
tiff
Uff
tiff
tiff
tiff
tiff
£i£E
tiff
tiff
Uff
ti£F
tiff
tiff
tiff
tiff
tiff
tiff
tiff
tiff

PDF
PDF

PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF

Assumed Name of

THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE Active
TH^ YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF LOUISVILLE AND
JEFFERSON COUTNY. KENTUCKY

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF LOUISVILLE.
KENTUCKY

Inactive

Inactive

Activity History
Filing

Renewal of assumed name

Renewal of assumed name

Add

Microfilmed Images

File Date
11/3/2010
11:47:10 AM
11/2/2005
9:06:31 AM

Effective Date

11/3/2010

11/2/2005

Org. Referenced

^9/2001 2:26=43 ^,2001
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